March 1, 1972

John N. Mitchell leaves his post as Attorney General and
becomes Director of the CRP.

March 22, 1972

George Gordon Liddy, after reported conflicts with Jeb
Magruder, leaves his post as counsel to the CRP and assumes the post
as counsel to the Financial CRP.

March 30, 1972

Another meeting is held to discuss intelligence plans for
CRP as developed by Liddy. This meeting is held in Key Biscayne, Florida,
and is attended by John Mitchell, Frederick C. LaRue (a former White
House aide who at that time held the position of assistant to Mitchell at
the CRP), and Jeb Magruder. Magruder has testified that at this meeting
Mitchell approved the intelligence plan which included wiretapping and
authorized a budget of $250, 000 for these projects. Mitchell has denied
that he authorized the plan and LaRue has been ambiguous in his state-
ments concerning whether or not the plan was authorized.

April 7, 1972

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 became effective
on this date. This Act, in addition to amending certain sections of the
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ments regulating Federal campaign contrlbutlons

May 1, 1972

Alfred C. Baldwin III was offered a position with the CRP
by James McCord who identified himself as the Security Coordinator for
the CRP Baldwin accepted this offer and on May 2, 1972 traveled to
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ments at the direction of McCord.

May 22, 1972

Bernard L.. Barker, Eugenio Martinez, Virgilio Gonzalez,
Frank A. Sturgis, Renaldo Pico, and Felipe DeDiego arrive in Washington,
D. C., from Miami and register at the Manger Hamilton Hotel and begin a
Se‘n:c: of meetings with E. Howard H’nni‘ G, Gordon Liddy and James

ord.
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Hunt and Gonzalez attempted an entry to the Democratic
National Committee Headquarters in the Watergate Office Building complex,
but were unsuccessful in their entry attempt.

May 27, 1972

A second break-in attempt is made at the Democratic
National Committee offices but entry is not successfully completed.

May 28, 1972

A successful entry is made into the Democratic National
Committee Headquarters on the sixth floor of the Watergate Office Building
complex. James McCord states that he placed electronic listening devices
on the telephones of Spencer Oliver and Lawrence O'Brien. At the same
time the members of the Barker group from Miami were taking photographs
of various documents which they were able to obtain in the Democratic
National Committee office space.

May 29, 1972

Baldwin began monitoring the telephone coversations of
Spencer Oliver on communications equipment furnished by James McCord
and upon instructions of McCord prepared a log of the conversations inter-
cepted.

June 9, 1972

According to the testimony of Jeb Stuart Magruder on this
date he gave John Mitchell the wiretap logs which he, Magruder, had
obtained from Liddy. These transcripts were under the code name
"Gemstone". He allegedly provided to Mitchell photographs that had
been taken inside of the Democratic National Committee Headquarters.
Mitchell has vehemently denied the truth of this statement by Magruder.

June 17, 1972

At approximately 2:30 a. m. James McCord and four of the
Cuban-Americans, Barker, Sturgis, Gonzalez and Martinez, are captured
inside the Democratic National Committee Headquarters office by the
Washington Metropolitan Police Department. Found in the possession



of these subjects was photographic equipment, burglary tools, electronic
equipment and what appeared to the police at that time to be an explosive
device. All of the subjects were using aliases at this time and refused
to be interviewed and to state for whom they were working and for what
purpose they were in the building.

WFO was advised of the arrest of five men in the Democratic
National Committee Headquarters at the Watergate and it was indicated
that they appeared to have been attempting to place a bomb in it. Special
Agents were dispatched immediately to the police station where the evidence
and the subjects had been taken. Upon arrival the agents were advised
that the explosive device was in fact an electronic listening device. Based
upon this determination the Bureau entered the case to determine if a
-iolation of the Interception of Communications Statutes had occurred.
Bureau agents assisted the Metropolitan Police Department in obtaining
search warranis for two rooms in the Watergate Hotel based upon probabie
cause established by the possession of the keys to these rooms by the
subjects. Located during the search of these rooms was a check imprinted
with the name E. Howard Hunt. An immediate check of WFQ indices
determined that Hunt had been the subject of a special inquiry for the
White House and the file indicated he had been employed by the White
House as of July 1971. Immediately thereafter agents proceeded to Hunt's
residence in Potomac, Maryland, and attempted to interview him. But
he refused to discuss the case other than acknowledging that the check
found by the agents was in fact his.

June 17, 1972

G. Gordon Liddy and Powell A. Mocre, an official of
CRP, contacted Attorney General Richard G. Kleindienst at the Burning
Tree Golf Club. Liddy advised Kleindienst that Mitchell had asked him
to contact Kleindienst concerning the break-in at the Democratic National
Commiftee Headquarters. Liddy stated that some of the persons who
were arrested might be employed by either the White House or the CRP
and wanted to see if Kleindienst could effect their release. Kleindienst
has stated that he promptly dismissed these men and immediately there-
after contacted Assistant Attorney General Henry Petersen and instructed
that those arrested at the Democratic National Committee Headquarters
should receive no different treatment than any other person arrested in
a similar circumstance.



June 18, 1972

Continuing investigation by WFO agents and the Metropolitan
Police Department resulted in the identification of the five arrested subjects
and determination that McCord and Barker had CIA ties.

June 19, 1972

Assistant United States Attorney Earl Silbert of the District
of Columbia advised that he was assuming prosecutive jurisdiction of this
case upon specific instructions of the Justice Department and the United
States Attorney. He advised that the Department wanted an intensive,
thorough investigation regarding the five arrested subjects and any other
persons who might be involved in view of the apparent violation of the
Interception of Communications Statutes.

June 19, 1972

Information was received that a room in the Howard Johnson
Motel immediately across the street from the Watergate Office complex
had been utilized by James McCord and others. Investigation determined
that James McCord had rented a room in this motel in the name of McCord
Associates. Telephone toll calls made from this room led Bureau agents
to the identification of Alfred C. Baldwin III and a determination that he
is a former Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. Baldwin
was identified by personnel of the motel as a person they had seen fre-

quently in the room rented by MeCord.

June 19, 1972

According to testimony he gave at a later date before the

Senate Watergate \,O‘mnuuee, John W. Dean III stated that on this date
or possibly the following day he told Attorney General Kleindienst that
"this matter could lead directly to the White House." Assistant Attorney
General Petersen was called in and advised of the same information.
Dean further stated that he got the impression that Petersen "realized
the problems a wide open investigation of the White House might create
in an election year."

T oo O 1nmra
June 41, 1di4

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant to the President for Domestic
Affairs, contacted L. Patrick Gray III, Acting Director of the FBI, and

-1 -



instructed Gray to deal directly with John W. Dean III on Watergate
matter investigations concerning any White House activities or personnel.

June 22, 1972

John Dean, White House Counsel, informed Acting Director
Gray that he would sit in on all FBI interviews of White House personnel.

June 22, 1972

WFO agents interview Charles Colson, Special Counsel
to the President, in the presence of John Dean. During the interview
Colson stated he believed that E. Howard Hunt had worked on the third
floor of the White House. The interviewing agents asked Mr. Dean if
they could accompany Dean to Hunt's office to determine if Hunt had left
anything there. Dean indicated that this was the first that he was aware
of this office and that the White House would provide the FBI with any
contents belonging to Hunt.

June 23, 1972

Acting Director Gray meets with John Dean and indicates
that he will hold off authorizing Bureau agents interviewing Manuel
Ogarrio, a Mexican attorney through whose bank account funds had been
funneled to the Barker group who took part in the Watergate burglary.
Gray states that this was done at Dean's request that the Bureau not
expose CJA sources in connection with the movement of funds connected
to the CRP through Mexican channels.

June 26, 1972

On two separate occasions during this day John Dean and
his assistant, Fred Fielding, gave WFO agents two boxes containing material
and personal effects from E. Howard Hunt's office in the White House.

June 28, 1972

Acting Director Gray contacts John Dean and advises him
i1:al he has scheduled a meeting with CIA Director Helms in order to
straighten out the Mexican money channel to determine if there is any
CIA involvement so that Bureau agents may proceed with logical investi-
gation in this area. Gray states that Ehrlichman called him that same
date and told him to cancel the meeting because it wasn't necessary.
Gray stated that he complied with this request.
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June 28, 1972

Acting Director Gray meets with John Dean and John
Ehrlichman in Ehrlichman's White House office. At this time Dean
gives to Gray two files which he states came from Howard Hunt's safe.
According to later testimony of Mr. Gray, Dean stated that these two
files contained ''political dynamite' and "should never see the light of
day."

June 29, 1972

On this day and the following day technically trained agents
of the FBI Laboratory completed a security survey of the Democratic
National Committee Headquarters and the Watergate Office Building with
negative results. No additional electronic surveillance equipment was
located during the survey.

July 6, 1972

Acting Director Gray met with General Walters, Deputy
Director of the CIA, at which time Walters delivered a memorandum
stating that the CIA had no interest in Ogarrio or Dahlberg. Gray states
that after receiving this memorandum he ordered the interviews of
Ogarrio and Dahlberg to be conducted. Gray further states that on this
day he was contacted by the President on a separate matter but took the
occasion to warn the President of his concern about the Watergate
investigation. Gray stated that he told the President that he and General
Walters felt that people on the President's staff were trying to mortally
wound the President by using the CIA and FBI and by confusing the question
of CIA interest in, or not in, people the FBI wished to interview. Gray
stated that the President advised him to continue to conduct an aggressive
and thorough investigation,

July 10, 1972

Alfred C. Baldwin IIT made a statement to Bureau agents
and Assistant U. S. Aftorneys implicating himself in the monitoring of
electronically intercepted telephone conversations on the telephone of
Spencer Oliver in the Democratic National Headquarters at the Watergate
[juilding. Baldwin indicated he was working directly for James McCord
and had also had direct contact with E. Howard Hunt and G. Gordon Liddy
during the course of the electronic interception and break-in at Democratic

National Committee Headquarters. Baldwin indicated that both Hunt and
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Liddy were on the scene in the immediate vicinity of the break-in
on June 17, 1972, but both had escaped detection at that point.
Baldwin's statement provided the first direct proof of the involve-
ment of Hunt and Liddy in the Watergate break-in and wiretapping.

July 21, 1972

Acting Director Gray starts sending FBI file material
including FD-302 interview reports to John Dean at the White House
without clearing the reports through the Attorney General. On the
prior day Dwight Dalbey, Assistant Director, Office of Legal Counsel,
had submitted a memorandum to Mr. Gray indicating that FBI records
are in the custody of the Attorney General and technically may not be
released from the Department without his consent. Dalbey stated that
the authority and obligation of the FBI are to keep the Attorney General
informed and what ever other action the Attorney General decided would
rest with him.

September 7, 1972

Mr. Lawrence O'Brien, Chairman of the Democratic
National Committee, states that he has evidence that his personal office
telephone was tapped for several weeks before the June 17, 1972,
break-in. He states that his office was broken in during May 1972 and
indicated that he was a victim of a Republican sponsored invasion.

September 13, 1972

On this date an electronic device was found on the telephone
of Spencer Oliver in the Democratic National Committee Headquarters in
the Watergate Office Building. This electronic device was found by telephone
company security employees after a complaint by personnel of the
Democratic National Committee. WFO agents and FBI Laboratory
personnel launched an investigation into this additional wiretapping
equipment.

September 15, 1972

A Federal Grand Jury in Washington, D. C., returns a
multi-count indictment against the five subjects found inside the Democratic
National Committee Headquarters at Watergate and additionally charges
E. Howard Hunt and G. Gordon Liddy with Conspiracy, Interception of
Communications and Burglary. After the return of the indictments J. W.

7
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Hushen, Director of Public Information at the Justice Department,
makes a public statement that the indictments have ended the investi-
gation and '"we have absolutely no evidence to indicate that any others
should be charged." (It should be noted that at this time both the
WFO and the Federal Grand Jury were still working on numerous out-
standing investigative matters and there was no indication that the
Bureau's investigation was to cease at this point. )

September 16, 1972

Attorney General Kleindienst issues a statement setting
forth that the investigation by the FBI and USA's Office in the District
of Columbia is one of the most intensive, objective and thorough investi-
gations that has been undertaken by the Justice Department in several
yvears. Assistant Attorney General Petersen also issues a statement
saying that allegations that a whitewash has been involved in the investi-
gation are completely unirue. Petersen issued statistics indicating that
333 agents from 51 field offices have worked 1, 897 leads, conducted
1,551 interviews and expended 14, 098 man hours in conducting this
investigation and in addition the Federal Grand Jury has met for a total
of 125 hours and examined 50 witnesses.

December T, 1972

In newspaper accounts Kathleen Chenow, a White House
secretary, confirms the existence of a "Plumbers Unit" in the White
House as an internal investigative unit. She stated that its members
were David R. Young, G. Gordon Liddy, E. Howard Hunt, and Egil
Krogh. ©She states that the unit was investigating leaks to the news
media.

December 8, 1972

In Chicago, Illinois, a United Airlines jet crashes killing
Dorothy Hunt, the wife of E. Howard Hunt. FBI agents at the scene recover
$10,000 in one hundred dollar bills found in the pocket book of Mrs. Hunt.

January 8, 1973

In U. S. District Court, Washington, D. C., before Chief
Judge John Sirica the trial of the seven indicted Watergate break-in
subjects begins.
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January 11, 1973

Senator Sam J. Ervin (D-NC) is pi
investigation of Watergate related matters in the

campaign of 1972. S

January 15, 1973

Four of the Watergate break-in defendants, Barker,
Gonzalez, Martinez and Sturgis, enter guilty pleas to all seven counts
of the Watergate break-in indictment. E. Howard Hunt has previously
on January 11, 1973, plead guilty to all counts of the indictment charging
him with complicity in the Watergate break-in and wiretapping matters.

January 17, 1973

During the trial of the seven defendants in the Watergate
break-in case the court goes into closed session where Alfred Baldwin

testified that he monitored approximately 200 conversations on this wiretap
and gave daily logs to James Mc¢Cord.

January 30, 1973

In the Federal trial of the remaining Watergate break-in
defendants, James McCord and G. Gordon Liddy, the jury returns a gu11ty
verdict on all counts.

1973

Fehruarv 1.
s b}

The United States Senate votes to establish a select committee
for the investigation of the Presidential election campaign of 1972. The
committee is to be composed of four Democratics and three Republicans.

February 17, 1973

Mr. I,. Patrick Grav III is nominated hv Presgi

Mr, L. Patrick Gray III is nominated by Pz 1d I

to be permanent Director of the FBI. His nomination is sent
Judiciary Committee for consideration.

February 28, 1973

During confirmation hearings before the Senate Judiciary
Comumittee Acting Director Gray acknowledges that he has shown John Dean,
W*"fﬂ House Counsel, FBI files relating to the Watergate Investigation.

Gray also offers to open the FBI investigative files on this investi-
gation to Senators who wish to see them.
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March 13, 1973

Mr. Gray supplies the Senate Judiciary Committee with
a memorandum showing that he had met with or talked to John Dean on
33 occasions between June and September 1972 relating to the Watergate
investigation. Mr. Gray had previously, on March 7, 1973, advised
this Committee that he had provided John Dean with 82 FBI investigative

rnnnrf-:: rplnhncr to the anpro‘ai‘p maftter,

March 19, 1973

Judge John Sirica receives a letter from James McCord
charging that he and other Watergate defendants were under political
pressure to plead guilty and remain silent. He also intimates that perjury
was committed at the trial and that higher-ups were involved in the break-
in and that there ig a cover up of the entire anprp'ntp mquhp‘ahnn hemfr

conducted.

March 20, 1973

Acting Director Gray informed the Senate Judiciary Committee
that he had received orders from Attorney General Kleindienst to refuse to
answer further questions regarding the FBI's investigation of the Watergate
or other ongoing InVthcmhvp activities.

March 22, 1973

During questioning by Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-W.Va. },
Mr. Gray acknowledges that John Dean probably lied to FBI agenis investi-
gating the Watergate matter when he told them on June 22, 1972, that he
did not know if Hunt had an office in the White House.

April 5, 1973

President Nixon withdraws L. Patrick Gray's nomination
to be Director of the FBI.

April 27, 1973

I.. Patrick Crav resions ags Actine Director of the FRI,

Bl Ry addpy, ANV ARAry ASAL WAL

Mr. Gray issues a statement indicating that certain serious allegations
concerning his actions during the ongoing Watergate investigation are now
a matter of public record and as a consequence he would tender his
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immediate resignation as Acting Director of the FBI. There have been
previous newspaper accounts indicating that Mr. Gray had received
certain documents from the White House safe of E. Howard Hunt directly
from John Dean and that he had withheld these files and later destroyed
them.

April 27, 1973

William D. Ruckelshaus is appointed by President Nixon
as Acting Director of the FBI to replace Mr. Gray. Mr. Ruckelshaus
states that he does not expect to be in this position longer than two months.

April 30, 1973

President Nixon announced the resignation of H. R. Haldeman,
White House Chief of Staff; John D. Ehrlichman, Chief Counselor for
Domestic Affairs; John W. Dean, Presidential Counsel and Attorney
General Kleindienst. At the same time the President announced the
nomination of Elliott L.. Richardson as Attorney General and General
Alexander Haig as the new White House Chief of Staff. The President
indicated that the new Attorney General (Richardson) would have full
charge of the Administration's Watergate investigations and would have
authority to appoint a Special Prosecutor in the case.

May 17, 1973

The Senate Select Committee on the Investigation of the
Presidential Election Campaign of 1972, under the Chairmanship of
Senator Sam Ervin, begins public hearings. Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tenn. ) is the Co-Chairman.

May 18, 1973

Attorney General Designate Elliott Richardson names
former Solicitor General Archibald Cox, a Harvard Professor, as Special
Prosecutor in the Justice Department to probe and prosecute the Watergate
and related investigations.

May 22, 1973

Acting Director Ruckelshaus instructed that an analysis be
prepared concerning allegations indicating possible involvement of former
Acting Director L. Patrick Gray in the cover up or use of action to delay or
impede the FBI investigation of the Watergate. This project was assigned
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May 30, 1973

John Ehrlichman, former Assistant to the President,
tells a Senate Subcommittee investigating the CIA involvement in the
Watergate case and the Pentagon papers that President Nixon was aware
of the FBI investigation into Mexican aspects of the break-in within six
days after it occurred and had instructed him (Ehrlichman) and Haldeman
to have the CIA "'curb the FBI probe'.

June 7, 1973

Acting Director Ruckelshaus submits a document {o Archibald
Cox, Special Prosecuting Attorney, U. S. Justice Department, setting
forth a precise record on the FBI's activities at the initial stages of the
Watergate investigation. This document, which was prepared by the
Inspection Division, in conjunction with the Special Watergate Matiers
Unit of the General Investigative Division, former Assistant Director
Charles W. Bates and Acting Associate Director W. Mark Felt, is 26
pages in length and has six memoranda as enclosures which further specify

gation.

June 25, 1973

John Dean, former White House Counsel, testified concerning
his role in the cover up of the Watergate investigation and the role of several
other administration officials. Dean indicated that the President was aware
of the cover up as early as September 1972. John Dean's testimony before
the Senate Watergate Committee continued for three more days until
June 28, 1973.

June 26, 1973

The Inspection Division, in conjunction with the General
Investigative Division, the Press Services Office and the Office of Legal
Counsel, completed its analysis of the possible involvement by L, Patrick
Gray in illegal and/or improper activities to impede or delay the FBI's
investigation of the Watergate matter. This analysis was furnished to
Acting Director Ruckelshaus. (This analysis was also furnished to the
Office of the Special Prosecutor on April 10, 1974.)
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July 9, 1973

Mr. Clarence M. Kelley is sworn in as Director of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation replacing William D. Ruckelshaus. After
leaving the FBI as Acting Director, Mr. Ruckelshaus is appointed Deputy
Attorney General,

Alexander P, Butterfield, Administrator of the Federal
Aviation Administration and a former White House Aide, advised the
Senate Watergate Committee that all of President Nixon's conversations
in the White House and Executive Office Building were recorded beginning
in the Spring of 1971 by concealed microphones and telephone bugs.
Butterfield stated that the listening devices were installed under President
Nixon's authority for "posterity's sake'.

October 10, 1973

Vice President Spirio Agnew resigned after pleading nolo
contendere to a charge of Federal income tax evasion. Vice President
Agnew's resignation had no connection with the Watergate investigation.

October 19, 1973

John W. Dean III enters a guilty plea to one count Conspiracy
to Obstruct Justice for his role in the Watergate investigation cover up.
In exchange for an agreement to further testify Special Prosecutor Cox
granted Dean immunity from prosecution for other Watergate crimes.

QOctober 20, 1973

The White House announced that President Nixon had ordered
Attorney General Elliott I.. Richardson to dismiss Special Prosecutor
Archibald Cox; that Richardson had resigned rather than comply with that



order and that Deputy Attorney General William D, Ruckelshaus, who

had also refused the President's order, had been fired. The White House
stated that Solicitor General Robert H. Bork had become the Acting
Attorney General and had dismissed Special Prosecutor Cox and dissolved
the Office of the Special Prosecutor.

November 1, 1973

President Nixon names Senator William B. Saxbe of Ohio
to be Attorney General and Leon Jaworski, a Houston attorney, as the
new Special Prosecutor.

November 5, 1973

In a hearing in U. S. District Court, Washington, D. C.,
on a motion to withdraw guilty pleas by five of the original seven Watergate
defendants, a member of the Special Prosecutor's Office revealed that
John W. Dean, former White House Counsel, had admitted to destroying
two notebooks that had been taken from the White House safe of E. Howard
Hunt, two days after the Watergate break-in. Previously Dean had stated
that all of the material had either been furnished to FBI agents or to
Acting Director Gray. Dean also had not made an admission to retaining
and later destroying these notebooks during his testimony before the Senate
Watergate Committee. Dean had told the Special Prosecutor's Office that
he found the notebooks while going through White House file materials in
January 1973. Dean claimed that the notebooks contained names and
addresses of people connected with the Watergate break-in and related
crimes.

November 21, 1973

White House Special Counsel J. Fred Buzhardt advised
U. S. District Judge John Sirica that an eighteen and one-half minute
section of a White House tape recorded on June 20, 1972, of conversations
between President Nixon and his former Chief of Staff, H. R. Haldeman,
was blank and contained no audible tones. Judge Sirica ordered the
White House to turn the remaining portion of that tape and others that
had been subpoenaed over to the court by November 26, 1973.

December 20, 1973

House Judiciary Committee Chairman Peter W. Rodino (D-NJ},
announced the selection of John M. Doar, former Assistant Attorney General
(' in the Administration of President Kennedy as Special Counsel to the House
Judiciary Commitiee for the purpose of conducting an inquiry into possible
impeachment grounds against President Nixon.



February 6, 1974

hl

The House of Representatives, U, S. Congress, votes
approval for the House Judiciary Committee to conduct an impeachment
investigation and grant powers of subpoena and funds for this inquiry.

February 19, 1974

The Senate Watergate Committee ended its public hearings
into the Presidential election campaign practices of 1972. Committee
Chairman Sam Ervin stated that it was now up to the House Judiciary
Committee and the courts to carry on the Watergate investigations that
his Committee had begun.

March 1, 1974

A Federal Grand Jury in Washington, D. C., indicted seven
former officials of the White House or the President's Re-Election
Committee for conspiring to impede the investigation of the Watergate
break-in at the Democratic National Headquarters. The seven indicted
include former Attorney General John Mitchell, former Presidential
Chief of Staff H. R. Haldeman, former Assistant to the President for
Domestic Affairs John D. Ehrlichman, former Special Counsel to the

Presgident Charles W, r‘n'lcznn -Fr\-r-mn-r- Acgictant Attnrnovy (General
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Robert C. Mardian, former attorney for the Committee to Re-Elect the
President Kenneth W. Parkinson and former Assistant to H, R. Haldeman
at the White House Gordon Strachan.

April 10, 1974

The Bureau forwarded to the Special Prosecutor's Office
a letter enclosing 33 documents and/or internal Bureau memoranda dealing
with possible violations of law by former Acting Director 1., Patrick
Gray III. Included in the enclosures was a June 26, 1973, memorandum
from Inspector James J. O'Connor to Mr. Jacobson setting forth the
results of the Bureau's internal review regarding possible impedement
or obstruction of the Watergate investigation by former Acting Director

Gray.

President Nixon transmits to the House Judiciary Committee
and releases to the public 1,308 pages of edited transcripts from re-
cordings taken in the White House relating to Watergate matters. The
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President states that these transcripts will answer all inquiries
regarding his activities in relation to the Watergate matter and will
provide the public and the House Judiciary Committee with the answer
to the basic question at issue "Whether the President personally acted
improperly in the Watergate matter ?"
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APPENDIX B

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH
OF
MOST SIGNIFICANT SUBJECTS

ERNARD L. RARKER

LLINLZAVAS A, AFiaitin

pt
ve)

One of the five subjects arrested in the Democratic Party National
Headquarters, Watergate Office Building, June 17, 1972. Barker is the
President of Barker Associates, Inc., Miami, a real estate firm. He

was born in Havana, Cuba, March 17, 1917, of American parents. He
Barker

W_—'ﬁ
was utilized to recruit other Cuban-Americans to participate in the Water-

gate burglaries and his company bank accounts were utilized as a conduit

for funds which were utilized in the activities of the Watergate burglars.

Prosecutive Action

Barker was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury on September 15,
1972, on one count of Interception of Communications and one count of
Conspiracy as well as two counts of violation of the District of Columbia
Code. On January 15, 1973, Barker plead guilty and on November 9,
1973, he was sentenced to an indefinite term of from 18 months to 6 years
in Federal custody.

2. DWIGHT L. CHAPIN

Former Appointments Secretary to President Nixon, Chapin was
a close associate of H. R. Haldeman and worked for Haldeman at the
J. Walter Thompson Advertising Agency in Los Angeles, California,
prior to coming to the White House in 1969. Chapin resigned his post
at the White House on February 28, 1973, and returned to the business
world.

Prosecutive Action

On November 29, 1973, Chapin was indicted on four counts of
making false statements before a Federal Grand Jury. On April 5, 1974,
he was convicted on two counts and was sentenced May 15, 1974, to 10 to
30 months in Federal custody. Chapin is presently free during appeal.
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3. CHARLES W. COLSON

Former Special Counsel to President Nixon from late 1969 until
February 1973, Colson was in charge of special projects and liaison with
outside groups. He is prominently mentioned in the White House tapes
as being a hard-nose trouble-shooter. Colson brought E. Howard Hunt
to the White House as a consultant. Colson was questioned several
times by Bureau agents during the immediate aftermath of the Watergate
burglary and while answering questions was generally extremely guarded
in his comments and not fully cooperative,

Prosecutive Action

On March 1, 1974, Colson was indicted on one count of Conspiracy
to Obstruct Justice and one count of Obstruction of Justice in connection
with the cover up of the Watergate burglary matters. These charges
were dropped after Colson plead guilty in the Ellsberg case on June 3,
1974. Colson was indicted on March 7, 1974, on one count of Conspiracy
to violate the civil rights of Dr. Fielding, the psychiatrist to Dr. Ellsberg.
This charge was also dropped on June 3, 1974, when Colson plead guilty
to another charge, that of Obstruction of Justice in the Ellsberg investi~
gation and trial.”

4. JOHN W. DEAN III

Former Chief Counsel to the President and Deputy Associate
Attorney General of the United States, Dean, aged 35, was the President's
Counsel from July 18970 until April 30, 1973, Dean was the liaison
representative of the White House with the Bureau during the Watergate
investigation and received written reports from former Acting Director
L. Patrick Gray. In addition Dean sat in all interviews of White House
employees conducted by the Bureau. It was alleged and Dean has con-
firmed that he withheld certain documents from the safe of E. Howard
Hunt located in the White House and later turned over certain of these
documents to Mr. Gray for destruction. He also has acknowledged that
hie himself retained certain of these documents and later destroyed them
himself. Dean has been a principal witness against President Nixon and
is to date the only individual with first hand knowledge who has accused
the President of any illegal activities. In addition to Mr. Gray, Dean
also dealt with Assistant Attorney General Henry Petersen and former
Attorney General Kleindienst in matters relating to the White House

involvement in the Watergate case.
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Prosecutive Action

Dean was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury on one count of
Conspiracy to Obstruct Justice. On November 30, 1973, he plead guilty
to this charge. Sentencing is being held in abeyance.

5. JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN

Ehrlichman served as Chief Counsel to the President and later
as Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs. Ehrlichman, aged 49,
was a classmate of former White House Chief of Staff, H. R. ""Bob"
Haldeman at UCLA in the late 1940's. Ehrlichman served in President
Nixon's unsuccessful presidential campaign in 1960 and in 1968 Ehrlichman
served as the Tour Director for the Nixon campaign. He came to the
White House immediately after the inauguration in 1969 as White House
Counsel which position he held until being made Assistant to the President
for Domestic Affairs. Ehrlichman established the in-house investigative
unit officially titled ""The White House Special Investigations Unit,' later
to be known as the "Plumbers'. One of Ehrlichman's principal assistants
on the Domestic Council, Egil nrogu, Jr., was installed by Ehrlichman
as the head of the "Plumbers Unit"”. Ehrlichman is alleged to have approved
the office burglary of Dr. Fielding, the psychiatrist to Daniel Ellsberg.
Ehrlichman resigned on April 30, 1973, at the same time that the President
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Prosecutive Action
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1974, on one count of Conspiracy to Obstruct Justice, one count of makmg

a false statement to the FBI, two counts of making false statements to
a Grand Jury and one count of Obstruction of Justice. Ehrlichman plead

not guilty to all counts of the indictment on March 7, 1974,
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6. VIRGILIO RAMON GONZALEZ

One of the five individuals who were arrested ingide the Demoecratic
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Party National Headquarters at the Watergate Office Building on June 17,
1972. Gonzalez is a locksmith by trade, living and working in the Mlaml,
Florida, area. A native of Cuba and reportedly a former member of the
Cuban Sprrpf QPrva Gonzalez entered the United States as a permanent

resident in 1954 and was naturalized in 1972. It has been alleged that
Gonzalez was formerly associated with the CIA but this allegation has

been denied by the CIA.
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Prosecutive Action

Gonzalez was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury on September 15,
1972, for Conspiracy and Interception of Communications as well as
burglary and other violations of the District of Columbia Code. Gonzalez
plead guilty on January 15, 1973, and on November 9, 1973, was sentenced
to from one to six years in the custody of the Attorney General.

7. HARRY ROBBINS (BOB) HALDEMAN

Former Chief of Staff at the White House and generally reported
to be the most influential of the President's advisors, Haldeman was an
advanceman in the President's 1960 presidential campaign and Chief of
Staff in the President's 1968 campaign. He came to the White House as
Chief of Staff immediately after the 1968 inaugural and remained in that
position until April 30, 1973, when he resigned simultanecus with John
Ehrlichman and Attorney General Kleindienst. Haldeman is 47 years of
age and was employed as a Vice President with the J. Walter Thompson
Advertising Agency in Los Angeles prior to assuming his duties with
President Nixon.

Prosecutive Action
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Conspiracy to Obstruct Justlc one count of Obstruction of Justice, and
three counts of Perjury. Haldeman entered not guilty pleas to all counts
of the indictment on March 9, 1974,
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8. GEORGE A. HEARING

A Tampa, Florida, accountant who was indicted by a Federal
Grand any in 'I‘nmpn n]nng with Donald Qr:crr-pfh on r-hnrm:c: of nrmhno‘

and conspiring fo distribute a bogus letter durmg the 1972 pre51dent1a1
campaign.

Prosecutive Action

Indicted by a Federal Grand Jury, Tampa, Florida, May 4, 1973,
on counts of fabricating and distributing illegal campaign literature. Plead
guilty on May 11, 1973, and sentenced on June 15, 1973, to one year in

the custody of the Attorney General. The count on conspiracy was dis-
missed at this time.
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9. E. HOWARD HUNT, JR.

Born October 9, 1918, in Hamburg, New York. A former
employee of the CIA having retired from the Agency in 1970 after more
than 20 years of service, Hunt was employed on a parttime consultant
basis with the White House through the auspices of Charles Colson, Special
Counsel to the President. Hunt's involvement with the five subjects
found inside the Watergate complex was established shortly after the
subjects were arrested. It was established that Hunt had assembled
the Cuban-American members of the burglary team who had prior CIA
contacts with Hunt. Hunt was uncooperative with the Bureau agents when
interviewed and gave no information which assisted in the solution of
this case. Hunt's activities at the White House involved several other
very sensitive matters including the ITT affair with specific assignments
relating to Dita Beard, the Ellsherg case, and the collection of intelli-
gence information regarding Senator Edward Kennedy of Massachusetts.
Very sensitive information regarding these activities held in Hunt's safe
in the Executive Office Building were the cause of John Dean requesting
former Acting Director Gray to assume custody of this material and
allegedly stating it should never see the light of day. Hunt is alleged to
have demanded substantial funds from the Committee to Re-Elect the
President and the White House in order to maintain silence in regard to
his activities. Hunt's wife died on December 8, 1972, in an aircraft
crash in Chicago. Bureau agents recovered $10, 000 in one hundred dollar
bills in Mrs. Hunt's purse at the time of the crash.

Prosecutive Action

On September 15, 1972, Hunt was indicted by a Federal Grand
Jury in Washington, D. C., on charges of Interception of Communications,
Conspiracy and Burglary. On January 11, 1973, Hunt plead guilty to all
counts and on November 9, 1973, received a sentence of from 30 months
to eight years in the custody of the Attorney General and a $10, 000 fine.
Hunt is presently free on bond appealing his sentence in this case.

10. HERBERT W. KALMBACH

Formerly the personal attorney for President Nixon and a partner
in the Los Angeles law firm of Kalmbach, De Marco, Knapp and Chillings-
worth, Kalmbach is also a long time associate of Robert H. Finch, former
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Kalmbach was born October 19, 1921, in Ft. Huron, Michigan,
and graduated from the University of Southern California Law School.
Kalmbach was the Associate Finance Chairman of the 1968 Nixon
presidential campaign and worked directly for Maurice Stans. Kalmbach
also worked as a fund raiser for the President's re-election prior to
the official establishment of the Committee to Re-Elect the President.
Kalmbach's primary involvement in the Watergate affair appears to
have been obstruction of justice through the providing of money to be
used to silence the seven original defendants. He also provided money
to Donald Segretti which was used in illegal campaign activities.

Prosecutive Action

An information was filed in Federal Court, District of Columbia,
on February 25, 1974, charging violations of the Federal corrupt practices
act and a misdemeanor count of promising an Ambassadorship in return
for a campaign contribution. Kalmbach entered a guilty plea to these
counts on February 25, 1974.

11.  EGIL E. KROGH, JR.

Krogh joined the White House in May 19693 as an Aide to then
Presidential Counsel John D, Ehrlichman, Krogh had previously worked
for Ehrlichman in a law firm in Seattle, Washington. Krogh also worked
on the Domestic Council of the Whife House and was involved in such
projects as transportation, narcotics control, corrections and legal
services. Krogh was placed in direct charge of the White House Investi-
gations Unit responsible for the investigation of the leak in the Pentagon
Papers matter and later publicly accepted full responsibility for the
burglary of Daniel Ellsberg's psychiatrist's office by members of the
White House "Plumbers™ group. At the time that Krogh acknowledged his
responsibility for the burglary he was employed as Under Secretary of
Transportation, a post from which he resigned on May 9, 1973.

Prosecutive Action

On November 30, 1973, Krogh entered a guilty plea to one count
of violating the civil rights of Dr. Lewis Fielding, Daniel Ellsberg's
nsychiatrist, in the September 3-4, 1971, break-in at Fielding's office.
Krogh was sentenced on January 24, 1974, to serve six months of a
two to six year term in the custody of the Attorney General.
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12. FREDERICK C. LA RUE

A Jackson, Mississippi, businessman who came to Washington in
1969 as a Special Assistant to the President. After the formation of the
Committee to Re-Elect the President LaRue transferred to this Committee
and was an assistant to John Mitchell. In his statement before the Senate
Watergate Committee on July 18, 1973, LaRue admitted that he participated
in the Watergate cover up including helping to deliver cash intended for
the seven defendants in the Watergate burglary trial. LaRue was present
at the March 30, 1872, meeting in Key Biscayne, Florida, where John
Mitchell, Jeb Stuart Magruder G. Gordon Liddy and LaRue discussed
intelligence plans for the Commitiee to Re-Elect the President, during
which time Jeb Magruder has stated Mitchell approved Liddy's plan for
electronic surveillance coverage of the Democratic National Committee
as well as other illicit campaign tactics. LaRue has also admitted that
he transferred $210, 000 of the Committee to Re-Elect the President's
money to William O. Bittman, a lawyer for E. Howard Hunt, Jr., one of
the seven original defendants. It was La Rue's understanding that Bittman

would disburse the money to various defendants in the Watergate case

3 3 tatnd that thn AN dArgtwithintad annn
and their ].l.a'v'v'yers. Bittman stated that the mMoney was aisiriouied acco

to directions he received from John Dean.

Prosecutive Action

On June 27, 1973, L.aRue plead guilty to one count of Conspiracy
to Obstruct Justice. Sentencing on this plea has been deferred.

13. GEORGE GORDON LIDDY

A former FBI agent from September 1957 to September 1962 who
was also employed as an Assistant District Attorney in New York State
and as a Special Assistant to the Secretary of the Treasury for Law
En_forcement Matters. He served from July to December 1971 as a
Special Assistant on the Domestic Council in the White House. Liddy
left the White House in December 1971 to go to the Committee to Re-
Elect the President in which he served as Legal Counsel and later as
Legal Counsel to the Finance Committee. Liddy was the prime mover in
the scheme to electronically monitor the Democratic National Committee
TTeadaunrters at the Watergate., He devised the original plans and to-
gether with E. Howard Hunt assembled the team which eventually carried
out the Watergate burglary and wiretapping. Liddy personally presented
his intelligence schemes to former Attorney General John Mitchell who
is alleged by John Dean to have approved Liddy's operations including
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the wiretapping of the Democratic National Committee. Mitchell denies
authorizing the Liddy plan but does not deny that it was discussed with
him. Throughout the entire course of the Watergate investigations and
trials Liddy has refused to cooperate not only with the FBI but with the
Special Prosecutor, the courts, and Congressional Committees.

Prosecutive Action

In the Watergate burglary and wiretapping matter, Liddy was
indicted by a Federal Grand Jury on September 15, 1972, on four counts
including Interception of Communications, Conspiracy and Burglary.
1.iddy was found guilty on all counts at a trial which concluded on
January 30, 1973. On March 23, 1973, he was sentenced to serve from
six years eight months to no more than twenty years and a $40,000 fine.
In regard to the Daniel Ellsberg case, Liddy was indicted on March 7,
1974, on one count of conspiracy to violate the civil rights of Dr. Fielding.
Liddy plead innocent on March 14, 1974, and is currently awaiting trial
on these charges. In addition L.iddy has been charged with refusing to
testify before a House Committee. He was convicted on this charge on
May 10, 1974, and given a suspended six month sentence.

14. JEB STUART MAGRUDER

A former assistant to H. R. Haldeman and White House
Communications Director Herbert G. Klein from 1969 to 1971 at which
time he was appointed Acting Director of the Committee to Re-Elect the
President and later was made Deputy Director serving under John
Mitchell. Magruder, a graduate of Williams College and the University
of Chicago Business School, worked in advertising and management in
Santa Monica, California, prior to joining the Nixon administration.

He has previously worked as a volunteer in election campaigns of
President Nixon, Senator Barry Goldwater, and former Representative
Donald Rumsfeld. At the time of his indictment Magruder was employed
as Planning Director for the Department of Commerce.

Prosecutive Action

On August 16, 1973, Magruder plead guilty to a one count indict-
ment charging Conspiracy to Obstruct Justice, On May 21, 1974, Magruder
was sentenced to from ten months to four years in Federal custody.
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15. ROBERT C. MARDIAN

Former Assistant Attorney General, Internal Security Division,
Department of Justice. Mardian resigned from his position as Assistant
Attorney General in April of 1972 to join the Committee for the Re-Election
of the President. His position at the Committee was that of Campaign
Coordinator and Political Consultant. Jeb Magruder has testified that
Mardian was present in a meeting in John Mitchell's apartment on June 19,
1972, during which time the destruction of illegal wiretap logs was dis-
cussed. Mardian has testified that four days after the Watergate break-
in G. Gordon Liddy briefed him and Fred LaRue about the Watergate
break-in, the Ellsberg psychiatrist break-in and other matters pertaining
‘to the "Plumbers' operations. Mardian now resides in Phoenix, Arizona,
where he is President of the Mardian Construction Company. In a state-
ment to FBI agents Mardian acknowledged receiving custody of logs from
FBI wiretaps of White House aides and newspaper reporters which were
undertaken upon White House instructions in an effort to discover the
source of news leaks of highly classified information. Mardian stated
that he furned the logs of these wiretaps over to the White House where they
were located last May as a result of an FBI inquiry instituted by former
Acting Director Ruckelshaus. These logs were found in a safe belonging
to former presidential Domestic Counsel John D. Ehrlichman.

Prosecutive Action

On March 1, 1874, Mardian was indicted on one count of Conspiracy
to Obstruct Justice. On March 9, 1974, he plead not guilty to this charge.
A tentative trial date of September §, 1974, has been set.

16. EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ
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from Cuba in 1959

artinez received an immigrant visa to
ates in 1959 and was naturalized in 1970, His naturalization
petition was signed by Bernard L., Barker, also one of the subjects

3 1!7 + +n T~ 1- nr +3
arrested at the Watergate. Prior to the Watergate break-in Martinez

was employed by the real estate firm of Bernard Barker in Miami,
Florida.
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Prosecutive Action

On September 15, 1972, Martinez was indicted on four counts charging
Interception of Communications, Conspiracy and Burglary. On January 15,
1973, Martinez plead guilty to the charges and on November 9, 1973, was
sentenced to from one to six years in the custody of the Attorney General.

On March 7, 1974, Martinez was indicted for conspiracy to violate the

civil rights of Dr. Lewis J. Fielding, a psychiatrist of Daniel Ellsberg

by burglarizing his office. The Grand Jury indictment charged that the
burglary was carried out by Bernard L. Barker, Felipe DeDiego and
Eugenio Martinez, under the supervision of G. Gordon Liddy and E. Howard
Hunt. Trial for this indictment was set for June 17, 1974,

17. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,
A former FBI agent from October 1948 to February 1951 and

official with the CIA from 1951 to May of 1970 at which time he retired. At
the time of his retirement

cCord was one of the five individuals who
were arrested inside the Democratic National Committee Headquarters
in the Watergate complex on June 17, 1972, At the time of his arrest
McCord was head of McCord Associates in Rockville, Maryland, a company
specializing in security work. McCord was employed at the time of his
arrest and had been so employed since January 1972 as Security Chief

for the Committee to Re-Elect the President. On March 23, 1973, Judge
John J. Sirica produced in open court a letter that McCord had written
charging that there had been a cover up in the Watergate case and that
perjury had been committed during the trial. On March 30, 1973,

Judge Sirica deferred sentencing of McCord until McCord testified before
the Federal Grand Jury and the Senate Watergate Committee. On May 18,
1973, McCord in testimony before the Watergate Committee implicated

by hearsay information that President Nixon himself was involved in
alleged offers of Executive Clemency in return for guilty pleas by

McCord and the other Watergate defendants. McCord also outlined a
series of payments he had received in a covert manner from John J.
Caulfield, a former presidential staff assistant who worked in the office

of John W. Dean III. Caulfield was at that time employed as a Special
Assistant to the Secretary of Treasury for Law Enforcement. McCord
has been critical of the ¥BI's investigation into the Watergate matter
stating that if an all out investigation had been conducted the Bureau

would have uncovered the whole story. McCord states he believes the
actions of L. Patrick Gray, former Acting Director of the FBI, thwarted
Bureau agents in fully discharging their investigative duties and thereby
adequately resolving the entire Walergate matter.
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Prosecutive Action

On September 15, 1972, McCord was indicted by a Federal
Grand Jury on four counts charging Interception of Communications,
Conspiracy and Burglary in connection with the Watergate burglary
incident. MecCord plead not guilty and at a trial ending January 30,
1973, was found guilty on all counts. On November 9, 1973, he was
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sentenced to {rom one to five yEéars iii the LU.bLULly of tuc nLLUJ.ub'y'
General. McCord is presently free on bond pending appeal.

18. JOHN N. MITCHELL

Former Attorney General of the United States from 1969 to 1972,
he left the Attorney General's post on March 1, 1872, to become Director
of the Committee for the Re-Election of the President. Mitchell resigned
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campaign post. Mitchell was a partner with President Nixon in the

New York law firm of Mudge, Rose, Guthrie, Alexander and Mitchell.

He is 60 years of age having been born on September 5, 1913, in Detroit,
Michigan, and is a graduate of Fordham University Law School. Testi-
mony received in the Senate Watergate Hearings indicated that Mitchell
while still Attorney General was involved in several meetings where
plans for a broad scale campaign of espionage and illicit campaign tactics
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plans were said to have included the electironic surveillance of the
Democratic National Committee Headquarters in the Watergate Complex.
Jeb Stuart Magruder, former Depuly Campaign Manager under John
Mitchell, testified before the Senate Watergate Committee that Mitchell
approved the electronic surveillance project on March 30, 1972, while
in Key Biscayne, Florida.

Prosecutive Actio
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On March 1, 1974, Mitchell was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury
on seven counts including conspiracy to obstruct justice, two counts of
making false statements to a Federal Grand Jury, one count of perjury,
one count of making false statements to FBI agents and one count of
obstruction of justice. Mitchell plead innocent on March 9, 1974, and a
tontative trial date has been set for September 9, 1974, On April 28,

1Q’74 Mitchell alone with former C!Porpinrv of (‘nmmprrp Maurice H.
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Stans were acquitted on charges of obstructmn of justice in connection
with the Robert Vesco case wherein it was charged that they {Mitchell

and Stans) attempted to influence the Securities and Exchange Commission
to take favorable action for Vesco in litigation that the Securities and
Exchange Commission had undertaken.
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19. KENNETH W. PARKINSON

A prominent Washington attorney who has been active in civic and
legal affairs in the District of Columbia for several years. He is a
past President of the Junior Chamber of Commerce and has served as
an officer of the District of Columbia Bar Association and President «
of the Legal Aid Society. Parkinson was retained by the Committee for
the Re-Election of the President immediately following the Watergate
break-in arrests. Parkinson represented the Re-Election Committee
in several suits brought by Democratic Party officials. Parkinson also
sat in on FBI interviews with Re-Election Committee employees and it
was alleged that at least on one occasion Parkinson confronted an
employee and accused her of talking to the FBI without his authority.

Prosecutive Action

On March 1, 1974, Parkinson was indicted by a Federal Grand
Jury on one count of conspiracy to obstruct justice and one count of
obstruction of justice. Parkinson plead not guilty on March 9, 1974,
A trial date of September 9, 1974, was set.

20. HERBERT L. PORTER

Former Scheduling Director, Committee for the Re-Election of
the President, Porter testified before the Senate Watergate Committee
on June 7, 1973. Porter advised the Committee that Jeb Magruder,
former Deputy Director of the Nixon campaign asked him (Porter) to
tell a fabricated story about what happened to $100, 000 in cash given to
convicted Watergate conspirator G. Gordon Liddy. Porter also admitted
that he had related the false account of how the funds were used to the

FBI and to the Watergate Federal Grand Jury.

Prosecutive Action

On January 28, 1974, Porter plead guilty to a one count

Infarrmatinn rhanging fFalon cfFnfarmanto TRT aocantc Ha 1o cont
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on April 11, 1974, to serve 30 days of a five to fifteen month sentence.
Porter was released from custody on May 20, 1974.
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21 DONALD H. SEGRETTI

A California attorney born in San Marino, California, in 1941 and
educated at the University of Southern California. At the Unive rsity of
Southern California Segretti became acquainted with Dwight Chapin,
former Appointments Secretary to President Nixon. Segretti served in
a legal position with the Treasury Department in Washington, D. C.,
and later joined the U. S. Army where he served as an atforney in
the Judge Advocate's General Corps. Herbert Kalmbach, former
personal attorney to President Nixon has advised Bureau agents that

Segretti was brought to his attention by Dwight Chapin and that he met
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Segretti was leaving the Army. Chapin instructed Kalmbach to pay
Segretti $16, 000 per year and expenses out of campaign contributions
collected before the April 7, 1972, law requiring campaign contribution
disclosure became effective. Segretti in testimony before the Senate
Watergate Committee on October 3, 1973, confirmed that he had been
hired in the Summer of 1971 by two former University of Southern

California classmates, Dwight Chapin and Gordon Strachan, who were
both then employed by the White House, Secretti adviged hp was instructed
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to perform certain pol1t1cal functions for the re-election of the President.
Segretti stated he considered these functions to be '"similar to college
pranks which had occurred at the University of Southern California and
that there was nothing improper or illegal in such traditional activities."
He was later instructed by Chapin that his duties would consist of various
activities tending to foster a split between the various Democratic hopefuls
and to prevent the Democratic Party from uniting on one candidate.
Segretli stated he had received ‘?-’.4‘3 000 in expense money from Herbert W.

Kalmbach during the period September 1971 to March 1972 and bi- weekly
salary payments of $667 during the same period.

Prosecutive Action

On September 27, 1973, Segretti was indicted by a Federal Grand
Jury in Washington, D. C., on charges of the illegal distribution of false
campaign literature. Segretti plead guilty on October 1, 1973, was sen-
tenced to one year on each count, suspended with six months in the custody
of the Attorney General and probation for three years. Segretti was
released from Federal custody on March 25, 1974,
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22, GORDON C. STRACHAN

Graduate of the University of Southern California who received his

taw docores from the TTnnrnrc-ufv of California Strachan worked for
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President Nixon's former law f1rm in New York for two years before
joining the White House Staff in August 1970 as an Assistant to White
House Chief of Staff H. R. (Bob) Haldeman. Strachan worked for
Haldeman until December 1972 when he became General Counsel for
the United States Information Agency. He assumed that position in
January of 1973 and resigned on April 30, 1973, the same day that

Haldeman resigned his position as White House Chief of Staff. Strachan
cerved as the liaison representative between Haldeman and the Committee
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to Re-Elect the Pre51dent during 1972 campaign. Jeb Stuart Magruder,
former Deputy Director of the Nixon campaign testified that Strachan was
kept informed of plans to develop a covert intelligence gathering operation
involving break-ins and illegal wiretapping being carried out by the
Re-Election Committee. Magruder also stated that Strachan had been
informed that the operation had been approved and that Strachan was
furnished with copies of "Gemstone' materials for transmittal to his
White House superiors. Strachan has testified that Haldeman had told

him on June 20, 1972, three days after the Watergate break-in to "make
sure our files are clean". Strachan testified that he destroyed documents
that had been received in the White House from the Re-Election Committee
as a result of that order from Haldeman. Strachan has also stated that he
returned to Frederick C. LaRue, an official of the Re-Election Committee,
%350, 000 in cash being kept in the White House. LaRue has testified that
this money was given to the Watergate defendants as part of the ""cover up.

Prosecutive Action

On March 1, 1974, Strachan was indicted by a Federal Grand
Jury, Washington, D. C., on counts of conspiracy to obstruct justice,
obstruction of justice and making false statements to a Federal Grand
Jury. Strachan plead innocent on March 9, 1974, and a tentative trial date
has been set for September 9, 1974.
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23. FRANK ANTHONY STURGIS

Sturgis, who was born Frank Anthony Fiorini, later changed

his name to Sturgis, was one of the five defendants arrested during the
Watergate burglary on June 17, 1972. Sturgis is a Miami resident and
the operator of the Hampton Roads Salvage Company in Miami. He is,
a long time associate of fellow Watergate defendants Bernard I.. Barker
and Eugenio Martinez. Sturgis lost his U. 8. citizenship in 1960 when
he enlisted in the armed forces of a foreign nation (the Cuban Army).

He has been involved with the International Anti-Communist Brigade
and other antj- jviti

Sturgis has declined to cooperate with Bureau agen
investigating the Watergate matters.

Prosecutive Action

Sturgis was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury on September 15,
1972, on counts of Interception of Communications, Conspiracy and
Burglary. He plead guilty on January 15, 1973, and was sentenced on
November 9, 1973, to serve to from one to four years, Sturgis was
freed pending an appeal on January 18, 1974.



APPENDIX C

EXPLANATORY NOTES AND DOCUMENTATION

1. Airtel from Acting Director FBI, to SACs Washington Field,
Atlanta, Alexandria, Baltimore, Boston, Kansas City, New York, ahd
Philadelphia; captioned "James Walter McCord, Jr.; Bernard L.
Barker, et al., Burglary of Democratic Party National Headquarters,
8/1%/72, Interception of Communications - Conspiracy," Bureau file
No. 135-4089.

2. "Plumbers' is a name given the White House Special Investigations
Unit. The Unit was under the direction of Egil Krogh.

3. General Investigative Division Inspection; Inspector W. M. Mooney,
Report dated 8/10/73, Pages 69-1717.

4. W. M. Felt to Walters memorandum, dated 5/22/73, captioned
"Watergate. "

5. L. M. Walters to Felt memorandum, dated 5/23/73, captioned
"Watergate. "

6. Memorandum to Mr. Archibald Cox, Special Prosecuting Attorney,

from Acting Director FBI, dated 6/7/73, captioned ""Watergate - Events
at Initial Stage of Case.”

7. Inspector James Joseph O'Connor to Mr. Jacobson memorandum,
dated 6/26/73, captioned "Watergate - Analysis of Possible Involvement
by L. Patrick Gray."

8. Letter to Special Prosecutor's Office, from Director, FBI, dated
4/10/74, captioned "Confirmation Hearings of L. Patrick Gray 1IL."

9. For comments and/or criticisms in this general area see Transcript
of White House Tapes, pages 258-259, 821-822; Transcript of Silbert
Confirmation Hearings, pages 38-39, 97-99; Report of Senate Watergate
Hearings, pages 940-941, 944-945, 3478-3482; A Piece of Tape: The

\ Tji or rrr)ic\ Q#nrw 'ani‘ or W1ﬂf1nn hw James W, Mﬂ Cnrd nooes 668 2%6-237
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312-313, 324; All The President's Men by Carl Bernstem and Bob Woodward,
pages 172, 232; Watergate: The Full Inside Story by Lewis Chester, Et Al,
pages 182, 186; L. Patrick Gray III, Senate Confirmation Hearings,

pages 45-46, 57, 304, 331-332, 334-339, 345, 347, 358, 361, 375, 619,
653, 692-693.
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10. See Silbert Hearings, Op. cit., pages 81-82, 84, 154-161; Senate
Watergate Hearings, Op. cit., pages 3485, 3848-3849; McCord, Op. cit.,
pages 39, 43, 65-66; Bernstein and Woodward, Op. cit., pages 41, 67,
172; Gray Hearings, Op. cit., pages 334-336, 345.

11. See White House Transcript, Op. cit., pages 270-271; Silbert
Hearings, Op. cit., pages 37-43; Senate Watergate Hearings, Op. cit.,
page 3467; Bernstein and Woodward, Op. cit., page 232; Chester, Op. cit.,
page 183; Gray Confirmation Hearings, Op. cit., pages 328, 350-354,

676, 692; "The Judge Who Tried Harder" by George V. Higgins in "The
Atlantic Magazine', April 1974, page 103.

12. See White House Transcripts, Op. cit., pages 185-186; Silbert
Confirmation Hearings, Op. cit., page 32; Senate Watergate Hearings,
Op. cit., pages 963, 3485-3486, 3554-3555, 3582, 3790; McCord, Op.
cit. , page 39.

13. See Silbert Confirmation Hearings, Op. cit., pages 57-58, 104,
179-183; Chester, Op. cit., page 186; Bernstein and Woodward, Op. cit.,
pages 29-31, 35.

14. See Silbert Confirmation Hearings, Op. cit., pages 15-16, 32;
Senate Watergate Hearings, Op. cit., pages 3521, 3848-3849; McCord,
Op. cit., pages 37-38, 40; Bernstein and Woodward, Op. cit., page 173.

15. See Silbert Confirmation Hearings, Op. cit., page 64; Bernstein
and Woodward, Op. cit., page 200.

16. See White House Transcripts, Op. cit., page 56-57; Silbert Con-
firmation Hearings, Op. cit., pages 99-101; Senate Watergate Hearings,
Op. cit., pages 3548, 3595-3596, 3651-3652; McCord, Op. cit., pages
25-26 (McCord states that he installed two electronic devices on the
telephones in the Democratic National Committee Headquarters, Watergate
Office Building, that were not detected or removed by the FBI; the first
was removed in December 1972 from the telephone of Spencer Oliver and
the second was not removed until April 1973.)

17. See White House Transcripts, Op. cit., page 381; Silbert Con-
firmation Hearings, Op. cit., 109-110, 116-119, 122-124, 126-127, 132,
135-136; Senate Watergate Hearings, Op. cit., pages 3551-3552, 3620-
3621; Bernstein and Woodward, op. cit., pages 18, 23-31, 35, 107, 166;
Chester, Op. cit., pages 183-184, 188; Gray Confirmation Hearings, Op.
cit., pages 44, 57-60, 77, 144, 147-148, 177, 214-219, 224, 305-3017,
347, 391, 599, 625, 664-665, 691.
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18. See White House Transcripts, Op. cit., pages 131-132, 185-186,
821-822, 865, 1218; Silbert Confirmation Hearings, Op. cit., pages 43-44,
124-125; Senate Watergate Hearings, Op. cit., pages 3450-3467 (re CIA
connection), 3467-3472 (re John Dean and Hunt files), 3624-3625; McCord,
Op. cit., pages XI, 40, 228-2298, 237, 319; Bernstein and Woodward,

Op. cit., pages 107, 146, 166, 230; Chester, Op. cit., 189, 204;

Higgins, Op. cit., 102-103; also see pages listed in Footnote 17, supra,
re Gray Confirmation Hearings regarding Donald Segretti matter.

19. See White House Transcripts, Op. cit., page 88; Senate Confirmation
Hearings, Op. cit., pages 124-126; Bernstein and Woodward, Op. cit.,
pages 66, 146, 165, 270.

20. See White House Transcripts, Op. cit., pages 185-186; Silbert Con-
firmation Hearings, Op. cit., pages 135-136; Senate Watergate Hearings,
Op. cit., pages 940-941, 3532; Bernstein and Woodward, Op. cit.,

pages 153, 157; Gray Confirmation Hearings, Op. cit., pages 227, 280.

21. See White House Transcripts, Op. cit., pages 185-186; Silbert Con-
firmation Hearings, Op. cit., pages 11-12, 23, 25, 29, 35-37, 51-53,

65, 73-74, 110-115, 127, 132, 171, 173, 175, 186, 188; Senate Watergate
Hearings, Op. cit., pages 3560-3567, 3620-3625; McCord, Op. cit.,

pages XI, XV, 35, 39, 234-235, 237-238, 315-316, 319, 325-327;

22, See Silbert Confirmation Hearings, Op. cit., pages 63-72; Senate
Watergate Hearings, Op. cit., pages 3403-3449, 3815, 3450-3467, 3648,
3821-3822; McCord, Op. cit., pages 49-51; Bernstein and Woodward,

Op. cit., pages 73, 318; Chester, Op. cit., 186-192, 214, 225, 226-227.

23. See White House Transcripts, Op. cit., pages 128-129 (This is a
conversation between the President and White House Counsel John Dean in
which they are discussing the supposed political use of the FBI by the
Johnson Administration. During this conversation the President states
"How bad would it hurt the country, John, to have the FBI so terribly
damaged?" Dean replies, '"Do you mind if I take this back and kick it
around with Dick Moore? These other questions. I think it would

be damaging to the FBI, but may be it is time to shake the FBI and re-
build it, I am not so sure that the ¥BI is everything it is cracked up to
be. I am convinced that the FBI isn't everything the public thinks it is.")
Pages 185-186 (In this conversation between the President and John Dean
they are discussing the adequacy of the investigation and the performance
of Assistant Attorney General Henry Petersen, The President states to



Dean ""Do you honestly feel that he did an adequate job?" Dean replied,
"They ran that investigation out to the fullest extend they could follow

a lead and that was it." The President then asked "But the way point is,
where I suppose he could be criticized for not doing an adeqguate job.

Why didn't he call Haldeman? Why didn't he get a statement from Colson?
Oh, they did get Colson!" Dean then stated, ""That's right. But as based
on their FBI interviews, there was no reason to follow up. There were

no leads there. Colson said, ‘I have no knowledge of this’ to the FBI.
Strachan said, 'I have no knowledge ' They didn't ask Strachan any
questions about Watergate. They asked him about Segretti. They said,
'what is your connection with Liddy?' Strachan just said, 'Well, I met
him over there.' They never really pressed him. Strachan appeared,

as a result of some coaching, to be the dumbest paper pusher in the
bowels of the White House." Pages 270-271 (In this conversation between
the President, Mr. Haldeman, Mr. Ehrlichman, Mr. Dean and Mr. Mitchell
on March 22, 1973, they discussed the testimony of L. Patrick Gray III
during his Senate confirmation hearing indicating that John Dean probably
lied to FBI agents about whether or not Howard Hunt had an office in the
White House. Dean states to the President that he had indicated that he
would check it out and that the agent had asked if he could see the office
and that Dean had told him that he would have to check it out. Dean is
complaining that the headlines will state '""Gray says Dean lies.” And

the President indicates that Mr. Gray probably misunderstood the question
and Mitchell states ""Another factor -- those agents may not have reported
it exactly.") Pages 338, 566-567 (In this conversation between the President,
Haldeman and Ehrlichman on April 14, 1973, the adequacy of Ehrlichman's
inquiry into the Watergate cover up is being discussed. Haldeman states
"Did you review the FBI files?'" Ehrlichman "No." Haldeman, "Why not?
That's the original source you said was the most extensive investigation

in history. Why the hell didn't you look at it?"” Ehrlichman, "I didn't look
at because I didn't need to look at it. T got a summary." Later in this

\_,UII.V U.‘L Datlull Eh]. l,l.bhlllal]. j_udx\_,a.tcs thab tl“le Sullllllﬂ.l..,' he re‘;’r‘e",nﬂ ‘V‘Vran a

Justice Department summary and that he did not attempt to duplicate the
inquiry that had been conducted by the U, S. Attorney, the Federal Grand
Jury or the Justice Department.) Pages 1216-1220. (These pages reflect
the transcript of a conversation between the President and two attorneys
for Haldeman and Ehrlichman, a Mr. Wilson and a Mr. Strickler. During
this conversation Mr. Wilson relates to the President, Ehrlichman's

version of what happened when John Dean turned over certain materials

' .
from Howard Hunt's White House safe to Mr, f‘lray in the presence of

John Ehrlichman); Silbert Conf{irmation Hearings, Op. cit., pages 106,
113, 125-126, 171; Bernstein and Woodward, Op. cit., pages 205, 216-217,
238, 272, 274, 277, 293-294, 306; Chester, Op. cit., pages 183-185, 187-
189, 191; Higgins, Op. cit., pages 102, 105; there are also numerous
instances cited during the testimony of L. Patrick Gray; General Walters,
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Deputy Director of the CIA, John Dean, Henry Petersen, John Ehrlichman

and H. R. Haldeman before the Senate Watergate Committee in relationship
to attempted White House interference during the initial stages of the FBI's
Watergate investigation.

24. W. W. Bradley to Mr. Conrad memorandum, dated April 12, 1973,
captioned "James W. McCord, et al, IOC - Democratic National Committee
Headquarters (DNCH), " file No. 139-4089, serial 2001.

25. Hearings Before the Committee on the Judiciary, U. S. Senate on
Nomination of William D. Ruckelshaus To Be Deputy Attorney General,

page 485.
26, Ibid., page 61
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c4c, WFO (135-166) 7/23/74 Room 5211)
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. pirector, FBI (130-4080) — & 7 [
- jAMFS WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL,
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE BEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Enclosed for the information of WFO is one copy of a memorandum
dated 7/17/74 received from the Special Prosecution Force.

VW FO insure that Special Agents Lill and Denton are aware of the
upcoming trial of U. S. vs Mitchell which is scheduled to begin 8/9/74.

SA Mahan will be advised of the trial by FBIHQ.

Enclosure
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WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE "# DEPARTMENT OF &8 FICE

Assee Dir,
Dep.-AD. Adm___

Memorandum Brities

Admin _______

______ DATE: 1 7Compg 38t —

Clarence Kelley P2 MRire o]
Director FM5k(h9£:
Federal Bureau of Investigation ;t;J““Juk
Inspection -

Henry S. Ruth, Jr. Intell.
Deputy Special Prosecutor

it
(o]

g
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e
{

YLaboratory

Watergate Special Prosecution Force Flan. & Evel _

fpec. Inv. __ __

Trine .z .

SUEECTZ United States v. Mltg%?ll — Legal Ceun, .
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In connection with the trial of Unlted States v. Mitchell,
we anticipate that it will be necessary for Special Agents
John E. Denton, Robert B. Lill and Daniel C. Mahan to appear
and testify as witnesses for the United States. This trial is
scheduled tc begin on September 9, 1974. Please ask Special
Agents Denton, Lill and Mahan to be available to testify at -
any time after September 9, 1974. We will be in touch with eat

f\-F Fheoam taharn e hatra = mAara eram1IfFama 1A whan -
cOell wiell we dave d wmlie ospeCll ldea wilehh T«

called as witnesses.
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Please contact James F. Neal or Richard Ben-Veniste if
you have any questions or difficulties making these arrangements.
Thank you for your assistance.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

. Memorandum
? ;é - TO Mr. Gebhardtﬁq%;r

FROM R, E. Long //ﬁ€/

and FBIHQ time.

PERIOD
6/17/72-1/31/73

2/1/73-10/31/73
(estimated)

11/1/73-5/31/74

6/1-30/74

5ot TOTAL

SUBJECT WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS lf?J(:(:- 3& Spuc. I
Q N ‘,\ {3“’;'__ \f& & -—-\-\_—-‘{ \ TN Legal Coun. _

The following updates statlstlcal data as to
manpower expended by the field in investigating Watergate
and related cases. The figures for the period 2/1/73 to
10/31/73 were estimated as no permanent record for those ~
months was maintained. These figures include the field

Assoc. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm
Dep. AD Inv,

Asst. Dir.:

DATE: 7/18/74

l1- Mr. Gebhardt
1- Mr. Long Intell.

1- Mr. Nu ZUm Loboratory
Plan. & Eval.

Spec, Inv. ___

elephone Rm.
Director She'y .

Hours Spent on Watergate and Related Mat

AGENT CLERICAL TOTAL‘zj/;
22,403 5,492 27,895
32,963 12,376 45,339
27,676 7,646 35,322
2,397 1/4 793 1/4 3,190 1/2
85,439 1/4 26,307 1/4 111,746 1/2

Included in the above total hours is OVERTIME:

AGENTS: 12,482

- CLERKS : 181 1/2

AGB/%??(Q) /
" ]

o ‘ W
BT Sa 1974

5 G DT
Recey | (YT 2T

s ¥
ACTION: ThlS is for information. 12 JuL 241974

é/,} mcti_giic | /\{(6

& ‘”@/

(e s@/ﬁ\/
L ALL INFORMETION CONTAINED
HEREIN 18 UNCLASSIFIED B N

DATE __.7l13 10 BY&&ngmAQmi




Time expended on Watergate and related matters

6/1/14 --- 6/30/174

DUTY HOURS VGOT HOURS
Agent 2 0
Clerical 2 0

AL IHNFCORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE
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BYSPA Jeminms




—. .
e ————m
AES "

Dep-A UeAdm
Der A Dainv.
Avst Uir_:
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- Laboratary _
FROM ALBANY (66-2273) tp Q szm. & ;’Zval. —_—
Spee. lnv,
S Training .
i o Legul Coun, o
& L WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS . Tt_?]e;?hr_me R .
| | Dizector Socy =
7/ N }/ﬂr“ e
RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1974, 4
NUMBER OF AGENT MAN HOURSz e A —
V7 ‘S a”
v/ i A

NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS: 8.

END
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7:26 PM NITEL JULY l, 1974 PRB Training

Lewal Coun. - .

103 DIRECTOR  (135-4089) }“;‘3’ P r“f -
. y i Sedy

i e

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT éﬁig‘

FROM: ALBUQUERQUE (139~45) (P) P
/f,/ﬁkr f
Co S
Y%

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

e —

REBUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN HOURS, EITHER REGULAR
OR OVERTIME, WERE DEVOTED TO INVESTIGATION OF WATERGATE MATTERS
Y THE ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE IN JUNE, 1974,

*ND

AMW FBIHQ ACK FOR THREE
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’C uLoIn FORMAT C’\f \_/L/ ] ‘HP.J:NED
HE “1N 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE . Vg e. _ BY sPatrel oms o



S
H

PETLT AL BURLAL O TS e
CU;\ iU AT ; N ::“.'CI‘EQS

.JUL121374///,
oL

TE L,E.ZI ‘ QPE/

NE 271 AY PLAIN

43¢ PM NITEL 7/12/74 VAN

TO: DIRBECTOR, FRI (139-4p39)
(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE-UNIT)
FROM : SAC, ALTXANDRIA (13%-18) (RUC)

- WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR

THE MONTH OF JUNE, 1974:
ONE.K NHMgE§TOF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL
INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY THE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE

DEALINC WITH WATERCATE AND RELATED MATTERS:

REGHLAR HOUPRS 24
aUERT IME 7
TOTAL HOURS 24
TWO. NUMBFR OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE

CAEE

REAILAR HOURS z
OVERTIME 2
T0TAL HOURS 3

END,
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5:05PH NI?[/ /1774 MFO [oTE o
ezl Coun,
TO: DIRECTOR Tel=phone Bm. __

Directer Sed'y

, ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT

- 4t
FROM 2 / ANCHORAGE (62-658) IP /{‘;D/‘g,

. to-
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. (}/
REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1573,

THE ANCHORAGE OFFICE DID NOT EXPEND ANY SA OR

CLERICAL MAN HOURS DURING JUNE,1974, ON CAPTIONED MATTER.
END
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PR AL el 4

’!TT [““O"‘* TTO’\' Fu NTATHED
H Vi ..N J.S I r f !).J L 1] .)
CELT qTalee T ET e dealons

e



ST
rEL A

FEDECsl DUREAU OF INYESTICATION
[ H_! “ICAaT] O'\ oy CF(‘;I’\‘J

= NRD2S AT PLAIN &M-E«i?f*“'
" S:41 PM NITEL JULY 1, 1574 JX
i T0  DIRECTOR

/
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE UNIT
FROM ATLANTA 139-154

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE REGARDING
ABOVE IS AS FOLLOWS:

. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS
REGULAR - 4  OVERTIME - @  TOTAL - 4
2. NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS
REGULAR - 2  OVERTIME - &  TOTAL - 2

TOTAL ALL MAN-HOURS = 6

B e S

END
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Admin, __
M @24 BA PLAIN JUL G 11974 | Corap. Syst.
2 Hes #77 ,
832 PM NITEL 7~1-74 JLA rwﬂrbvgﬁ
- ‘ B VR SRS O & Gl =7 a8
T0: DIREcrdﬁ, FBI (139~4286) [roectifn . —
Latwratory oo
(ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - Plun, & Besl
Spee. Inv. __
WATERGATE UNIT) Training _____
Leval Ceun ____
FROM:  SAC, BALTIMORE (139-148) (P) Boephone Rm.
irector m’?("y' —_—
- WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. é 24
RE BUREAU TELETYPE DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1973, REQUESTING 7bqp

MONTHLY STATISTICAL INFORMATION ON CAPTIONED SUBJECT, [947/7“
FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE, 1974, BALTIMORE EXPENDED
A TOTAL OF TWO CLERK HOURS ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

NO SPFFL AGENT MAN HOURS WERE SPENT ON CAPTIONED
MATTERS IN JUNE, 1974,

END
CORR: SECOND LINE FROM BOTTOM SHLD BEGIN "NO SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS,.”
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COMIUNICATIONS SICTION
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g-13 P NITE;/;UiY 3, 1974 DGS
T0: DIRECTOR  (135-4289)

ATIN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UHNIT

FROic: BIRMINGHAM (13S5-187) (P}

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

v . T AR BTG TR bR
Assoe. Dir o
Dep-AD-Admo
Dep-AD-Irvo o
Anrgt Dir:

Admin.
Comp. Syst. ..
Ext, 2T

LA

Inspection e
Intell. . . ——\u
Leboralory mmee
Plsn, & Eval

Crnn Tunw
DI, LIY

Troining _

Lora) Coun e
T‘:l‘ip’:’\onc 'm,

DURIRG THE MONTH OF JUNE 1574, BIRMINGHAM DIVISION SPENT NO

SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS CONCERNING CPATIONED MATTER.

END

411, INFORMATION CONTATINED
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ATTNt ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION WATERGATE UNI Toinise . —
FROM: ~ BOSTON  (139-164) P T —

L e
Y

WATERGATE RELATED MATLERS.

le« 3 1/2 REGULAR AGENT MANHOURS SPENT ON.WATERGATE
RELATED INVESTIGATION.

2. | 1/2 HOURS REGULAR CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENT
ON WATERGATE RELATED INVESTIGATION,
END
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£ Legal Coun
:’ 10 DIF/EECIORO FB1 Teleyhene Rm,
5 / ! Director Sec'y ___
' ATIN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - -

 WATERGATE UNIT
FROM  BUFFALO (135-81) (P) P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON
IEVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE

~ DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS DURING JUNE,
E 1974,

el

FBIHQ KLJ CLR

ATI, TNFORMATION CONTAINED
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T0 DI;CTOR
(ATTENTION ACCOUNTING AND
WATERGATE UNIT

FROM BUTTE (66-2482)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

1. NO SPECIAL AGENT MAN=-HOI

JUNE, 1574,
2. NO CLERICAL MAN-HOURS

END |
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FROM CHARLOTTIE (139-155)(P)
ATIN: ACCOUNTING ARD FRAUD SECTION

J T R
e

WATERGATE UNIT
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
STATISTICAL DATA FOR THE CHARLOTTE DIVISION FOR JUNE, 1574,
1S AS FOLLOWS:
(1) SA MAN-HOURS EXPENDED: REGULAR, NONE; OVERTIME, NONE,
(2) CLERICAL MAN-HOURS EXPENDED: REGULAR, NONEj
OVERTIME, NONE,
END

PAW FBIHQK
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ALL TWFCRMATION CONTATNED
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Laboratory
T0O DIREp OR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION S g =

Training
WATERGATE UNIT) Legal Coun. ___

Telephone Rm. _

FROM CHICAGO (56-483) 1P [ Dizeoter Secty

Lot

WATERGATE AND RELAGED MATTERS.

REBUTELETYPE TO ALL SACS DATED NOVEMSER 2, 1573.
STATISTICAL INFO FOR M.NTH OF JUNE AS FOLLOWS:
l. SPECIAL AGENTS HOURS:

; REGULAR HOURS 155
; OVERTIME HOURS 12
E TOTAL 167

2. CLERICAL HOURS

REGULAR HOURS 52
OVIRTINE HOURS 2
TOTAL 52
£ND
1.9

LY THPCRMATION CONTATNAD
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fr 1
WATERGATE UNIT) Legul Coun. ____

Teierhane Nm.

FROM CLEVELAND (56-88) |P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

£ REBUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
: CLEVELAND DIVISION HAD FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMAION FOR
MONTH OF JUNE, 1574:

RE SA MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS - SEVENTY-NINE (79);

QVERTIME HOURS - SIX (€)3; TOTAL HOURS - EIGHIYFIVE (83).
RE CLERICAL MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS - THIRTYEIGHT (38)3;
GVEE11ME HOURS - ZEROg TOTAL HOURS - THIRTYEIGHT (38).

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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ATTENTIQN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT
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RF RUREZAU TFL ALL sacs, NOVEMBER 2, 1973. (9

~ *haRY
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LR FOR MOWNTH OF JUNE, 1974

L1]

e
]

ON CAPTIONED MAT
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21.
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TO DIRECTOR  (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - VATERGATE quI)C;Z%p;pfié
ol

FROM DALLAS (139-245)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

REBUTEL TO-ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

DURING THE MONTH OF JUNE 1574 DALLAS OFFICE
EXPENDED EIGHT REGULAR AGENT MAN-HQURS AND FOUR CLERICAL
REGULAR MAN-HOURS ON CAPTIONED INVESTIGATION.
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TO DIRECIBﬁ (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD
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FROM DETROIT (€6-4721)
VATERGATE AKD RELATED MNATTERS.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, WOVEMBER 2, 1573,

l. THE HuMB

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS FOR JuUME, 1974, IE
HOURS, @ QVERTIWNE HOURS, AND 11 TOGTAL ROURS,.

2. THE UUYRER OF CLERICAL MAYN HOURS SPEdT OW
L

NATTERS IS 3 RECULAR HOUR
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Training
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WATERGATE UNIT

FROM1t SAC, EBL PASO (139-25)
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END,
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70 DIRECTOR; FBI
(ATJH3 ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,

WATERGATE UNIT)
FROM SAC, HONOLULU (56-22) 1IP

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 1, 1574,
PARAGRAPH ONE - NONE.
PARAGRAPH TWO - NONE.

END,
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JUL Plan. & Eve

B:33AM URGE Y 2, 1974 CL.@G Spec. lnv.

_ Y A Training :
TO DIRECTOR - Legal Coun. .
T(.:lep‘none Rr
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE UNJT  tDireetor Secy

FROM HOUSTON (66-1637) 1P ;;’ h’{;
NN R
[V
,_ N
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

DURING THE MONTH OF JUNE THE HOUSTON DIVISION CONDUCTED
MO INVESTIGATION CONCERNING WATERGATE AND RELATED CASES AND

CONSEQUEHTLY NO STATISTICAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR AGENTS OR

G.ERICAL PERSONNEL WERE RECORDED FOR THE HOUSTON DIVISION

DURIHG THE MONTH OF JUNE.

ND

Jik FBIHQ

FOR ONE [
R ' 1%

CLR o o { U/d

ALL INFQRMATION CONTATINED
GPREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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TO: Diﬁ CIOR  (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-HAI§§é§¥§¢g§EE§
: f? FROM : INDIANAPOLIS (§6-3265) s S
© ' VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUNITEL NOV. 2, 1973,
(1) NONE

(2) NONE
END !

U HAVE SOMETHING FOR IP PLS CHECK
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/ Tow.
; Training .. .
TO DIREGCTOR, FBl (139-4£89) Legul Coun. ...

Telcchone Hem |
Diregtor Sen'y

ATTEN&ION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM JACKSON (13%9=54) (P)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE JACRSON TELETYPE DATED JUNE 4, 1974,
THE JACKSON DIVISION CONDUCTED NO INVESTIGATION IN
THIS MATTER DURING JUNE, 1574,
ENDG
HOL.D FOR ONE
DBS FBIHQ

Anp INFORMATION CONTATINED
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ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTIOK-WATERGATE UNIT Spee tuv. -
Trojuns ..
FROM  JACKSONVILLE (139-67) Legal Coun. -

Telophone R
Directsr Sec’v

YATTPCATE AYD RELATED MATTERS,

RE J¥ NITEL MAY 38, 1974,

1) MUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL INVESTIGATIONS

™

DAL CTE
ALY UL L

133

v oTun
i & R

7]

HE SPECIAL
AND ALL RELATED MATTERS, BRCXEN DOWR AS TO REGULAR HOURS, OVERTIME
HOURS AMD TOTAL HOURS-MONE,

2) FUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASES BROKEN

POWN aS TO RSGULAR HOURS, OVERTIME HOURS, AND TOTAL HOURS-RONE,

END
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ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT

FROM: KANSAS CITY (135-124) P

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
SA REGULAR HOURS - 3@3 OT - 2; TOTAL - 32,
CLERICAL HOURS - 2: 0T - @, TOTAL - 2.

END.
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ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT
FROM KNOXVILLE (62-1072) (P)

RE BUREAU NITEL NOVEIMBER 2,
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR MONTH OF JUNE, 1974,

45 MINUTES
NONE

45 MINUTES
30 MINUTESS

NONE
30 MINUTES

".
ey’

TLoERtL DURIN GF INVESTIGATION

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

JULO 11374
o

e
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{Type in plaintext or code/ :
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{Priority) |
_________________________________________________ U

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAC, LAS VEGAS (66-6)(P)
SUBJECT: WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

No Watergate and Related Matters investigations
were conducted by the Las Vegas Division during the month
of June, 1974,

62)- Bureau

1 - Las Vegas
AlWH:tab : 1
(3) -

w7

J,«v .

tLayX
ALL INFORMATION CONTATINED LV}
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DIRECTO:/
ATTEN Nt ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -

VATERGATE UNIT
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FROM:  LITTLE ROCK (139-64) (P)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
DURING MONTH OF JUNE, 1574, LITTLE ROCKX DIVISION SPENT

NO CLERICAL OR SA MaAN=-HOURS ON CAPTIONED MATTER.,

END
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FROD-LOS ANGELES (139-306) (P) IP

ATIN: ACCOUNT AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
RE LOS ANGELES TEL TO BUREAU, JUNE 4, 1974.

N T - i VAT
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Dep-a D Ade
e -ADIpv.
Asst. Dir.-
Admin. _
Comp. Syst, ..
Ext. Affairs

Efiﬁ,é“

] :

I‘Lun & Ewsl
Hpee. Inve
Troining e
Lef'a! Coun —

DURING JUNE, 1974, LOS ANGELES DIVISION SPENT FOLLOWING/ &7 oy

SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR HOURS « 133 SPECIAL AGENT OVERTIME
HOURS - 33 TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS - 163 REGULAR CLERICAL

MAN HOURS =~ 4.
END

- A T o .\.4
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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

STATISTICAL I4F0 FOR HOKTH OF JURNE,
1) NONE

2) NE
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WATERGATE UNIT Legal Coun ._.
Telephone Hm.
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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. c el

g oS

FROM MEMPHIS (66-2181)(C)

7

RE BUTEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
DURING JUNE, 1974, THE FOLLOWING MAN-HOURS WERE SPENT

ON INVESTICGATION REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCES

SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR MAN-HOURS: 8
SPECIAL AGENT OVERTINE HOURS: B
TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS: g
REGULAR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS® 3
TTRICAL OVERTIME HOURS: 2
TOTAL CLERICAL HOURS: 3

END,

noLD PLS

ALT, INFORMATTON CONTAINED
EREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED '™
DATE. __Hintyo___nysfslesmipng S

. .
(3
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2, NR G118 MM PLAIN EECEE . T ——
’ o Lobosratery e
: 7128 PM NITEL J:E}/ﬁ, 1974 FJS 5$?§lrft43
_,, _ ll l“ 25 4 _,--.-...'..-.—"
s T0 Dzigg OR  139-4089 Legad Conn o

! LR ARE I LS+ T
i 7 ATIN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT -2
.. . FRoM MIAMI  139-328 ! PAGE gf ;;%5557
i ‘f { ﬁ/,ALJQ

-/ iy Cj;ﬂ"
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17,
1972, 10C; PERJURY; 00J. 003 WFO,

REZ BUNITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1573,
THE FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF

Tt

JU¥E, 1974, IS SUBMITTED IN CONNECTION WITH ¥

-3

© L n
1 L

[~
L HNb

L=

™ ™ A
LRGA

e

SELALED MATTERS:
AGENT MANHOURS: REGULARt 163 OVERTIME: 83 TOTAL: 16
CLERICAL HOURSs REGULAR: 18; OVERTIME: @; TOTAL: I8

EHD

PLS ACK FOR FIVE

GHS FRIXG ACK FOR FIVE AND CLR

AIL INFORMATION CONTAINED .
)nl [N I‘S TJMC[AS%‘[FTED ‘. \._
JAirmmwMQiuﬁﬁcj, BYSPadnniding
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 WREB6 MI PLAIN
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ST R N A T o e
OLORY nUNICATION S :'a{r*r‘}"s
e d DA

AL BUREAD OF ETSTIERT. )

L

S5:4{PM NITEL JULY 1, 1974 LSK

TO DIRECT:R/EI/(ATT: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION
WATERGATE UNIT)

FROM /MILWAUKEE (66~1526) ! PAGE

WATERGATE AND RFLATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1973,, ( C '

MILVAUKEE DIVISION HAD NO AGENT OR CLERICAL HOURS
SPENT ON SIBJECT MATTER DURING JUNE, 19574,

EMDZ ¢ (€(C (559555853558
A FRIHQ ACK FOR THREE CLR

Asee i
Dep-AD-Adm.
Den-AD-Inv..

DoAsst r

: Adming

Lo Comp. Svet L

U Ext Affy

! Fitea 2
Gen. Iny .
Ident /.
Inzpection .
Inidd, e

Labhoratwry
Pian. & Eval
Spee. Inv. o
Training ——.
Lewral Counn .
Telephone -REm.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

{“REIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED _
BYSRAJ Gt m s

DATE __ lialwe

Be ¥
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- ~? Fiprear BLREAY !Aésﬁc. D‘;;'”'“* 3
o ~“:‘ -” UREAL) ar f.'y'\i[snc‘\naw DCI).-A..D.-—A(ITN,.__
R M\;C'\“O\S SEC”ON J)Cé.".-ﬁ.:n,-h;v
Azt ey
Admin

JuLn ? 474 Cirwn. Srst,

——

) ‘ Ext. Affas
o - *gﬁ? Fi!f-“é"’”"}m ]
MR 066 MP PLAIN TELETYPE Gen G/ f S22

Ident, £

Inzpection

5:16 PN N?L/ JULY 2, 1974 DSC Intell, .

: Laboratory .
TO DIRECTOR Plan. & Uval
‘ Epee. {nj.'. -

o

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE INIT—

Telephone D,

FROM  MINNEAPOLIS 56-92 ONE PAGE | Diresrar Sevte

‘,{:_.-{»
| 0 ¢ TE]
DURING THE MONTH OF JUNE, 1974, THE MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION EXPENDED

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

ZERO REGULAR AGENT HOURS AND ZERO OVERTIME AGENT HOURS FOR A TOTAL
OF ZERO AGENT HOURS. THE MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION EXPENDED ZERO REGULAR
Q.ERICAL HOURS AND ZERQ OVERTIME CLERICAL HOURS FGR A TOTAL OF ZERO Ly

CLELRICAL HOURS ON THESE MATTERS.

Ry

HOLD

ATT, INFORMATTON CONTAINED
DERTIN IS UNCTASSTFIED N
DATE.___ahnife  BYspadealoms .



mape s

L S Agsoe. Dir. . ___
s - Dep-AD-Adm
DencA D-lnve
FIDERAL BUERAU OF BNVESDGAL 7 Asst. i

- ' COMGLUNICATIONS SECTION Admin, ...

JUN 281974

[ ok DA K25 e O
TELETYPE Tetion
Fruaad
Laboratory ..
Plan. & Ewal
: : ‘Spec. Inv.
A Troinit? e

o Legul Coune e
: Telephone Rm,
N3004 MO PLAIN . Direcior Sac'y _

618PM NITEL 6/3€/74 PER
TO  DIREPTOR

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
WATERGATE UNIT
FROM MOBILE (62-1668) ONE PAGE

© "0 WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RESUNITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

NO INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY MOBILE RE CAPTIONED MATTERS;
Mo €T STATISTICS INVOLVED,
END

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN 7S UNCLASSIFIED
DETE . 3120 BY SPalamitms
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S840 pripns O QWTSTIOATIR

LOMK "M"M(O\S SECUCN

JUL 171374

e

NR €87 NK PLAIN
565PM NITEL 7/17/74 TJB
T0 DIR%QEOR (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT)

Plan. A’_h L\'&L

‘N’ ’rw -

FROM NEWARK 56-00

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

¢
RE NK NITEL TO BUREAU DATED 5/1/74. Qﬂ’

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 1974:

i+ SPECTAL AGENT MAN-HOURS
REGULAR 28

OVERTIME 2
TOTAL 28

2. CLERICAL STENO MANAHOURS i
REGULAR 6 |

CVERTIME @
10TAL 5

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
KRRFIN IS UNfTﬁSQIrIrD
patE ol BYsPalcntams
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Elﬁfﬂﬁim_“}

Dip-AD-Adme :

WAL BURIAL OF i iuaTnN i D:—;p,-:bx.'D-Inv.____i-
OVMUNICATIONS SY0THN Asst. Dir2 |
1

5 t
i Saty oy ST A
k: - L =

Y me T4

i, i. [P ]

Intell, o
Labersiory e
Plan. & Eval .

Gl T WA PLAINE

L2201 PO NIFEL JUKE 28, 1974 SEB

TG : DIRZCTOR

(RO NEW HAVEN (82-2668)

S05 UATERGATE 41D RELATED MATTERS

Re HEd HAVEN Tul TO BUREAU MAY 31, 1574,

STATISTICAL I&F0 NEW KAVED DIVISION FOR JUBE, 1974,
AS FOLLOWS::

fo HUNBER OF SPECIAL AGEWT MAN HOURS SPERT O ALL IHVESTIGATIONS,

5
e
2

DRED L RTTRY

b

: REGLLAR USURS- HIKE, OVERTINT UOURS -
BOE g TOTAL - NINE, o
2. HUMZER OF CLERICAL AN HOURS SPENT OM THESE CASES: REGULAR

FOUR A&D OBE-HALF. OVERTINE HOURS - NONEj; TOTAL -

~x;

CUR AND QNE
HflLFo

iy

AL, THFORMATION CONTAINBD
HERWIN IS UNOCLASSIFIED
DATE _ timivoe  BTsPedvlnmes_



ST Ao Al b Wb B VPt
) . b e Assce. Lire

(?Snxﬁfﬁszu:n}§$C€gﬂﬂ Dep-AD-Adm.___
DeprA Dolnve
Asst, Dir.:
Admin.

o

T AR TN
S

L —

Cemp. Sysk ' _

e

Inspection

Intolh. .
. Laboratory _____
%4 Plan. & Ewal —_
' Sove. Inv,

NREB3 NO PLAIN “fﬁhj&?_
606PM NITEL JULY |, {974 DCB éff'fjuﬁgiﬁ
108 DIRECTOR, i)
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, Q)"quéfify‘éi
WATERGATE UNIT
FROM:  NEW ORLEANS (46-2773)

YATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

R REBUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

o Liciid THE FUHTH JUNE , 1974, KO SPECIAL AGENT OR ‘
. CLERICAL TIME SPENT ON VATERGATE OR RELATED MATTERS IN THE NEW
 ORLEANS DIVISION, |

Eii) MESSAGE. e,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERELN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
DATE __glufse _ BY STy maloms
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R L TG et

KRZ16 HY PLAIN . Plan, & Eval, _

. SDGF- .Iuv. .
§:25 PM NITEL 7-1-74 PLQ o | riang
Telephone R;:q-_
TO DIRECTOR | Direetar Soy
FROM KEW YOR 9- 20

) X 13 1) 1P L.‘; “
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE UNIT ,ajfg

@@ SNk

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS (-

FOLLOWING NEW YORK DIVISION STATISTICS ARE ESTIMATED

FOR JUNE, 1974t
(1> 418 SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS CONSISTING OF 375

REGULAR HOURS ARD 35 OVERTIME HOURS,

g L P D 5, QIR A
R bttt T

(2) 58 CLERICAL MAN-HOURS CONSISTING SOLEY OF REGULAR
HOURS,.

AT

prs

. w.m e

ERD
HoLD

RN TP
e IR S S B S

R R

AW RN

RLL TINFOEMATION CONTAINED
HERETN TS5 UNCLASSIFIED '

DATE_ . _Ginbys  BYreadoidoes

e S,

e
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- r S TR R AT SR LA T - Assoe. o e
R Dep-AD-Adm_

- CE e i
- AELERURAPE Dep-AD-lnv,

Aszt Dir.:

Admin, _____ .
Comnp, Syat,
Ext Affuirs .

NR 03 NF PLAIR

x
F
(T
[
..AA"‘A')
RS
Ers -

N
D

o
e
-
= bl
o

-

Ve ny”
16228 Pﬁ/ﬁiTEL JULY 1, 1574 DCM v

Lalaratory ..

T0 DI?;CTOR ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIP. & Eval _

e, Inv, o

) _ Training
FRON,%ORFOLK (8€-958) : Lega] Coun e

Telephone Hm, e
Director S’y e

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
: " (2/
. e
Ga )

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973. 47,,‘v ¥
NORFOLX DID NOT DEVOTE ANY TINE DURING MONTH OF JUNE IN

INVESTIGATIONS OF WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
END

AW FBIHQ ACK FOR ONE

f%.R

ALI, INFORMATION CONTAINED
urnprIN 1S UHCLASSIFIED
DATE ___abnlse _ BYSPaRm|bms
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: b " Dep-AD-Adm
; SMAL BUREAL GF L {‘G“.{m D:;p.-A.D.-InY.u
i | ) [P -:\*'gi& Nin
;, _ Comp. Svst L
b HRZG4 OC PLAIN §xfg?;;¢
& 6:16PM NITEL JULY 1, 1974 ELH N f;em_.;%%
,’: - R ' Inspection .
iy TO DIRECTOR (139-4£89) ool
& e Laboratory
3 ATTHs ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - o
‘ ‘ Training .
< WATERGATE UNIT . bropa Com
o .f, '1.: phone Rm

FROM  OKLAHOMA CITY (139-183) P Digsctr Secy

e

C>/“3;§£:?/
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

‘,/t-_--q...
- 7”*‘&
REBUTEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR PERIOD JUNE 1, 1974, THROUGH
JUNE3G, 19742

T

1> SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS =
REGULAR = 128 HOURS; OVERTINE 14 HOURS

o TOTAL - 134 HOURS

. 2) CLERICAL MAN HOURS =

: REGULAR = & HOURS; OVERTIME - 8 HOURS.

: TOTLAL - @ HOURS,

. END. " ;
) FBINQ FLC FR TWO0 TELS TKS AND CuL. ;

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNE
FERFIN IS UNCLAS%IFIED
DATE__ahalfo _ BYsealesloms
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Lo . FLOERAL BLAEAY OF PWOESTICATION

o=t . PR e e »=..‘_‘,_f,‘

. R P TR S LA -:"';{JJ.E'\)A

[ R TR
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(R R P N

NR 882 OM PLAIN
7:28PN NITE;/Z/Z/?A TAE

TO: /2}5 CTOR
FROM:  /DMAHA (135-58) (P) IP

ATTENTIOH: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION WATERGATE UNIT

TELETVe

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

ZERO SPECIAL AGENT AND CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON
CAPTIORED MATTER DURING MONTH OF JUNE, 1574,
END

S
E

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
EPEIN 1S UNCLASSIFI®ED 0 -
DALE VA_'}.%..{JA',@_____BY:EP&M%M;. -



FEOIEAL BLAFAU OF IVISTIDATION
COMVLRICATIONS LTOTION
JUL G 10274

=]

it
TELELY

NR 814 PH PLAIN

S 1. 735 PM JULY 1,1974 WITEL Mca

Lo To DIRFC?BR

: ATTH: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION- VATERGATE UNIT
FROM PHILADELPHIA (62-5545) (P)

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERSS
RE BUREAU TEL, NOVEMBER 2,1973.

PHAILADELPHIA DIVISION - MAY 19743
1. REGULAR AGENT MANHOURS - EIGCHT
2+ OVERTIME AGENT MANHOURS = NONE
Se TOTLAL AGENT MANHOURS - EIGHT

END

Atz FBIHA ACK FOR ONE CLR

ALL THFORMATION CONTATNED
BEREIN IS UNCLASSTFIED
PATE __ 209080 BYsPelon{nmg



Eil"i‘f"', i - ‘,‘!’ ° )-.“\_'. \."r’.\‘ AEh ;Br ,\lm_:—'j
cinn - 5 DLP i
COn L UATIONS ol -_)\l Dep'_A.\,D.-Iﬂ"»".__..._

~ Asst. Dirs
i ' :

‘?“)1

Yo B

an\_‘}_ S)’St PR
Ext. Ali..
Ry Fitig
- t ‘ :

I8

Tadred [E—
Iu-'m.,xm g
Intzll o
Lab'ramry U
Plan. & Eval -
Spoe, 3NV e
Training ... I
Lrual Coun e
Toiephone Rl -
. ) P
NR 022 PX PLAINS

Tirnsdop Soo'y
e Y

v
655 Pit JUNE 28, 1574 NITEL JRL

T0 DIRECTOR (139 408%)

/ATTN ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT
e ]
2 C FROM PHOENIX (139-118) (P) (IP)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE FX GITEL TO BUREAU, JUNE 2, 1974,

TWO DAYS REGULER SPECIAL AGENT

e

TIvie SPENT DURIRNG JUNE , 1374,

2. TWO HOURS REGULAR CLERICAL TIME SPENT ON THIS MATTER
NYRING JUNE , 1574,

£ND

AMY FBINQ ACKX FOR TWO CLR

ATL INFORMATION CONTAINED =~
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE. 2 biilee  BYshale
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o : B A 2 )
P . fin

R
, A - Deplal. i’m_:m
i:._ ; L THARATIE MO S ;-'{{-r‘( AI:;} “A-D v
im : ConiamiCATiG e .,-t.CUQﬂ A.dli'mlv)r]r o
%:. C‘ o R gt__——'
%h— ! l if 0 1 %
- TELENEE
NR @5 PG PLAIN _
9:48 PH ﬁITELEipLY i, 1974 RGM o Plan, & Tegh
w]h\, I,
_ Training i
TOs n;g CTOR, FBI ;&EICwif:::f
elerhone ;
ATTN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT. Dnivaﬁﬁljj
FROM3 PITTISBURGH (56-256) r3€;x£7¥
- v

o ¢ 7‘7}}

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

REBUNITEL TO ALL SAC'S 12/11/73.

FOLLOWING IS AN ESTIMATE OF STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE
PERIOD 6/1/74 THROUGH 6/308/74: | |
1), SA MANHOURS SPENT ON INVESTIGATIONS:

| REGULAR HKOURS 2
. OVERTIME HOURS e
TOTAL . 2

2)es CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENTS

REGULAR HOURS 1
OVERTIME HOURS 8
T0TAL o
HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
KEREIN IS ?NCLAS&]]IED
DATE__Jbat¥o __ BY S84 dewfoms
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R
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BRI (b b N

’ foob Al o Lo AT 0 Ol
C: 1 \}"\’ J:u N S!CIIO\I

oty o

NR 007 PD PLAINTEXT
8315 PM NITEL-JULY 1, 1974 LLD
TO:  DIRECTOR

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -

WATERGATE UNIT
FROMs PORTLAND (66-2000) (P) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE NOVEMBER 2, 1973

PORTLAND SPENT 80 REGULAR SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS ON
CAPTIONED MATTER DURING THE MONTH OF JUNE, 1974, AND 18 CLERICAL

iAN HQURS.
END

(ECERRF

P"‘""N'V'—n—w-m
Assoe. Dir,

DLp A Adl"
Dep-AD Inv,
Arat. Dir.:
Admin. e
Comin, Syet,
I_' Lo Af:irg

(xéa
lur __'

Inrpoction *
Ini.s":u; R

Laboratory
P.n & Fval,

E“; & 11’,‘ V.

Troining
Lﬂﬂ'.ﬂ Cqu;-, .

ALL TNFORMATION CONTATNED

HEREIN IS UNCLﬁqn]FIkD
DAVE T ‘

$h4 "fﬂ! Ay



¢ 0
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NR &2 RH PLAIN Dep-AD-Inv,

R P T, .
FLaiis E'\.-.-«;'-U Wi :.n‘m.&'.ﬂ:}k‘i ML Dir.:

“ 07 5:45 PM NITEL 7»3-74 PKM COMHUNICATIONS SLCTI
S DIRE016;7(139-4089) - RURVERERL
Vo Ident

FROM  RICHMOND (139-65) -P- 1P TELETYOE Yoem o
: Irtell,
Laborstory
Plan. & Evall

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. e Spec. av.

Training ..
Legal Coun,
Telephone Fe o
Diroctir Spe'y

RE BUREAU NITEL NOV. 2, 1573, T
NO 5A OR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THIS CASE DURING t‘

MONTH OF JUNE, 1974,

END

FETHQ REC'D TWO KLJ CLR

ATT INFORMATION CONTATNED -
HERETN 1S, UHCTASSIFIED B
DATE___ 7/iaife  BYSPilninms




Asnzac. Dir. .
Dep-AD0-A

dme

Dep-A D-love—
Asvt, Lirs

Admin. . . e—
FLOTRAL BURTAL OF Boyvsry - oy Crmr St
CU‘ FUNICATIONS SECTHON ] Ext. Affg

“Pilez &

" Gen Inv.
Tdent -
Inzmeofion _

M 87 5C PLAIR

1 A I-.‘i\;.. [
£ 1-32 PM NITEL 7-1-74 WCH faornt vy
R (] DIRECT N
'f Legal Coun. R
% ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECT., WATERGATE UNIT, Tetephone Rm.
e Divertor Sy
' STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR MONTH OF JUNE, 19745 o el
FROM SACRAMENTO (62-384)(P) P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU AIRTEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973, o
N0 IHVESTIGATION SPENT ON WATERGATE RELATED MATTERS DURING . . ..
JUNE, 1574, BY THE SACRAMENTO DIVISION. A
5 EfD |
HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 18 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE.__ 2imifo nr*?wlvmibwﬁg,



, .
P a—
-’ Asane, Dire o

Dep-AD-Adm. ..

o (EDTRAL BUFTAU OF I vty Dy -4 D i, —
. COMMUNCATIONS SICTION - i
NRO§ SL PLAIN Al T
VTR P vio oL

€35 PM RITEL JULY 1, 1974 WRF
T0 ?}RECTOR (139-4039)

(ATTN3s ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SEC, «WATERGATIE UNIT)
FROM ST, LOUIS (139-53) P IP

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BURE;U NITEL TO ALL SACS, KOV, 2, 1973, é’
STATISTICAL INFO FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE: NUMBER OF

SPECIAL AGEN% MAN HOURS: ZERO., NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS: ZERO.
p - :

END

HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSTFTED

DATE__3[1nl¥o _ BYSPe Jomlons
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’( Penisar RURDAL CF INVESTIGATION Ass!:-c.ADz;r.A_;_r__]
AAAIRE O TIING § i Dep-AL)-Adm.
(‘(1 S HIN IR 10‘\ A SECT;Ou % D.::I; ._;\_D,Inv_____
ol Asst D
i (fi i 'Lf-'!"/—' Alrln 0 e
Compn R e m—
NRO0L SU PLAIN “ ¥xt. Affiirs _ "

¥

.

£ TELIA Y PE Fics o
12:25AM NITEL, JULY 2-1974, RXL 4, /| o
03 DIRECTOR G- Cﬁ

Z

ATIN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNITJ Litweray -
FROM:  SALT LAKE CITY 66-1836 1P 5 A e
';ﬂu:;.ﬁ\:‘:e ﬂl:‘.i.‘..”_— E
- Tihloohy Sede o
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. T

RE SALT LAKE CITY TELETYPE, JUNE 3-1974.

FOR MONTH OF JUNE, 1974, TWENTY REGULAR AGENT MINUTES AND FIFTEEN
REGULAR CLERICAL NMINUTES WERE SPENT ON INVESTIGATION DEALING WITH
WATERGATE NMATTERS,.

END.

SLP GFBI HQ CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _7l17lgo _ BYhei2aigms
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TR R TR L L T
FLidipet dEral @f !.-’.::‘?r‘»’\ﬂu:-} i
Asst, Itiz.:

CULLUN.CATIONS SECTION Adimin

GULQ e s
P F]:( £ : a -
FELETYERE S
In.':if‘n"i'E.:r 1
Inz.ig, . I

HR GGSSA PLAIN ‘
Labora rym_u-....

Plaa. & Eval,

6:40 PHM NITEL JUL{/;, 1974 XJL
8pee. 140, B

Training
L .y .
074) Coun,

Tos DIRECTOR
o Telerhene Em., __

LDErtcmr' See'y ‘

ATIN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION dé:
‘.‘:-'.."-"’ !‘\_'M" .
W

o gﬁ?‘?‘

FROM: SAN ANTONIO (56-178) IP Q?

RE BUREAU NITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
DURING JUNE, 1974, THIS OFFICE DEVOTED 28 REGULAR HOURS

SPECIAL AGENT TIWE ON CAPTIONED MATTER AND 3 HOURS AGENT
OVERTIME, 12 HOURS REGULAR CLERICAL TIME. NO CLERICAL .

OVERTIME,
END,

HOLD

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HESEIN 1§ UNCLASSIFIED 5
DATE  1hilge  BYSealRel QMS

ot



MR 04 SD PLAIN

V;?;SAM JULY 2, 1574 NITEL JEH
O: DIRECTOR (13%-428%)
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT
FROM ¢ SAN DIEGO (135=-63) (P)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
RE BUREAU TELETIYPE NOVEMBER 2, 1573, TO ALL SAC®S,
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR JUNE, 19743

(1) NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS SPENT - NONE,.
(2) NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT - NONE,

PR 1N

Assoe. Dir, .
Dep.-AD-Adm.
Dep-AD.Inv. _
A==t Dir.:

Admin.
Comp, Syst
Ext. Affpirs

Teepestion” .
Intedl, . L
Labsratwry .
FPlan. & Eval
Snee, Inv. ..
Tereining - ..
T.ogal Coun
Telephone Rm

Divector Secy .
e e

ALL INFORMATION GONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 3013180 BYspalomiOms.
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SUIRAL BUREAL OF PRETIDITERY ARV O
COMMUNICATIONS BIOTION Ark v

ULy 174
o T
JoE ] -

P ATV RE

I .
[SISCH R R RN
T

R £33 SF PLAIN

/
5:23PMEﬁ}IEL 7/1/74 TJE
TO DIRECTOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT)

7/

FROM  SAN FRANCISCO (139-142) (P) IP
WETERZ S TE AND RELATED HATTERS.

RE BUREAU ﬁITEL TO SAN FRANCISCO, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

DURING JUNE, 32 AGENT MAN HOURS AND EIGHT CLERICAL
HUURS WERE EXPENDED IN THIS MATTER. NO OVERTIME HOURS FOR
EITHER AGENT OR CLERICAL PERSONNEL.

END ‘

- -

HALD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . °
DATE. _finlve _ BYSP4 JRmiQms

PRTHTA At 0L S ahe e emeg s qs e rmleven e mmopila e s remo e deem entowmfe ol




A PR+ et

g Agsac. DR L

. PR prRqy o PREETICATION Dep-AD-Ade
CO’;1\TL*’\'i(‘}ATf0\:S SECT!OV Deop-ADInv.

¢ Asst ey

. L0 Adrin,

NROE1 SJ PLAIN L S . -

Ext Affies

u-L " A& l h
1:83PM KITEL M 1, 1974 GTV TELETYPE jgff

7 P

. f:poction 7
/ Intall, . L

T0 DIR/ CTOR Laberalsry _

[ 9%

Plan. & Eval
Spee. Inw

FROM ,SAN JUAR (58-64) (P) ' : o Triining cw-

Iegal Ceun. .
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT.ﬁ \ ;f;f;i:ormsgls-
V¢ N

A i

3
LE) ,
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. : é

REFERENCE BUREAU TELETYPES, HOUE?BER 2, 1973, AND

VFEBRUARY 11, 1974,
FOLLOWING IS INFORMATION REQUESTED IN REFEREHCED TELETYPES

FOR SAH JUAN OFFICE FOR THE HOHTH OF JURE, 1974

—(}) , £
(1) KONE (\0 )

(2) NONE

CUEREL D YDIRLT SRl
DXS FBIHQ

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEEEIN IS UNCLASSIFIRD © @ -
DATE__72linl%e  BySPalsel Oms.

B T
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prereal BUELAL OF P ITTANESR

OOV STATIOND SICTION

NR287 SV PLAIN
905 PM NITEL JULY t, 1974 PXR

T0 DIRECTOR

Lecal Gouyn. _

/jj;pf’;;;;uurxue AND FRAUD SECTION | Telephone R oo

D . —
. irector Bac'y

WATERGATE UNIT dii« J}Q ,
Lt e f
A ;;w’i!{&

FROM SAVANNAH 56=153 |IP

WATERCATE AND RELATED MATTERS. &9’

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS NOV 2, 13973,
NO INVESTIGATION WAS CONDUCTED IN CAPTIONED EETTER BY SAVARNAM
AT SPECIFIC REQUEST OF SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCES$ THEREFORE NO <

SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MANHOURS BEING REPORTED FOR JUNE 1974,
EHD

AW .
AMY FBIHQ ACK FOR ONE
CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN ;§ UNCLASSIFIED =
DATE.. _iltn) %0 BYSP4.mifms
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GE TR

I. i . "\A"{ (J\ C; L"C{”“\i

NR@g! SE PLAIN
1822 PM NITEL 7-1-74 DCB
ég DIRECTOR

ATTH: FRAUD AND ACCOUNTING SECTION

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM SEATTLE (13%-122) (C)> |P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU NITEL T0 ALL OFFICES DATED FEBRUARY 11, 15974
AND SUTAITI W NLTEL JUKE 3, 1974,

3 THE PERIOD JUNE | THROUGH JUNE 38,

DUl
AV SNy,
KAS ET7i0ED A TOTAL OF 17 AGENT MAN HOURS AND 6 CLERICAL

1974 SEATTLE

OURS ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, ALL OF WHICH WAS
I‘”! !"u \.n ﬂ:U DURIPH REGULAR WORKING HOURS.

END

."As:ﬂ ', I) ir.
Dep-AD-Adm
Dep-A D-Inv._
Asst, Dirg

Admin. "
Cornp, Syst -
Ext Affal

Fiies &
Grﬂ@
Iden ?zf

lespeciion
Intell. .

Leboratory ..
Plan. & Ival
Suee. Inve
Tralning
Legal Coun.
Teliphone Re

Directur Sec’y .
U S S AT PPl P

ATT, INFORMATION CONTATINED
UEREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED -
}Aihmm_1L3130__BYSP%&nmﬁan_



(G A

FINIRAL BUREAU CF paEsh Q&Tm Ass:‘:;.. .“2;‘:4“”
N COMMUNICATIONS S1CTION Eii’,:ii_'é:iin‘;‘.“:
ROGS SI PLAIN Asst Dirs
Admin. e
6:09 PM NITEL JWY 91. 1974 DES Comp. Syetiigr
To: ’///;crd’/ (139-4g98) “THEETIIE
CATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD . s
‘ ) i InaU RPUEUIGR
. o1 t(ﬂ' I
SECTION = WATERGATE UNIT) S Wiy “& ém. .
. o o Spc-(‘ Inv.
FROM: SPRINGFIELD  (139-66) (IP) : | ioing 24
. th.ﬂ COU‘.;“#—-
' i Telephone B .
Diractor Sncv -
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE BUREAU NITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973. (O////M{

THERE WERE NO MAN HOURS, AGENT OR CLERICAL,

SPENT ON THIS CASE IN JUNE, 1974, P,

END,

F3IHQ FLC FR THRDE TELS TKS AND HOLD

ALI, INFORMAT ION CONTAINED
HEREIN. IS UNCLASSIFIED LA
DATE ___7iv3136 B YSEH&M“‘MS -




Assoe. Dir.
Dep.. ™
FEDERAL BUREAL OF mvES”GATION Deg-:g-ﬁt:'m:*
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Asst. Dir.;
: Admin. _
JULG 11974
/;_\,-T-’
TELETYS
Inspection _
Intell, _
Lahoratory _
Nleg2 TP PLAIN C ] Pan & Eval,
. o Spee. tnv.
5:30PM NITEL JULY 1, 1974 JFD Lena i - e
. Teols rhann R
T0  DIRECTOR, (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION- | Diresnr oty
WATERGATE UNIT) ¢Q f’ /
FROM  TAMPA (66-618) (P) o
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
RE BUREAU HITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973, S
TAMPA DIVISION EXPENDED HO AGENT OR CLERICAL .
MAN-HOURS DURING MONTH OF JUNE IN CONNECTION WITH : e
SURIFCT MATTER, e
B ' ,
HQLD . » "A‘fs‘r,-'r-_;‘i‘j:

ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIF1ED
DATE _2__129.* BY-SE-#JQMI}MS




" e (“ -
FI-56 (Rev., 5-02-64) Y ;o -) “}

FBI
Date; 7/1/74

{Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)
________________________________________________ Lo
TO: DIRECTQOR, FBI
FROM;: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)
WATERGATE RELATED MATTERS
(ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-
WATERGATE UNIT)
Statistical Report, June, 1974,
Agent Man Hours 462 hours
Agent Overtime 54 hours
Clerical Hours 47 hours
Clerical Overtime 0
- KED Bureau
2- WFO
(1- 74-290)
AJL:wmrh ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED (J //
(4) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED AV
DATE 1{lge  BYSP4jAmipens

/
: /&%% //
Approved: ¢ el Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1072 — 455-574 -
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Agent
‘.

Work Sheet .
(48 (Kev. 2-19-71)
Tolal _ﬁ 6T %T}.f R(ﬁci_ o7
1. Albany ] 0 _ _ﬁ‘ 4] o - L ) o .
e < 2 D s N I
Movendria  f¥q J2d ] B 313 1 .
4._Anchernge 1 ) (] . B e T N - o
oAt 3 4 | v | v ) .
€. Baltimore 0 2 V
77. Hir‘mmghnmw 07 . [#]
o meen | 3% |25 NIZANE> —
e muals | O 0
_IO Butte 4] 0 -
T]T—-{‘-helrlntte o R 0 o . -
12 Chicagn 147 | 15€] h/.'}g Cob 2 Y
13._Cincinnati ] [ [« (4] .o a [l{lj .
;4. Cleveland Ry 79 3 [_W_S_a___%ﬁ ~
15. Columbiz 2] I | b b 4] o
-mallas - g 8 {1 Y 4 .
. Denver [ O o o _ o
15. Deeri\H—ii)“ T fr 21 3
19. E} Paso 1 . © {2 _
A U:mnlulu - __0__77 O _ _
_ETH n'u ston 0] 1 B o - ——
22, Indienapolis (@] B B & _ -
7‘2.’%_. Jackson A L D o) o _
24. Jacksonville o . o] . _ . _ .
B Kaeas ity | 3wl 301 9 [T | ¥ .
_2[)', Kl]:]x:;l‘ir" -?/yi‘é/j- J—'I’ é/ o
Z7. Las Vegas [/] . © . B
_Z';n -i-ﬂlf_l_e Rock 0 o ___O - _
2 Los fngeles | fa | (] A M oy y. .
0. .I_,nfljm-\‘ille 7 Q (8] _ . - S,
_._'31 ‘\,I,(,"“Phi:f_________,, 7778”7 . 8 N 3 3 I
32, Miami TS T 13| 18 —— —
33 Milwaukee o "f‘)_i o]
34. Mmm-upﬁul}_ﬁ_m O o —
5. Mobile o . .0 - —_—
_3() Newark o _31 ':D b _ -
. New Haven 9 779 1 ﬁ—&- ‘{k/ o .
5, Xew Orleans, /2 I _ _
Fu New Nk City | 4 O A28 j 50 |50 - _ N
40, N ik 14 O ,
0 Onidnacus |3y | 0 ] ]
42. Omaha . 0_ 0 1. N
45 Philwdeinhin | 4 0 , ]
44,_Phoemx Ih ] V z.l -~ B o
;._ __Pitt;gurgh . 1 {
E)..‘Ev;}ﬂ‘llnd - 20 b ] Jb _ _
47, Richmond o _ O - cr —
8 Seameno | O} o |_
9. Saint Louis | & ] o]
50, Sult Lake City PEY ) —
Tﬁl San Antonio 3 f 7 g _3 _ _ 1%, . _ o __ —
L Hao fhege [~ e | L e
_55_ Sar; -i:’;';!n(‘:;:_o . 3 3 - - ———
an Juan 0 N o , S
Oy _ I
b | b I o
0 , -
o\ —
Y [ 47
306G
E)Tmmico . ]
Sonply Boow, bty . A
Totals "g:bﬂ (){U'VI O].Vlr
AN LT AL -
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNGLASSIFIED
DATE_'L.'JEEe*_BY_S_Ei.LRﬂLQEﬁ—
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1. Mentification B i o
Traming i T -
Adnministrative T T T T
4. Files 'e_!?_d__Cn_[m:]_u_n_icalir)ns S ’ - T/
3. Dnm?*ﬂig* I,E{S,ll'gff‘fe T T
i ) _r;rm! imest.i;ntw:ﬁ ST - T )
7.7 !j7§(|ralnury o - T
AL e Records T T T
A, 3pecial invesli-gJ.nlve ‘[ T
10. Inspection | T T T
H[ﬂr( ! ‘_f“ounsv]____i_ o T
Totals - —_
_1- Beirul ) )
2o Bern
Honn R e m e =
4+ Bucnos Aires - _ _
5. Caracas i ~ .
f. Copenh e
7. ”UHE !_{_c_n_g o B . e
8. La Paz .
9. London ! e P .
10, Madrid B -
1t Managua _
120 Mexa (?:)ﬁ(r‘lty 1 .
13, Ottawa e —
T4 Pans . —
15. Rume B ! R
1 Tl v o
HEN "[;c;kvn _ .

Totuls




1

TIME SPENT

A=

‘ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

AGENT
PERIOD REGULAR OVERTIME TOTAL
.6/17/72-1/31/73 19,617 2,786 22,403
2/1/73~10/31/73 27,834 5,129 32,96)
{estimated)
11/1/73-1/31/74 9,923 "2,722
2/1-28/74 4,521 624
a/1-31/74 3,582 3/4 416
4/1-30/74 2,881 194
1-31/74 2,483 329 1/4
o/1-30/74 ¥ 15 % 80 %
TOTAL 7
ATy

ATE AND RELATED MATTERS

CLedricaL

RéGULAR OVERTIME
5,400 92
12,309 67
2,954 5
1,281 1/2 0 ?;
1,153 3/4 16 172 o
1,098 3/4 1 ™
1,135 1/2 o

A3 4 o
RSNt — 181 1f2
gy 125 -% 37 1

TOTAL GRAND TOTAL
(Agent &C
5,492 27,895
12,376 45,339
2,959 15,604
1,281 1/2 6,426 1/2
1,170 1/4 5,169
1,099 3/4 4,174 374
1,135 1/2 3,947 3/4
-
L L
195 %, 3090 3

25y 54— — 1087556,
L
2'.‘930‘?? '

=

[ll 7HL ~
;

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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FBI (135-4683) AND

saé, BUTTE

SAG, WFO (139-166) (P) (4P)

0O

PERJURY}

00J;

CONSPIRACY;

EMPLOYED TRUSS & JOYCE CORPORATI

(COtWFD

Q

f,-., ’[‘a"‘ .
G% FORMER WHITE HOUSE AIDE TO JOHN EHRLICHMAN, WALTER

BOUW.EVARD, BOISE, IDAHO, FOR THE FOLLOWING REASONS:

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17,

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA ET AL; BURGLARY; DEMOCRATIC

NEAL, REQUESTED INTERVIEY

./ff""
‘{m}_w;gg, CURRENTLY LOCATED 1626 SAN FELIPE DRIVE, BOISE,

¥ORMER WHITE HOUSE COUNSEL JOHN DEAN TESTIFIED BEFORE

N, 9777 WEST CHINDER

SENATE SFLECT COMMITTEE, 1973, THAT ON NOVEMBER 15, 1972, ME

TRAVELED TO CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND, WITH MINNICK.

DEAN WAS

Agane, Dir, .
Dep.-A D -Adm.
Dep-& D-Inv.
Asst, Dirc:

Admin. ..
Comp. Swyet.
Ext Affa;

Gen!

Ident.
Inspection
Iatell
Laboratory .
Plan. & Eval
Bpee, Inv. .
Training
Lesgul Coun. .
Telephone Rm,

__]ire:b)r £ _:I...
/- ;J \

FOR INFORMATION OF BUTTE AND THE BUREAU, ASSISTANT WATER- ,%/
GATE SPECIAL PROSECUTOR JAMES F.

MEETING HALDEMAN AND EHRLICHMAN AT CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND, TO PLAY °

A TAPE SIPPLIED TO HIM BY CHARLES COLSON, W_HEREI/NBE. HOWAT/P“ .
rR - j"l/jé) .‘f{' - /
HUNT LAYS BARE THE FACT THAT HE WOULD TALK U%‘.%S ERTAIN / 4/73

DEMANDS WERE MET. MINNICK ACCORDING TO DEAN, WAS TU MIrEPcswm mmewme

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ;
BY Ske\jm

DATE ____2lialge

UZ JuL 24 1974
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PAGE TWO (139-166) |
WITH EHRLICHMAN TO DISCUSS THE "RE-ORGANIZATION OF THE EXECUTIVE.

OFFICE.™ TO QUOTE DEAN, " AFTER ARRIVING AT CAMP DAVID, EHRLI;HMAQ
AND HALDEMAN AND I WENT INTO THE PRESIDENT' S OFFICE IN LAUREL
LODGE, WHICH WAS EMPTY. AFTER A DISCUSSION OF DWIGHT CHAPIN'S
SITUATION, I TOLD THEM OF THE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN
HINT AND COLSON AND PLAYED THE TAPE FOR THEM AND ALSO TOLD

THEM OF THE INCREASING DEMANDS BEING MADE FOR MONEY, I TOLD
THEM I WAS GOING TO NEW YORK THAT AFTERNOON BECAUSE MITCHELL

HAD REQUESTED THAT I COME VISIT HIM REGARDING THE DEMANDS BEING
MADE AND TOLD THEM I WOULD ALSO PLAY THE TAPE FOR HIM, MY
INSTRUCTIONS FROM THIS MEETING WERE TO TELL MITCHELL TO TAKE
CARE OF ALL THESE PROBLEMS, WHEN WE CAME OUT OF THIS PRIVATE
MEETING, EHRLICHMAN TOLD MR, MINNICK, WHO HAD BEEN WAITING TO
MEET WITH HIM, THAT WE HAD BEEN TALKING ABOUT RE-ORGANIZATION
MATTERS. THIS POSITION WAS TAKEN BECAUSE MINNICK WAS AT CAMP

DAVID FOR THA

PURPOSE AND IT WOULD

-

SEEM TO BE A VERY LOGICAL

=}
=}

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE (139-166)
THING THAT 1 MIGHT BE DISCUSSING WITH HALDEMAND AND EHRLICHMAN.
IN FACT, IN OUR PRIVATE MEETING, THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION OF
THE RE-ORGANIZATION AT ALL.”

DEAN HAS TOLD THE SPECIAL PROSECUTORS OFFICE THAT HE CARRIED
A BRIEFCASE AND INSIDE THE BRIEFCASE WAS A TAPE RECORDER.

IT IS COMMON XNOWLEDGE NOW THAT THE PRESIDENT" S OFFICE
AT CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND, ALSC HAD RECORDING CAPABILITIES, HOW-
EVER, IT IS BELIEVED THAT THIS SYSTEM EMPLOYED AT CAMP DAVID,

L

A W 2 b - A} LR ~ W

AN ONLY BE ACTIVATED BY SECRET SERVICE PERSONNEL, AND WOUL
HAVE BEEN SO ACTIVATED ONLY IF THE PRESIDENT WAS EXPECTED TO
ARRIVE AT THE CAMP, 1IN ANY EVENT, THE CAMP DAVID TAPE OF NOVEMBER
15, 1972, HAS BEEN SUBPOENAED AND THAT MATTER 1S BEFORE THE
SUPREME COURT.

JAMES NEAL WOULD LIKE MINNICK INTERVIEWED ALONG THE FOLLOW-
ING LINES: DOES ME RECALL TRAVELING TO CAMP DAVID TO DISCUSS

ANC l.!IT‘U EUD

LANS WITH N? IS THE DAT

rn

NAL THE

SAME AS GIVEN BY DEANM? DOES HE HAVE ANY DIARY OR RECORD OF
SUCH A MEETING? DOES HE RECALL TRAVELING WITH DEAN TO CAMP
END PAGE THREE



PAGE FOUR (139-166)
DAVID? IF SO, DOES HE RECALL DEAN CARRYING A BRIEFCASE OR OTHER

LARGE OBJECT? DID HE IN FACT, HAVE TO WAIT TO SEE EHRLICHMAN
ON THAT OCCASION? DID EHRLICHMAN IN FACT TELL HIM THAT DEAN,
HALDEMAN, AND HE (EHRLICHMAN WERE DISCUSSING RE-OGRGANIZATION?
DOES HE RECALL DEAN GOING INTO LAUR CABIN TO MEET WITH
HALDEMAN AND EHRLICHMAN? DID HE DISCUSS WITH DEAN AT ANYTIME,
DEAN® S PURPO‘SE IH TRAVELING TO CAMP DAVID? DID HE RETURN TO
¥DC WITH DEAN OR ANYONE ELSE?

MINNICK IS FORMER AIDE TO EHRLICHMAN ON THE DOMESTIC
COUNCIL STAFF AND THE ADDRESSES FURNISHED AT THE OUTSET OF THE
TELETYPE WéﬁE OBTAINED FROM WHITE HOUSE RECORDS,

SUTEL RESWLTS. FOLLOW WITH FD 3@2°'S TO WFO.




1 - Mr. Nuzum

s July 22, 1974

BY COURIER SERVICE

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET Al.
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMHMITTED HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COXMUNICATIONS

Reference 18 made to the letter dated June 27,
1974, received from the Special Prosecution Force (SPFR),
wherein Assistant Speclal Prosecutor Gerald Gold&man
recuestad that a seaxrch be made of ¥BI files for every
document pertaining to any written or oral staterent mada
by each of the 34 individuals identified in a list enclosed
with above letter, from January 1, 1971, to the present,
and that a copy of each such docunent be furnished to the
8PF.

On July 12, 1974, a discussion of this request
was held between Messrs, Lawrence lTason and Gerald Goldman
of the 8PF and Special Agents R. E. Long, C. A, Wuzurm and
F. L. Fothman of the FBI. The point was brought out that

trm BV e ol At TITIY ewrm am e [rrey -t Y rnrrm Ao d men i

LIIL J--LLE.S Ul. UIL .I.'L"JL L= M -4 BQSL Wys LU bxtﬂIJJ.L PEWLLURL LEVII VA
Jencks material gerrmane to a particular case, such as the
Vatergate and related cases. PResults of interviews con-
ducted in those cases since June 17, 1972, are readily
avallable and a copy of those docum@nts are enclosed here-
with. e

Fowever, the FBI filing system 13 not so arranged
to enabla production of interviews of the enurerated

individuale which mov have heen conducted in connection with

e EANA A W b TF2kdetri s FiEa ¥ ALES F NS AV rrlE L ¥ e L T et A B R B e W Ser e S

other cases. Due to the nature of informaticon furnished
{(such as recommendations concerning applicants) their names
would not have been indexed and locating the decument
recording their interviews by a secarch of the Bureaun's
general indiifs would be impossible.

Sz \9‘3 ENCLASURE \

: ' QS' ELR:amm s

: | (5) L ) )
5{%‘”“35 W d E NOTE PAGE TWO ... W R
e V- 139—4089...._31}67 W z/“’") q,\«
f"j, i ; ”J
o \LL INF ORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED N

DATE_ 1 nilzs BYSHJ&MQ@L...__.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.

‘ Encloged herewith arq 87 documents as described
in the attached exhibit control sheet. These documents
-represent all written or oral statenents which could be :
idantified as having been made to the FBI by the individuals
in question during the pertinent period. It is to be noted
that with the concurrence of Mr. Goldman, search of the
PBX files was limited to the date of the burglary of the
Democratic National Cormittee Headquarters (June 17, 1972}
to the present, rather than January 1, 1971, as requested
in referenced latter. r
No documents were located relating to interviews
of Jeanne C. Mason, Vladimir W. Pregelj, Henry Rothblatt,
Sherman Unger or Vernon Walters.

As you are aware, Daniel C. Mahan, John E. Denton
and Robert B. Lill, whose names appear on the list pro-
vided by referenced letter, are Special Agents of this
Burecau and as such, have authored many documents concerning
Watergate-related investigations. Since the names of inter-
viewing Agents are not indexed, documents prepared by these
Agents as the result of interviews conducted by them, are
not included herewith. Also, during his tenure as Acting
Director of the FBI, many handwritten notations were placed
on official documents by L. Patrick Gray, III. Mr. Gray's
name, naturally, was not indexed. Therefore, such documents
are not enclosed,

During the course of much of the Watergate inves~
tigation, the prosgecutors, including Mr. Silbert, had day-
to-day discussions with the FBI Agents conducting the inves-
tigation. Even though many oral statements probably were
rade by Mr. Silbert to the ¥BI in these discussions, these
statements wars not recorded, as are Iinterviews, and therefore
cannot be incluwled in this response. Although not contacted
with the same regularity as Mr. Silbert, the same cormment
applies to Assistant Attorney General Henry E. Petersen,

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the ¥FBX
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outslide your agency.

-

Enclogures (87) ' ’ o e
1 - WFO. (139-166) D '

NOTE: Original and one, with enclosures, forwarded to SPF bynl§ Ry
0-14, 7-22-74. One copy furnished WFO. IR
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EXHIBIT CONTROL SHEET

P

INTERVIEVWEE " DATE OF INTERVIEW
: ‘Pred Asbell 1/3/12, 1/1/73
William O. Bittman 5/1/73, $/9/73; 5/10,14/73
Alexander P. Butterfield 6/17/72, 6/11/72, 1/31/74, 2/6/74
= John J. Caulfield 6/26/72 |
John.w. Dean III ' 6/22/72, 6€/26/72, 6€/27/72,

771772, 1/8/12, 1/11/72
4/27/73, 5/4/73

Fred F. Filelding 6/26/72, 6€/27/72, 8/30/72
5/21/73, 2/15/74

L. Patrick Gray XII 5/8/73
Joan C, Hall 2/4/14
Sally Barmony 6/30/72, 4/9/13
Lawrence Mean Higby - 8/21/73, 1/22/74, 3/12/74,
3/13/14
E. Boward Hunt 6/17/72, 6/19/72
Herbert W. Kalmbach - 9/4/72, 9/4/72, 9/4/72,
7/d30/73
Egil Krogh, Jr. 5/4/73, 5/10/73, §/15/73,
2/6/74, 3/18/74
wod Frederick C. LaRue 7/18/72, 7/21/72
‘ James Walter McCord, Jr. 6/21/72, 6/30/72, 4/12/173,
4712773, 4/16/13, 2/5/74
: Jeb S. Magruder 1/20/72, 8/11/72, 3/14/73,
S 3/14/73, 4/18/73, 4/1%~-20/73,
G 4/20/73, 5/29/73, 6/11/73, 6/11/73
: Peter Maroulis 7/106/72
LI Manyon Millican : 1/1/73
_ft?; i _ - 7 Y
| ENCLOSURE:

Cemg ter v T teea s P e e e
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INTERVIEWEE
_{ji Powell A. Moore
, f Paul L. O'Brien

Henry E. Petersen

Herbert L. Porter, Jr.

Robert A, P. Relsner
Farl J. Silbert

Hugh W. Sleoan, Jr.

" Anthony T. Ulasewicz

o

s R a o e+ e - -
DATE OF INTERVIEW

7/24/772, 4/12/73
7/21/72, 8/31/72, 1/5/73

6/28/72, 6/11/73, 6/25/73,
6/25/13, 6/25/13

7/19/72, 3/158/73, 3/15/73,

3/15/73

4/9/13, 4/26/73 /'
1/30/74 P
/11772, 1/18/72, 1720712, Yasif7%,
7724772

8/7/13, 8/8/73; 10/29/73



FD-36 (Hev. 5-22-64) ' i

e
e
vy

+ o ’ " SN T Yt o

- FBI
: Date: 7/3/74

Transmit the following in

{ Type in plaintext or codel

S I U

Vig AIRTZL
(Priority)

________________________________________________ ),

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)

7
JAMZS WALTER MC CORD, JR., eka
£T AL

Burglary, Democratic National
Cormittee Headquarters, WoC
6/17/72

10C; 00J; CONSPIRACY; PERJURY
(00: WFO)

Enclosed for the Bureau is a letter with an
attachment from the WSPO requesting FD-302's be made
available regarding certain potential Goverrnment witnesses.

The Bureau is being requested to handle the
above response in view of 1its knowledge of cases conducteiA//

e

Auring the period mentioned that may or may not have

Do
involved investigation by WFO, 2"
garion >y (,/% i

Lo ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
e HEREIN IS ONCLASSIFIED ..on -
. T 12020 ____BY5oe Jom [oms ﬁ?{ :
: ST-105
. : 5

N gt 3
\_?— Bureau (Enc. 2) A,d) (\\\ 3?5 7>//_:_‘4 m%;@
A

—~—

i - WFO ¢ - X e d
a J— ) {)vﬁi\ PN 17 JUL 24 1974
o @ % ¥ K ANy o
o U\ v, kl (}j’\/}l\j’.\ 0\ ¥ )(/’,\\

j;jf NE "J
i 1)(1" y
s ’ Sent M Per

Approved:
. . f
Special Agent in Chﬂl‘f,’le U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
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' - WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
United States Department of Justice
PO 1425 K Street, N.W.
Lo " Washington, D.C. 20005

June 27, 1974

Angelo Lano, Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation
0ld Post Office Building

Room 613
Washington, D. C. 20535

Fl ~— . [ S s e |

Dear Mr. Lano:

Confirming our conversation today, we request that
a search be done of FBI files for every document pertaining
to any written or oral statement made by each of the indi-
viduals identified in the enclosed list from January 1,
1971, to the present and that a copy of each such document
be sent us.

Inasmuch as we must be prepared to turn over Jencks
statements by August 1, the Bureau's prompt assistance will
be very much appreciated. BAs more names are added as
potential Government witnesses, we will notify you at once.

Thank you very much.
Sincerely, _ ‘mm
Gerald Goldman
Assistant Special Prosecutor

A/g i «"9)
e . A
\».mnsm & AL

P

i [7
Rep. 35 n‘.cmsultn‘.f o

mwﬂ Eascadini _w
S 1y JUL 241974

Enclosure

- _— [—————
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N ~{ sbell, Fred !
. - { Bittman, William O. 'M)
" Butterfield, Alexander P.
Caulfield, John J.
Dean, John W., TII
Fielding, Fred F.

sewt YL

;, Gray, L. Patrick, III
L Hall, Joan C.
ﬁ- Harmony, Sally

Higby, Lawrence Mead
Hunt, E. Howard
Kalmbach, Herbert W.
Krogh, Egil, Jr.
LaRue, Frederick C.
McCord, James W., Jr.
Magruder, Jeb S.
Mahan, Daniel C.
Maroulis, Peter
Millican, Manyon
-Moore, Powell A.
O0'Brien, Paul L.
Petersen, Henry E.
Porter, Herbert Lloyd, Jr.
Pregelj, Vliadimir N.
Reisner, Robert A. F.
Rothblatt, Henry
Silbert, Earl J.

Sloan , Hugh W., Jr.
Unger, Sherman
Walters, Vernon

Ry

s o .
FNCLOSURE
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- DENTON, JOHN E,

- LILL, ROBERT B.

5 MASON, JEANNE C.

Z §FASEWICZ, ANTHONY T.




l'— Mr‘- NuZum

July 19, 1974
PR R G 4 7 BY COURIER SERVICE

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMHITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Encleosed for completion of the Special
Prosecution Force file is one copy of a SECRET memo-
randun received from the CIA dated July 16, 1974,

No action is contemplated by this Bureau

concerning the enclosed memorandum in the absence of
3 mmantftam manaact Fryam o rnar
DIJ\.-\.—J-L F ‘.‘.liu‘;ﬂ -~ A dad JVHQ

This document contains neither recommenda-
tions nor conclusions of the ¥FBI., It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its
contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

Enclosure

d one forwarded to SPF by O-1% this date with

NOTE: Original an
enc.

CAN/igm(u)

Assoec, Dir.

PR
Dep. AD Adm. _ BY COURIER BVC,
Dep. AD inv. . _

Asst. Dir.: 3
Admin, ’ JUL 2 P M
Comp. Syst. . __ ’
Ext. Affairs __ 3
Files & Com. __
o Gan. fnv.
Ly Ident. _
Inspection _____
tnreli, _

i Loboratery
: Plan, & Evsl. __

Spec. Inv,

Teaining .. U
Lego! Coun. .
Tefeghone Bm.

ga é I ‘.H)L 2 O\ngAROOM 7 TELETYPE UNIT{_ )




4-750 (2-7-79)

(-\ XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, cxplain this deletion,

] Deleted under exemption(s) S o _ with no segregable
material available for release to you,.

1 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document(s) originating with the following govermment agency{ies) - e
— ., was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

C LA
_j_i Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); z ‘

- as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(si:

1 For vour information:

/. e PR B S P

(¥ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

J3F-08 - 2798

0.0.0.0.0.0.6:0.0.0:66.:¢0:0.0.9.0.0.4

§ DELETED PAGE(S) §

{ NO DUPLICATION FEE ¥
XXXXXX X  FORTHIS PAGE X
XXXXXX 1:60.9.0.6.6.9.:6.9.6.8:4:9.0.0:6.:0.6.{
XXXXXX

FBL/DOJ
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OPTIC Al FORM NO, 10 T e 5016-108 .
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"GLA GEN REG, MWD 27 - é
UNITED STATES GO\ ERNMENT o At 2,/_
Bep. %0 Adm”
- B, AD In¥"y,
SVIEMoranaum Lo
dmin,
Comp. Syst.
- * Extfafiates B
Mr. McDermott DATE. July 17, 1974 SR on,
Ge

FROM

SUBJECT -

. V.
Idei
Ins pecyfm

Mr. Heim \( neh?
V3T P A i
. g Spac. lnv.
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL VAN ‘:?Z”r\/ T:in-...,‘_
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC j&f ] Legal Coun.
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS f Diraster ey
WASHINGTON, D. C.
6-17-72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATION; g ;zl
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
Reference R. J. Gallagher to Mr. Gebhardt memo, /(
captioned as above and dated 7-15-74, which reported that ‘ q
former nuu.ug Associate Director Mark Felt Leiepuun.u.d.u.y ’;

advised of viewing the Jim Peck Show on television Channel 4
at 9:30 a.m., 7-15-74. According to Mr. Felt, the two guests
who appeared on the show were James W. McCord, Jr. and Dusko
Popov, the author of a book, "Spies/Counterspies,"” which
purported to describe his efforts as a double agent during
World War II. The second portion of this interview was to

be televised the following day at the same time.

half-hour show beginning at 9:30 a.m. The moderator, Jim

Peck, indicated that the original interview of the two men

had been taped on 4-25-74, but was not aired until this time
because McCord and his attorney feared that it might vioclate
Judge Sirica's order prohibiting McCord from discussing aspects
of the Watergate Case. However, with publication of McCord's
book, "A Piece of Tape," it was decided that the interview

could now be justifiably broadcast.
QT.1 Proc, /i w0 cquvq

For thetmost part, th{guéé%hent of the 1nterv1ew
centered about Popov's account of his wartime experiences
and, specifically, his relationship with the ¥BI. McCord,
when queried about the Watergate break in, typically confined
his responses in terms of previous Senate testimony and his
book. He made no reference to the FBI relative to the Watergate
Case. He did, however, vigorously defend the FBI in response
to Popov's criticisms. It will be recaldade ihade homey ,

1 - Mr. Gebhardt ' ' 1974
1 - Mr. McDermott 7 JuL 3D
1 - Mr. Wannall (Attention: SA John ThQEis weww: v /?:',
= _ 1 .
TDH () | CONTINUED--OVER | -z

AtL INFORMATION CONTAINED AR
REIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

vER g
53 AUG 9 19% DATE__My2/f0 _BYSP4 dxmiBms ~ ‘[’ @l@{d
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Mr. Heim to Mr. McDermott Memorandum
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

an article appearing in the October, 1973, issue of "True"
magazine, first published excerpts from his book. Among

the criticisms therein against the Bureau is an allegation
that Popov furnished the FBI with German intelligence data
that clearly foretold the imminent Japanese attack on Pearl
Harbor. It was further alleged that Popov, shortly after
providing this vital information, personally met with Director
Hoover and emphasized without avail its significance. He
also described in critical terms another alleged meeting

with Director Hoover in 1946. By letter of October 1, 1973,
to "True" magazine, Director Kelley responded to this article,
and the full text of the letter appeared in the December,
1973, issue of the magazine. 1In this letter, Mr. Relley
refuted these allegations.

In Popov's instant television appearance, he, again,
attempted to characterize the FBI's counterintelligence opera-
tions during early World War II as amateurish. He indicated
that the Bureau was overly concerned with apprehending spies
and thus did not handle its responsibilities in a truly profes-
sional manner. Once more, Popov alleges that we missed a
golden opportunity by not capitalizing fully on his potential
as a double agent while he was in this country. At this
point, McCord stated that he was formerly with the Bureau
and assigned to counterintelligence. He described Bureau
counterintelligence operations during World War II as being
very sophisticated and well coordinated. When Popov again
brought up the intelligence data which he claims clearly
foretold the attack on Pearl Harbor, McCord again tock strong
exception with him, and stated that heretofore he had never
been aware that such a forewarning existed. Popov referred
McCord to that portion of his book which described the data
he provided. McCord studied it for a few moments and character-
ized it as a "normal, standard operations questionnaire that
could apply to anywhere in the world on any subject," and
stated flatly to Popov's obvious chagrin, that it: " Does
not imply the bombing of Pearl Harbor." It was interesting
to note that throughout his discussion, Popov at no time
claimed to have met Mr. Hoover--major points in his published
allegations regarding the FBI.

RECOMMENDATION:

None. For information.

oy as— f

-2 -



Airtel 1- Mr. Nuzum

7/30/74
TO: SAC, WFO (139- 166)

/// FROM: Dlz*ec@r', &gz (139 4089) 279"/

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.
BURGLARY OF DEHOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

T Enclosed for WFO are two copies of a
[ memorandum dated 7/26/74% received from the Special
Prosecution Force.

T Promptly handle the requested inves-

p tigation and furnish an LHM containing results therein
in order that the Special Prosecution Force may be
advised,

Enclosures (2)

CAN/ amm( Lbfﬁ)

T FrT Assoc. Dir.
o Dep. AD Adm. _
; Dep. AD Inv. __
.: Asst. Dir:

Admin.

Comp. Syst.
Ext. Afigirs
Fijes & Com
Gen. Inv
Ident

£ . Afigir s
R ifes R
Dot nonv, .
. Inspection _ . __ /.k)
R Intell. ' : /&
T Loboratory ____ d
’:- Plan. & Evel. —
To0 Seec tow.
i

Troining

‘ Lege! Coun. __

Teleghone Rm.

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

\J/Jk? ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
TELETYPE UNIT [ ) DATE 2 lgo _ BYsPalem| Oms

irec €y op- MA}L RC}Q
R



WATERGATE SPECIA_[: PROSECUTION FORCE

Memorandum

SUBJECT:

H
!

DEPARTMENT

Clarence M. Kelley

OF JUSTICE

DATE: July 26, 1974
Director
i i Assoc. Dir.
Federal Bureau of Investigation \ o DA ‘f‘
! Dep-AD-InVe—
Henry S. Ruth, Jr. . { Asst. Dir. g
Deputy SPEClal Prosecutor / Ammmﬂﬂ_7éi
Watergate Special Prosecution Force X{ Comp. Syst/—
s / Ext. Affaits —
( o Files 'Com 4--—
Subscribers to Telephone Number : ff' Ge L
(' ;/‘ / lden ‘—_-”:——-'-'——-‘
v Inspe {ion
We have received information that E. Howard Tntell -
Hunt, Jr. used telephone number (202) ME 8-2526 If,?;:a&“rg“l_ -
as one at which certain personnel could reach him smélﬂ“
in connection with his work in the White House. TyAining ———
We would appreciate it if the Bureau would deter- | Legal Couz ——-
Telephone Rm. -

mine the names and addresses of each and every

subscriber to that telephone number from January
1971 through the present.

feC- 105

S E

Director Sec’y
L . St

/U: :,‘ k

Tirme  omsecemde SRR




OFNIONAL FORM NO. 0 ; ) 5010- 104 . )
MAY 1982 EDITIOM

LU
Gia GEN REG. NO. 27

. lﬂﬂTEDSTAFESGO\ER\MENT Assoc. Dir.
/ Dep. AD Adm,
.lf / p M d Dep. AD inv. _
A emorandum PVt
- ’ ( ¢ ‘., } Cump.‘SysI. —
,f_-‘J Y . Ext. hHoirs _

TO ‘Mr. Gebhardt- DATE: 7/30/ 74 Fiied 8 Co

h Gen. .
| 1- Mr. Gebhardt i
FROM :R. E, Long l/t 1 1- Mr. Long tnsell.

Loboratery

1- Mr. Nuzum Plon. & Ewol.

] 1- Mr. Walsh (Attn: Mr. Green) Spec. Inv.
SUBJECT:TRANSCRIPTION OF TAPE RECORDINGS A v ' L“T?D
~d / Tl?cphonc l;l:

Director Sec'y _

This is furnished to advise the Director
of arrangements to assure security which have been made
relative to the transcription of Presidential tape recordings

which Special Prosecutor Leon Jaworskl has requested the f A
Bureau to handle. In addltlon, a memorandum acknowledging /)
Mr. Jaworski's request is attached for approval. l

N i-
Ey Extensive discussions have been held with
Carl Feldbaum, Executive Assistant to Deputy Special Prose-
cutor Henry S. Ruth, Jr., by Inspector RE. E. Long and Super-
‘ visor C. A. Nuzum of the Accounting and Fraud Section and
N WFO field Superv1sor Jonhn Ruhl to work out the details involved

o [

in the itranscription of the tape recordings.

: ) The procedure which will be followed is that
N copies of the taped conversations which are being turned over
' Iby the White House to Judge Sirica will be made by electronic
experts hired by the Sp801al Prosecutor's Office (SPO) for
that purpose. These copies will be made under Judge Sirica's
supervision and we will receive only copies of the subpoenaed

conversations. We will not receive copies of any conversations
natr hald hy .Tnﬁno

= Civimnra +n he ooavyvmane to +he Qramrial PrAacamrnmtnanie

) Noo nead LY CvUUge oSlllcd (O De FCllhallc Lage opelliax rI'GseCuUilr ' &
. T -— . -

\\ subpoend. . / ..}“ r:/ 3 Ry PN - a] [

cC- 105 = S w2 b

Mr. Feldbaum will personally furnish the taped
N copies of the conversations to WFO beolnnlng the mornlngnof
e : 7/31/74. _ Supervisor Ruhl has obtaified Room 43% “0Id Post
1ce Bu1ld1ng, which is in WFO space, for use by the ten -
N experienced transcription typists whom the Administrative
Division has instructed to report to WFC at 8:15 am, Fvsd/ZU. ..
Room 436 will be locked when not in use and access w1ll be
. \\\_ obtained only through Supervisor Ruhl. All transcriptgopygs 1974
o : to be done under the supervision of a Special Agent, a851ste§ !
i by either Mr. Feldbaum or another representative of tire=tRomm —-75

. i
Enclosure/s—@«d_ /- 309 -~ 77‘ CONTINUED - OVER (9/ [
CAgﬁ?mm (5) ' (y -

132 %089

wcviecarrenl

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
G7EHIC 2 1074 DATE__2[nlfo _ BY




Memo Long to Gebhardt
RE: TRANSCRIPTION OF TAPE RECORDINGS

The tapes and typed transcripts will be
maintained in a safe cabinet, access to which will be
strictly limited to Supervisor Ruhl and the Special Agent
designated by Mr. Ruhl to supervise the transcription
typists. The confidential trash generated by the
transcription personnel will be secured by a WFC Special
Agent and will be destroyed in his presence. The
tapes and transcripts in finished form will be hand-
carried to the SP0O as soon as a particular tape is
completed. One file copy of the transcript will be
retained in a sealed envelope in the safe of the SAC,
WF0, and will be available for verification of the
Bureau work product in the event some question arises
in the future.

AL

ACTION: This is for the Director's information. It is
recommended that the attached memorandum be forwarded to
Yr. Jaworski acknowledging his request.

% ys o{ /




1- *Mr. Nuzum

i Airtel

: 7/31/74
/) TO:  SAC, WFO (138-166)

LT FROM: Direifgr, FBI (139-%089)

5. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Enclosed for WF0 are two copies of a
memorandumn dated 7/23/74% received from the Special
) Prosecution Force which requested FBI assistance in
B the transcription of the Presidential tape recordings.
S Also enclosed is one copy of a memorandum dated 7/31/7u
g directed to Special Prosecutor Jaworski from the Director.
P With respect to the information needed
B for reimbursement, you should furnish information on a
L monthly basis to the Bureau, Attention Budget and
Accounting Section, by the tenth of each month following
the month during which expenses are incurred.

1. Manpower: Number of Agent manhours
spent on case broken down as to regular hours, overtime
hours and total hours.

2, Number of clerical and/or stenographic
hours spent on case broken down as to regular hours,
overtime hours and total hours.

3. Any unusual or out-of-the ordlnary
L costs such as special equipment, rental of equipment
i and the like,

Ef Any problems encountered or significant
R developments should be immediately brought to the attention.
Assoc. Dir. Of FBIHQ // _:)// 4?/5{4‘ (/Mtf?
Dep. AD Adm. _ _-.-n- P
Der-AD o Enclosures (3) REC-lOG

(6 AUG 2 1974

gemnin Wi ;.
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Admin,
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Ext. Affairs . CAN‘/ﬁ}m( 4)
Files & Com, — X .
Gen. Inw, ___

dent. .
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tf

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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oy UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT brsoc. D
. E_ Dep. 'DlAd_m._
- Pep. D 1ndfr

4 Memorandum g
'::: . Cnm:.Syu.r‘
E e M Adams oate. July 25, 1974 gl
N vy ,j ! - Mr. Ad 8
= . . //m. ~ - r. amS |n;p¢c|ﬁn_
Lk FROM™ R. E. Gebhardt /\%/ 1 - Mr. Gebhardt tn:n.m
% 1 - Mr. Long Plan. 8 Eval,_

" supEcT:  WATERGATE 1- Mr, szf_,ﬂ( spec o
LeggI,Coun._H_

'Y oo
[//6? U" " Director Sec'y
At 1:50 p.m., 7/25/74, 1 advised the Director an effort would
probably be made by Special Prosecutor Jaworski to contact him today
N either personally or telephonically. The contact would be to seek the
' assistance and cooperation of the FBI in transcribing the 64 taped
conversations the Special Prosecutor's Office anticipates obtaining
. from the White House after appropriate screening by Judge Sirica in
) accordance with the Supreme Court decision of 7/24/74. The Director Tt
was advised it was not known at this point the time it will take to trans-
cribe one of the taped conversations or how many of the taped conversa-
tions we would be requested to transcribe bearing in mind the Special
Prosecutor's Office did have some capability in this regard. The
BN number of stenographic personnel, of course, was hot known at this
point either, The Director agreed, however, that we should do every-
thing possible to be of assistance in this regard. He suggested the
possibility of the Special Prosecutor'’s Office supplying funds so that
our stenographic personnel could receive overtime pay by doing such
work after normal working hours or in the alternative merely supplying
our personnel with the FBI not being reimbursed. It was definitely
~ agreed, however, that we should be of assistance to the Special % w

R .
FrAE

o~

: P tor! fice. - n S g
X rosecutor's Office REC- 105 /57 wff/o‘[/'” }
At 2:05 p. m. today Assistant Special Prosecutor Henry Ruth

was referred to me irom the Director's Office by telephone. He

advised me he was calling on behalf of Mr. Jaworski and that he wanted

. to talk to the Director but understood I was familiar with the purpose

< of his contacting the Director. I advised him this was correct. He

< then stated that on Friday, 7/26/74, the Special Prosecutor will appear

before Judge Sirica to work out a timetable with respect to the transcrip-

tions of the screened tapes. He anticipated that the job would be of such

magnitude that his office probably would not be able to handle it alone

and would like to suggest to Judge Sirica the utilization of FBI stenographic

A ety M R
5 CONTINUED - OVER |
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MRSy AN

s A Gebhardt to Adams Memorandum
SE Re: WATERGATE

personnel to make these transcriptions. He advised that he did not
want {0 make such a suggestion io the Judge without the approval of

, the Director. I told Mr. Ruth that the Director has approved the

o utilization of our personnel for this purpose and, of course, we would
b be interested in knowing the extent of our participation from a time
standpoint and a personnel standpoint., Furthermore, I inquired of
Mr. Ruth as to whether any funds would be available on a reimbursable
basis to the FBI. He stated he did not know the extent of the project
at this point but that funds were absolutely no problem whatsoever.

I further advised him we would, of course, need something in writing
in this regard and he replied affirmatively.

1

R N

Mr. Ruth appeared tremendously appreciative over the quick
response of assistance and specifically asked that I relay Mr. Jaworski's
deep thanks and appreciation to Mr. Kelley personally, not only for the
positive response to their needs, but the quickness with which we are
accommodating their needs. I assured Mr. Ruth I would so inform
Mr. Kelley.

ACTION: For information,
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - Assoc, Dir __

Dep. AD Adm.

- Memorandum
Admin,

/ ' / ) Comp, Syst.

TO * Mr. Gebhardt! [ DATE: 8/1/74 ) vy

p 1- Mr. Gebhardt®-—
FROM - ®. E. LongLQf/J 1- Mr. Long natl.
'{ :‘ l —- Ifr Nu zZum Laborotory __

Plan. & Eval.

. . Spec. fnv. ___
SURIECT: JaMES WALTQMC CORD, JR., ET AL. ﬂ 0/ /r:n-no
N

RURCLARY OF TTF‘V('\("RATT(" T\xﬁ\Tﬁ.\(AT egol Coun,

R PR L Y

Telephone Rm.

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 Do
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

This 1s to advise of the receipt of a request from
the Watergate Special Prosecution Force for supplemental
investigation to identify an oil company allegedly contacted
by the White House in lMarch, 1973, to come up with $1 million to
pay "nhush money" to Watergate defendants. According to Assistant
Special Prosecutor Ben-Veniste, information has been developed
tnat the President, after meeting with Jchn Dean and H. R.
Haldeman on 3/21/73, told Haldeman when Dean left the Oval
Office that he (the President) knew where he could come up
with the $1 million. Haldeman's diary contains a notation
"Uris 0il1" made on the afterncon of 3/21/73. Ben-Veniste
requested the FEI identify "Uris 0il."

PhaTtmwnan investigation reveals there is no

i Catiniigl o Lina LA Cals

domestic or foreign Oll company known to the American
Petroleum Institute by the name of Uris; however, it did
locate a Urick 0il Company of Whittier, California. Jack
K. Urick was listed as President of this company and George
R. Urick was listed as Chairman of the Board. General
Accounting Office (GAQO) Federal election records reveal
George R. Urick made a $3,000 contribution to the Committee
to Reelect the President on 5/10/72. No record located for
Jack R. Urick.

Y

Investigation 1s continuing to identify all
officers of Urick 0il Company so that appropriate GAO

receord review can be made.
e ng
/ 1“ - { —
/ ——— l-—-"lll-" e pm—
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July 31, 1874
BY COURIER SERVICE

Mr. Leon Jaworski
Special Frosecutor

/,
’////Director, FRI 1- Mr. Gebhardt
- 1- ¥Mr. Long
1- Mr. Nuzum
TRANSCRIPTION OF TAPE RECORDINGS l1- Mr. Walsh (Attn: HMr. Gree

With reference to your memorandum of July 293,
1874, I understand that representatives of FRBI Headquarters
and our Washington Field 0ffice have arranged with Mr. Carl
Feldbafim of your staff for inmediate implementation of your
reguest.. Treined transcription typists will be available at
the Washington Field Office beginning the morning of July 31,
1374, to transcribe the taped Presidential conversations
which will be furnished to the FBI by Mr. Feldbaum. The
transcrirtion will take place with the utmost securlty under
the suwevvlslon of a Special Agent and with the assistance of

either ! in. _Feldbaum or some other member of your staff,
1_1.

I understand that arrangements will be made
by your office for reimbupsement to the FBI of the unusual
costs to the Bureau which will be brought about by the special
arrangenents necessary to comply with your request. In this
regard, a careful record concerning these costs will be made
g by our Washington Field Office to be furnished to your office
Y at the conclusion of the work involved.

!% \‘Yéilljf

NGTE: See memorandum Long to Gebhardt dated 7/30/74
captioned as above, CAN/amm.
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r 1* R - Assoc. Dir, ___
‘ ,:.» ~ .- o R . Dep. AD Adm.
? é{: Lo i ‘ ‘ v vt Dep. AD dnv. _
% WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE " DEPARTMENT O | Asst. Dir.:

AN A\ Admin.

* [ M d ;rr! Comp. Syst,
g emoran u Ext. Aﬂalrs _
'E‘- . Q‘ Files & rtn /
::’}- . . Gen /“ /
[ 3 TO ! Clarence M. Kelley DATE: July 29 w2

= Director ™

_-jti Federal Bureau of Investigation r:ﬁ””"__
::‘ f. e ntell,

e ¥ FROM : Leon Jaworski ;:Tbm:“é" m
A Special Prosecutor s““l el
k- pec. lnv.

: m;g: ({ Training

: ,.,.."’"' CITRIRTT" Mocmm mmant rade d me o .rn....‘.. | o P R, LEQCI! Coun. __
TFor & SUBJECT. Transcription of Tape Recordings

3 .?;? Telephone Rm. _

% %f" Director Sec’y _

On April 16, 1974, the United States filed a motiw
pursuant to Rule 17(c}, Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure,
seeking the issuance of a subpoena for the production of
certain materials, including tape recordings of specified
Presidential conversations, for use in United States v.

Mitchell, et al. Criminal No. 74-110, scheduled for trial
on September 9, 1974. On April 18, 1974, the Court ordered
the President to produce the materials sought by the United
States. A motion to guash the subpoena was denied by an
Order filed May 20, 1974. This Order now has been affirmed ;
by the Supreme Court of the United States, and the President ¢
has issued a statement that he will comply with the Order 14
and produce the materials reguested.

rd

et
-~

4
o -;-w’"“- R

In order for this Office to proceed to trial in
United States v, Mitchell, et al. on September 9, 1974,
as scheduled, it is necessary that written transcripts of
approximately 64 taped Presidential conversations be
prepared before that date. From discussions with members
of your staff‘r it has come to our attention that FBI

Nnoarearnal widbh avriarddsaon +Farin o drdiAam morr e
i oWililic 4 WA Lil CABCL LdoC Lll L_G.PC LJ.G.LLDL;J.J.P\,-LULL LIICLI M

available to assist the Special Prosecutor. We formally
reguest that such assistance be made available, to include,
but not be limited to, the services of FBI transcribers
and supervisory personnel, regqrglng eguipment and

secure space for tapes and transc¢yipts. This Office will
cooperate in all respects to establish appropriate

;\-UI*M&&M
by
- iy

procedures and lend whatever expertise we possess from 1 ¥
our prior experience with Presidential recordings«; ./ o . at
BEN AT = e S
REL-30 % '
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- T \) . assoc. Dir. e
- ' - I . ! Dep-AD-Adma..
y ¢ . Dep-AD-luv.
. L PLOERAL BUREAL OF PRESTICATIOR asit. Dir:

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Admin, - ——
Comp. Syste

‘ Ext. Affya e

NR 285 BT PLAIN JUL 1074 t Filer g bar
) . | GC‘I(L /5&
7:03 PM NITEL JULY 24, DoLdent. e

1374 FLGHL};} KFE:F ‘ Inkpection -
10 nmzcr/os{ FBI 139-4889 e

i Lzborzto
SAC WFO 139-166 jogeorelery

~ CI s |
Plan. & Eval —
4 ; Spee. Inv.

FROM SAC BUTTE 1395-38 © Training -

Legal Coun.
/

Telephone Rm.

Director Suc’y __ %
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA; ET AL: BURGLARY; DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., JUNE 17, 15723 IOC,

PERJURYs; 0©0O0OJs; CONSPIRACY:; 00 WFO.
// /{/ \/{J
RE WFO NITEL TO BUREAU, JULY 22, 1574.

ON JULY 23, 1974, WALTER CLIFFORD MINNICK, 1626 SAN FELIPE

v

iy
DRIVE, BOISE, IDAHO, CURRENTLY EMPLOYED ASSISTANT PLANT MANAGER ;

AND VICE PRESIDENT, TRUS-JOIST, BOISE, RECALLS VIEWING ON TELEVISION }

JOHN DEAN'S TESTIMONY RELATIVE TO THE NOVEMBER (5, 1972, MEETING AT /
CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND, AND RECALLS DEAN'S TESTIMONY AS BEING SUB=-
STANTIALLY ACCURATE. MINNICK PAID PARTICULAR ATTENTION TO DEAN'S

TESTIMONY AS MINNICK'S NAME WAS MENTIONED. MINNICK RECALLED TRAVELING
TO CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND, WITH DEAN IN A GOVERNMENT VEHICLE TO DISCUSS

REORGANIZATIONAL PLANS WITH ERLICHMAN. NOVEMBER 15, 1972, DATE IS.

BELIEVED CORRECT; HOWEVER, MINNICK DOES NOT POSSESS A DIARY OR RE@S/O’

r O {f /
CONCERNING SUCH A MEETING. REC-106 s UOL K ety
974
END PAGE ONE 16 AUG 9 B i

\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
proaned AGTA HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . =
RIVEEAS DATE_ _2finlge _ BYSPafe m!nm.s._.
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MINNICK DOES NOT RECALL DEAN CARRYING A BRIEFCASE OR OTHER
LARGE OBJECT BUT RECALLS OKNLY A PAD OF PAPER WHICH DEAN MADE NOTES

ON DURING TRIP. MWMINNICK HAD TO WAIT PERHAPS 25 T0 3P MINUTES TO
VISIT WITH ERLICHMAN. ERLICHMAN STATED THAT DEAN, HALD ERMAN,
AND ERLICHMAN DID DISCUSS REORGANIZATION. MINNICK DOES NOT RECALL

SPECIFICALLY DEAN GOING INTO LAUREL CABIN TO MEET WITH HALDERMAN
AND ERLICHMAN AS THIS WAS HIS, MINNICK'S FIRST AND ONLY TRIP TO
CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND.

DEAN, HALDERMAN, AND ERLICHMAN DID CONFER IN ONE QF THE NyM-
EROUS OFFICES AT CAMP DAVID. MINNICK AND DEAN DID DISCUSS DEAN'S

PURPOSE IN TRAVELING TO CAMP DAVID WHICH WAS TO DISCUSS
REORCANIZATION OF THE EXECUTIVE OFFICE. MINNICK AND DEAN RETURNED

TOGETHER TO WASHINGTON, D. C., THE SAME DATE IN THE SAME GOVERNMENT

VEHICLE OPERATED BY AN UNKNOWN CHAUFFEUR. FD-382 FOLLOWS.

o

END

AMW FBIHQ ACK FOR THREE TELS
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o 5 Dep-AD-tdm_.
¢ " (_‘ Dt ; } Dern-AD-inv._.
C' WAL EL N IETIGATION AF’-‘( Dir.:
/ e S o
; J{b
?E! g;---»\;,nz‘g: A
Irthli U
Lal uraLary e
Plan. & Lval
NR 221 WF PLAIN Toaguine .
2:50 PM URGENT 7-&1-74 KEP Tohom T
Dire::tur Sec'y
TO: DIRELTOR, FBI (139-4289) AND SACS
L@S ANGELES
ACRAMENTO
FROM 2 SAC, WFO (139~1668) (P) (3P)
C
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17, 1972, IOC

PERJURYs COJ. CONSPIRACY (Q2:WFO0).

FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, SACRAMENTO AND LOS ANGELES,

ASSISTANT WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTOR, RICHARD BEN VENISTE
REQUESTED FOLLOWING INVESTIGATION BE CONDUCTED TO IDENTIFY
OIL COMPANY CONTACTED BY WHITE HOUSE, MARCH, 1973, TO COME UP

TO WATERGATE
r"‘"‘ 106 .‘/' o o S

WITH ONE MILLION DOLLARS TO PAY "HUSH MONEY™

DEFENDANTS,
ACCORDING TO VENISTE, PRESIDENT, AFTER MEETING WITH DEAN

AND HALDEMAN ON MARCH 21, 1973, TOLD HALDEMAN WHEN DEAN LEFfUG

s 4

§1974

—EYE Wwywrieea m,“‘

END PAGE ONE.
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PAGE TWO (135-166)
THE QVAL OFFICE THAT HE KNEW WHERE HE COULD COME UP WITH THE

MILLION DOLLARS. HALDEMAN LEFT THE OVAL OFFICE THAT AFTERNOON
AND MADE A NOTATION ON HIS DIARY, "URIS OIL."™ IMMEDIATELY AFTER
THIS NOTE, THERE IS A NOTATION THAT HE SPOKE WITH JOHN

EHRLICHMAN AT THE WHITE HOUSE. BEN VENISTE REQUESTED FBI
IDENTIFY URIS OIL.

ON JULY 29, 1974, WFO CONTACTED AMERICAN PETROLEUM INSTITUTE

TO DETERMINE IF THERE WAS A DOMESTIC OR FOREIGN OIL COMPANY
BY THZ NAME OF URIS. ON JULY 293, 1574, THE INSTITUTE ADVISED

THERE WAS NO SUCH COMPANY KNOWN TO THEM, HOWEVER, THEY DID LOCATE

A URICK OIL COMPANY OF WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA. LISTED AS PRESIDENT
OF THAT COMPANY IS ONE JACK R. URICK; CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD IS GIVEN

AS GEORGE R+ URICK.

AFTER ADVISING BEN VENISTE OF THIS FACT, BEN VENISTE REQUESTED
CHECK OF GAQ FEDERAL ELECTION RECORDS TO DETERMINE IF ABOVE PERSONS

R v ‘ DL i ey e '

R GENRN L TR Y 0 e 4 T TV T L SR e Lty e 1 0 .
i e ! o e T ) 3 3 R Gl Ry 2y
R T el e e e T i . e E e LA LR ". w

| %f CONTRIBUTED FUNDS TO CREP IN 1972 OR 1973, IN PARTICULAR, AROUND
% warcH, 1973,
ﬁ%? RECORDS OF GAO REFLECTED THAT GEORGE R. URICK DID CONTRIBUTE
?gi $3,00% ON MAY 18, 1972, NO RECORD LOCATED FOR JACK R. URICK.
5 g; END PAGE TWO,
B
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PAGE THREE (139-166) .
TODAY, BEN VENISTE REQUESTED FBI IDENTIFY ALL OFFICERS

OF URICK OIL COMPANY, WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA, IN ORDER THAT

THEIR NAMES COULD BE CHECKED AGAINST GAQ RECORDS.
SACRAMENTO IS REQUESTED TO REVIEW CORPORATE RECORDS,

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA, AND IDENTIFY ALL OFFICERS OF THE

URICK CORPORATION AND FURNISH SAME TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN AND
LOS ANGELES,

LOS ANGELES AND SACRAMENTO SHOULD THEREAFTER, IDENTIFY

WIVES AND/OR HUSBANDS OF CORPORATE OFFICERS, IN ORDER 10
HAVE ACCURATE CHECK OF GAO RECORDS CONDUCTED AT wDC.

SUTEL RESULTS TO BUREAU AND WFO,.
END.

DKS FBIHQ CLR
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Assoc Pnr.
» ( . } Dep-A T -Adw.
3TN b 2L OF INVEETICATIO Dep A D-Inv.
4 COn G ‘T,‘; v ‘-'_"T'j_"" Asst. Dir.:
;/- Coh ~ AL Admin,
J ’,/ : e Comp S_\'st e
'//. - L R s | Ekt Affirs ——
t\ / « w,_‘ ,1’%/& L}L
. Ea: Pwl - r———
NEZZ1 SC PLAIN Int-l, —_
Leborat-ry
12:55 M URGENT 8/2/74 VLS o ;in*‘f“
; Troiming ___
TO  DIRECTOR (139-4389) Logal Coun .
‘ Tﬁjiep‘none Rm.
LOS ANGELES (139-3¢6) D?‘ 2T o
“FO (139-165) /(.Cv.""
FPOM  SACRAMENTO (139-19) 3p iy
v »fﬁ\"., .
A
JAMES WALTER MC CORD s JR«, ET AL, SBURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC HAT I0NAL g i U«
COMMITT=® HEADRUARTE=S, WASHINCTON, D. Cay JUNE 17, 1572, 10C3
PERJURY; 00J; CORNSPIRACY. 00 WFO,
RE (.\-'FO TELETYP" TO BU#\I—-pU, JULY 31’ 19745 }
FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, WFO AND LOS ANGELES, SEARCH OF
"TCORDS OF CALIFORNIA SECRETARY OF STATE'S OFFICE, CORPORATION
INDEX SECTION, FOR A URICK OIL COMPANY OF WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA,
FATLED TO LOCATE ANY SUCH CORPORATION. FEC- 106 /(3 - C;? )0‘/

RECORDS OF THE CALIFORNIA SZCREZTARY OF STATE S OF‘FICE DO
REVEAL A URICH OIL COMPANY, CORPORATION NUMBER 224463, WHICH WAS
FILED ON FEBRUARY 3, 1948. THE LATEST STATEMENT OF OFFICERS FILED

i ——

ON JUNE 28, 1973, NUMBER 1365943, REVEALS JACK R. URICH AS

6 aug
PED PAGE D11

7/ 9
/ /p o ;/
\\,- L P i
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
A RUG9 1574 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE__ln\ke _ BY<ea Jeml Oms
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SC 135-19

::::

PRESIDENT, HUGH LACY AS VICE PRESIDENT, H. X. STANFIELD AS
SECRZTARY, AND H. =, BLOCKER AS TREASURER. ALL OF THE ABOVE HAVE

: BOULEZVARD,

=

HIT

—
[

- & L

FOR THZ FURTHZR INFORYMATION OF THE BURZAU AND RECEIVING OFFICES,
A USICH FZALTY, INCORPORATED, CORPORATION WUMBER 3€9S24, ?ﬂCORPORATED
MARCH 2, 1959, REVEALS JACX R. URICH AS PRESIDENT, HUGH LACY, VICE
PITSINENT, RORBERT ¥w. D'ANCELO, SECRETARY, AND PAULINE AIKEN AS
TREZASYRER, WITH BUSINZSS ADDRESS OF 292@ E. WHITTIER BOULEVARD,

RECORDS OF THE CALIFORNIA SECRETARY OF STATE®S QFFICE aLSO

REVZALED A URICH CALIFORNIA STATIONS AW

>
s
-
(@]

£

—
73
]

a
T
o
Py

=
(2 |

STATIONS, BUSINSSS ADDRESS OF 12928 E. WHITTIER BOULEVARD, WHITTIER,
CALIFORNIA, WERE MIRGED ON DICTHRER 31, 1573, WHITH URICH OIL
COMPANY.

PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENT, SECRETARY AND TREASURER FOR BOTH
END PAGE 2
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SC 139-19
PAGE 3

URICH CALIFORNIA STATIONS AND URICH INDEZPENDENT STATIONS WERE LISTED
AS THE SANME AS URICH OIL CONPANY, CORPORATION NUMSER 224463,

LCS ANGEZLES AT WAITTIZR, CALIFOZNIA. IDENTIFY ALL OFFICERS
OF THE URICH OIL CORPORATION, IDINTITIES OF WIVES AND HUSBANDS,
CORPORATZ OFFICERS, AND FURNISH RZSULTS TO BUREAY AND WFO,
ZND |
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TO DIRECTOR(139-4089)

; Plau, &V 3!.
WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) fﬁ% DT ;’f] e
r o, IWW' Lewsi Coun o .
FROM LOS ANGELES (139-3@6)(P) P A Telophoo: Rm

Direstor Sec’y ___-

o
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17,

1972, 10C3 PERJURY; 00J; CONSPIRACY, 00: WFO.

nv t

) -~ t -n
wAonRlL 1

- g‘ AL Cm AR A et A Eaze e m s R
r)g'm RE o FIELD TELETYPE TO BUREAU, JULY 31, 1974,

AND SACRAMENTO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, AUGUST 2, 1974,

i

FOR INFORMATIDN OF BUREAU AND WASHINGTON FIELD, INTERVIEW
OF H K STANFIELD, SECRETARY, URICH OIL COMPANY, 12928 EAST

% :]‘
i e P

WHITTIER BLVD, WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA, AUGUST 5, 1574,
OBTAINED THE FOLLOWING INFCRMATION,

~

PRESIDENT JACK R. URICH IS DIVORCED, WIFE'S NAME NOT
ANOWN., VICE PRESIDENT HUGH LACY IS MARRIED TO ELEANOR LACY.

S e e e
e e S e TR

SECRETARY H K STANFIELD IS MARRIED TO MARCIA STANFIELD,

na AR AN £ g0, o,
TREASURER EARL HAGAMAN IS MARRIED TO BARBARA HAGAMAN, . ‘(3 :
f .f};; o ;

ASSISTANT TREASURER HARRY E, BLOCKER IS MARRIED TO ANITA, s ot

iy viaatiall

NITA, BROKER. u
AKA RILA, (6 RUG O 194

THE CORPORATION HAS NO OTHER OFFICERS, - ..,.,..,...J

L | oft
L/
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Lera)l
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) Tetephons ™

Direator Sec'y _ |

(FPriority)

L
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FROM: SAC, WFG (139-166) (P)
(.

JAMES WALTER MC CCRL, JR.;

ET AL;

BURGLARY,

Democratic National Committee
Headquarters, Washington, D.C.
6/17/72 .
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\ 4~ Cn 8/5/74, an individual who identified himself
as UANYCASCLARC, telephonically contacted SA JOHN A. RUHL
an&hgzpised that he is a free lance writer and author who
resides at 11626 Pine Tree Drive,_Fa;r§§§£PVirg;Q1§, telephone
273-781%" T o

o

CASOLARC explained that he is developing the theory
that HOWARD HUNT had 'set-up" the Watergate Break-in in an
effort to embarrass the White House. In his effort to encourage
an investigation of this theory, he has been in touch with

o
.
v
.
g
L
s
i

.gf JAMES NEAL of the Watergate Special Pﬁgsecution Office and
s . 3 -~ A
i DUNALD CAMPBELL, AUSA. | (- 106 2 /O 7
: CASOLARO based his theory on two lettegrs (of whic

A By

he has copies) to the Lemocratic National Committee dBTed “—=wa
3/23/72 and 4/28/72 predicting Watergate break-igg type @cﬁ;iﬁity,
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EERE
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o

WFO 139-166
F - (e I P
CASCLARC a¥mo advised that since he has already ;f{'f
been in touch with the SPC, it would be appropriate to . '
furnish that office with any information pertinent to the
Watergate investigation and related matters.

CASCLARC expressed interest in determining whether
any investigation had been conducted to prove or disapprove
his theories and he was informed that the FBI would not
make a comment on an inquiry of this type which would
relate to an ongoing investigation.

,
R ST SIS e T e Gt i

R A

PR

Lt

AP ETCETE

.,

%

S WL

SR e AR
N

H

I F



'\1' i

L]

LA Ny

A AV L g

SRR T Ly

_lFROH LOS ANGELES (139-326) (P) 3P

ASSISTANT WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTOR RICHARD BEN VENISTE

END PAGE OMNE
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e ELDERAL BUREAL OF INVISTISATION

‘NR 205 LA PLAIN T COMAMLMIDATIONS SECHON ' Adein

Comn. Svet

1:59 P URGEHT 8-6-74 BMK LA n6e G d

10 Diasc;oh (139-4289) 'TFEE%%gg;% xih;- e
nispection -

& Iniall, T
LAS ¢VE§AS : . - 'Lq:hratu&w

) } Plap, & Eval
PHOENIX Spee. Tnv. __
Training
PORTLAND | s Coun.
: elerhome Rm, |
: Director SHy

WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166)

JAMES WALTERCHC CORD, JR., ET AL BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC B
NATIONAL COMMITEE HEADQUARTERS, VASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE i7,
1972, 10C3 PERJURY 00J; CONSPIRACY, 00: WASHINGTON FIELD. - .
RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE T0 BUREAU AND WASHINGTON FIELD, ,jg;:é--~»'p
AUGUST 5, 1974,
FOR INFORMATION OF PHOENIX, LAS VEGAS, AND PORTLASD,

REQUESTED INVESTIGATION BE CONDUCTED TO IDENTIFY OIL COMPANY

CONTACIED BY WHITE, MARCH, 1573, T0 COME UP WITH =
ONE WILLION DOLLARS T0 PAY "HUSH WONEY™ T0 VATERSATE .. .. '%f
Utf'f’-ﬂﬂﬁhlSo ACCORDING T0 BEN Vl‘.ﬁlbll, FHLESIUENL ¢ APLIEK )J/ /Oj;gi
MEETING WITH JOHN DEAN AND H.R, HALDEMAN ON MARCH 21, 1973,/ /

TOLD HALDEWAN VHEN DEAN LEFT THE OVAL OFFICE THAT HE KNEW 7
| - 18 AUG 9 1974

_ . ALL INFORMATTON CONTAINED R
o | HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .. ..
670069 107 | o DMIE_3f0lie it fns
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VHERE HE COULD COME UP WITH THE ONE MILLION DOLLARS.
HALDEMAN LEFT THE OVAL OFFICE THAT AFTERNOON AND MADE A
NOTATION ON HIS DIARY “URIS OIL™. IMMEDIATELY AFTER THIS -

TN e

AT THE WHITE HOUSE., BEN VENISTE REQUESTED FBI IDENTIFY

"URLS OIL." WASHINGTON FIELD, SACRAMENTO, AND LOS ANGELES .o cii
INVESTIGATIONS HAVE IDENTIFIED THIS OIL COMPANY AS PROBABLY " .. , .,
BEING URICH OIL COMPANY, INC,, WHITTIER, CALIFORMIA. .

FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND WASHINGTON FIELD, LOS
abeLES RECEIVED 1nsTaNT DATE, A WS NNERY ~:-or:
FOR URICH OIL COMPANY, INC., 12928 EAST WHITTIER BLVD., b?p
WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA. THAT REPORT, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 1973,

SHOWS ADDITIONAL OFFICERS LI

- . e

!A

STED FOR THE COMPANY OTHER TH

A
LR T8 b} M

THOSE SET FORTH IN REFERENCED TELETYPE. ADDITIONAL OFF ICERS
LISTED ARE GEORGE R. URICH, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARDj LEONARD C.
GIBSON, VICE PRESIDENT; OSCAR M. OLSEN, VICE PRESIDENT; e
DON SIMECN, VICE PRESIDENTj ELMER J. WARTNEY, VICE PRESIDENT; = -
GLENN CSEOURNE, VICE PRESIDENT; GENE GATES, CONTROLLER;
ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR POSSIBLY ALBERT L. URICH.
S :7 ok T SHOWS URICH OIL COMPARY, INC. |
KaS FIVE ACTIVE SUBSIDIARIES WHICH ARE DIRECT aND wHOLLY :::: 8PJ
OWNED WITH EXTENT OF INTERCOMPANY RELATIONS NOT CLARIFIED, ﬂﬁaf"”

THREE OF THOSE SUBSIDIARIES BEAR THE NAME URICH OIL AND ARE .
AS FOLLOWSs URICH OIL COMPANY OF ARIZONA, INC., AN ARIZONA cpap“
END PAGE TWO = R | | :
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PAGE THREE

BT SRR

URICH OIL COMPANY OF NEVADA, A NEVADA CORP.; AND URICH dIL_-5rfv
COMPANY OF OREGON, INC., AN OREGON CORP. B

BEN VENISTE REQUESTED FBI IDENTIFY ALL OFFICERS OF .. .
URICK OIL COMPANY IN ORDER THAT THEIR HAMES COuLD Bg C“ECKED
AGAINST RECORDS OF GAO FEDERAL ELECTION RECORDS TO DETERMINE

IF ANY OF THEM CONTRIBUTED FUNDS TO CREP I¥ 1572 OR 1573,
IN PARTICULAR AROUND MARCH, 1573,

LOS ANGELES IS SENDING AIRTEL 10 BUREAU AND VASHINGTON
FIELD ATTACHING COPY OF DUN AND BRADSTREET REPORT.

LAS VEGAS AT CARSOH CiTY, NEVADA® WILL ASCERTAIN THROUGH
STATE INCORPORATION RECORDS THE LOCATION OF URICK OIL COMPANY
OF NEVADA AND THEREAFTER WILL IDENTIFY ALL OFFICERS AND ‘
THEIR WIVES. | | | v

PHOENIX AT PHOENIX, ARIZONAt WILL CONDUCT SAME

INVESTIGATION AS SET OUT IN LAS VEGAS LEAD CONCERNING
URICH OIL CONMPANY OF ARIZONA.

PORTLAND AT SALEN, OREGON' WILL CONDUCT SAME
INVESTIGATION AS SET OUT IH LAS VEBAS LEAD CONCERNING

T Y !

URICH
END B e
FBIHG FLC FR ONE TELS PLS KIOLD FR TFC.

AAMD w oA nnrnnu‘
CIL CONMPARY OF GREGON,
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Asst, Dir.s
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1340AK AUGUST 74 1974 NITEL T6Cyeh £YRE Tiles & Qleg

Gean. Ioy
Ident. %7 _
Imapection . _

. , Tntell
f,/ ~ LOF ANGELES (139-308) / Lf‘ el 1‘) .

70 DIRECAOR (139-4089)

e itan. & u.m.
Srec. Inv.

/_‘ ./
- fo (139-156) Tl‘aiﬂii’.g -
Legal Coun. :
FROM HOENIX (139=118) (P é./ Telephone Rm. _
—r Director Soc'y’_,
L™~ OU

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

EE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17, 1972, 10C;
PERJURY; 00J; CONSPIRACY. 00: WFO. |
‘ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

nerT TIATAAT AT TIAM

£ e ' HEREIN ml ulzvu,.ﬂ.omumji ft; e
T g0 sPatam] Om
RE LA TEL, AUGUST 6, 1574,  -Alo—1 BYSELn

RE'CORDS, ARIZONA STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION, REFLECT
ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE AUGUST 27, 1851, TO URICH SERVE YOURSELF

STAlIONS, WHICH NAME HAS BEEN CHAKGED TO URI%IH 0IL COMPANY OF

A S35 ;}5&1

OFFICERS OF CORPORATION HAVE ALL BEEN URICHS WHO ARE IDENTIF_IEP__,_._,

ARIZONA AS OF MARCH 12, 1971.

I¥ RETEL UNTIL ANNUAL REPORT OF DECEMBER 31, 1971, WHEN H.E. BLOCKER ..
BECAME ASSISTANT TREASURER, AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1572, H.K. STANFIELD
BECAME SECRETARY. AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973, EARL HAGAMAN IS VICE ___‘9
PRESIDENT ----"" o

LOS ANGELES REQUESTED TO ADVISE VIa iELETYPE‘wHErﬁ?R THESE_
‘-"ul-"'

KAWES ARE ASSOCIATED WITH URICH OIL COMPANY, INC, PARENT. o

THERE ARE NO REFERENCES TO URICH OIL OF ARIZONA, ANY GASOLINE
STATION BY THAT NAME OR REFERENCES TO ANY OF THE CORPORATE OFFICERS

IN THE TELEPHONE DIRECTORIES SERVICING PHOENIX AND VICIhITY. ({7

END ék* ’ .
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NR 005 LA PLAJN
12:21 PM NITEL 8-7-74 SMA
TO DIRECTOR (139-4089)

| PHOEN(i (139-118)
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WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166)
FROM LQE‘AﬁGELES (139-306) (P) 1P
500 JANES VALTER e CORD, JR.; ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
4 NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 7,
1972, 10C; PERJURY; 00J; CONSPIRACY, 00:

RE PHOENIX TELETYPE TO BUREAU, LOS ANGELES, AND
VASHINGTON FIELD, AUGUST 7, 1974.

FOR INFORMATION OF PHOENIX, ALL NAMES FURNISHED IN
REFERENCED TELETYPE ARE IDENT WITH OFFICERS OF URICH OIL
COVPANY, WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA. THEREFORE, PHOENIX DOES NOT
NEED TO CONDUCT FURTHER INVESTIGATION AT THIS TIME.

END
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE ‘Hl1\?b BY3P4 Jgul'mg
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GENERAL INVES rGATIVE DIVISION
Attached advises at 13-
anonymous eg}
New York, Res;j

R. Haldeman at
Newport Beach, j ia, late 8,7,/74 or
T early 8/8/74. Caller, who gave no
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‘ ~BLCTRYNTY

Py, & Eval,
t Spec. Inv, __
y  Troioing

;! Lewad Cotin, oo
¢ Telwlime Rm
1 Director 8See’y _

T0 DIRECTOR (}35-4289)
LOS ANGELES (139-386)

VFO (135-166)

FROM BUFFALO (139-NEW) (P) IP

ER MC CORD, JR., ET AL

L L

i BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 19723

i 10C3 00 WFO,.

5 AT 12318 PH EDT, AUGUST 7, 1974, AN ANONYMOUS TELEPHONE CALL j
| VAS RECEIVED AT THE ROCHESTER, N. Y. RA AND A MALE CALLER REQUESTED i }
© 10 SPEAK TO AN AGENT, THE AGENT IDENTIFIED HIMSELF TO THE MALE )

o ¢

CALLER, AT WHICH TIME THE CALLER STATED "I AM IN RECEIPT OF |
INFORMATION THAT AN ATTEMPT WILL BE HMaDE ON THE LIFE OF H. R.

a1 BWE A AT ML AT 1D
NHL.ULPIRN AL WLWIWRL

T oA ML Mmal TOND ¥ 1A
BEACH y CALIFORNIA LA

ONIG

B TOMORROW MORNING ™ THE CALLER THEN IMMEDIATELY HUNG UP. THE CALLER _.:i'.

APPEARED 10 BE A MALE APPROKIMATELY 32 YEARS OF AGE WITH NO

NOT ICEABLE ACCENT, , B REC- 106 .pr— ﬁé; S
LOS ANGELES NOTIFY HALDEMAN. ALSO NOTIFY NEWPORT BE?ﬂr'““”“ ._,ﬁfj

ha 3t . ~
P P PR T

WA R S
y ¥
o

A TN

© PD, U. S. MARSHAL AND OTHER LOCAL OFFICES DEEMED aDVISaBLE B0 9 1974 iy
¢ LOS ANGELES. - L e ——
il BUFFALO CONDUCTING NO INVESTIGATION. LHM FOLLOVS. 5(};/‘.;;ﬁ§
SR e RO o PTG
¥ . Aabr
2 oN ERTHA %iﬁl.iﬁwf*4 -~ ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
i JRM FBIHAQ '/Jr;‘ ;«"'b {J&f'l o gi?gIN IS UNCLASSIFIED *
7 ' - | il ge
% FOR ONE _f&l_, w-.’fffi<,d T — Brbadulon
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. Seei

. »//7. C"'
_ HOLAAL BUREAY OF pvy ESTIGA o
NR 281 LV PLAIN COMMUNICATIONS SECH{}a

18211 AM URGENT AUGUST 7, 1974 ARMIG 071374 P,
TO DIR??&OR, FBI (139-4089)
A

LOS/ANGELES (139-386)

78 Ysh rapvy

TELETYRE Flan & Dval
Eiree, lr ——
Treini- -

N % - Le.gal C SATL

Telephons 'Rm.
Directur Sce’y

WFO (139-166)

FROM LAS VEGAS (139-36) (P) 3 PAGES
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., JUNE 17, 1972, Ioc; ‘ | o
PERJURY; 00J; CONSPIRACY, 003 WFO AR
RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU, AUGUST 6, 1574,
BOBBIE HOWARD, DEPUTY SECRETARY OF STATE, CARSON CITY, NEVADA,
ADVISED AUGUST &, [S74 THAT FILE NUMBER $53-68 SHOWS ARTICLES OF

INCORPORATION FILED MAY 20, 1968 FOR URICH OIL COMPANY OF NEVADA.'
ARTICLES FILED BY C. T. CORPORATION SYSTEM, 519 SOUTH SPRING STREET,
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. NEVADA RESIDENT AGENT LISTED AS THE A
CORPORATION TRUST COMPANY OFVNEVADA, ON EAST FIRST STREET, R.EHO,
NEVADA. PURPOSE OF CORPORATION IS TO ENGAGE IN ANY LAW ACTIU!TY.

END PAGE ONE

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED - .
HEREIN IS UNCLASSI§§ED SRt
BY.&Limiﬂﬁi__
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END PAGE TWO
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LV 139-36

PAGE TWO

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL STOCK 25, Gﬁﬂ SHARES, $1 PAR VALUE PER SHARE. o
I

INITIAL INCORPORATORS AND BOARD DIRECTORS LISTED AS

Gi Dic SI 1;'1'. R.B H,“U];Aﬂ[\, Dn L.‘E‘I ,ﬁLL 'W'ITH

REPUBLIC NATICNAL BANK BUILDING, DALLAS, TEXAS.

ANNUAL OFFICERS LIST SUBMITTED JULY 9, 1968 LISTED THE
FOLLOWING: CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD, GEORGE R. URICH, 14085 EAST
BRONTE DRIVE, WHITTIER, CALIFORNIAj; PRESIDENT, JACK R. URICH,
14623 MILLOU LANE, WHITTIER, CALI?ORNIA; SCRETARY-TREASURER,

ELVA E, URICH, 14885 EAST BRONTE DRIUE, WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA.} _

ANNUAL OFFICERS LISTE DUE JULY 1, OF EACf{YEAR COVERING 1969

THROUGH §572 LISTS THE FOLLOWING OFFICERS: PRESIDENT JACK R.

[ .._.__.- P P ._

URICH; VICE PRESIDENT, JO ANN CLEVELANDj; SECRETARY-TREASURER,

ELVA E. URICH, ALL WITH ADDRESS P. 0., BOX 4218, WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA.

IST SUBMITTED MAY 25
& WA WIS VIS B B Gahr TOEL B B

FOLLOWING: CHALRMAN OF THE BOARD, GEORGE R, URICHj; PRESIDENT,
JACK R. URICH; DIRECTOR. A. L. URICH; OFFICERS BUT NOT DIRECTORS
SECRETARY-TREASURER, H. K. STANFIELD ASSISTANT SECRETARY-ASSISTANT
TREASURER, H. E, BLOCKER, ALL WITH ADDRESS OF I2925 EAST WHITTIER
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LV 139-36 |
PAGE THREE , R }
BOULEVARD WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA. OFFICERS LIST DUE JULfvl, 1974
NOT IN FILE aAS YET. :
POSSIBLE LEADS TO IDENTIFY URICH OIL COMPANY OF NEVADA - ;;;:

OFFICERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN LOS ANGELES DIVISION AND DALLAS
DIVISION BEING LEFT TO THE DISCRETION OF THE OFFICE OF ORIGIH AND
LOS ANGELES,
FD~302 FOLLOWS.
END
WA I NEED AN INTIALJTG FBIMQ CLR

R N




, Assoc. Iy,

- -7 ' Dep-AD-Adm...
. e b cRAL BURCAY OF PWESTIGATION ! Dep -2 D-lov.—
. COMAMUNICATIONS SECTION Aj;;ﬁ‘*-‘
///i i e Comp. Syst ___
d..(_LJ /j 74

NR 827 PD  PLAIN w’f?’

l-l‘-mrv)
8:¢8PM  NITEL  AUGUST q“w?é“p%xe

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4289)
(o Lire £130.3ACY { Ollé
LES ANGELES (132-386; i N f Y/ Training
. r/ Legal Coun.
FROMS  /PORTLAND (139-65) (RUQ cC. Telephone Rov
i rests )_:'__EE-E v
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3; ET AL} BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D C.y JUNE 17, 1372, 10C;
PERJURY; 00J; CONSPIRACY, @8: WFO

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE IO BUREAU, AUGUST 6, 1374.

RECORDS OF THE OREGON CORPORATION COMMISSI_DN, STATE DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE, SALEM, OREGON, SHOW THAT URICH OIL COMPANY
ORIGINALLY INCORPORATED IN OREGON, MAY 25, 1965, aS THE TuLSa- '

[N e
Wl

T Aem

T ATITE MY MATH Iy RXY;
dd ADILLIVE

T ~ ™A AT
Vil GUIRE Al Tse R

s

SUBMITTED MAY 28, 1965, BY THE C. T. CORPORATION SYSTEM, 510

SCUTH SPRING STREET, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, ACTING UPON

i
o
ke
b

INSTRUCTIONS OF COUNSEL W d TURPIT OF TURPIT, THOMPSON, ‘\Q‘D.ms
MILLER, 158 NORTH GREENLEAF AVENUE, WHITTIER, CALIFORMIA . ., ’7‘}1
REGISTERED AGENT FOR THE FIRN VAS SHOWN AS C. T. CORPORATION SYSTEW, Uu
8% PACIFIC BUILDING, PORTLAND, OREGONe THE THREE DIRECTORS AND

[ ——— ] -‘"""“
INCORPORATORS ARE LISTED AS LOUIS A LOTORTO, Jo‘l.» AUSTIN, AND

16 AUG 9 1974

Co E. HILLS, ALL OF i21L THIRD AVENUE, SEATTLE, WASHINGTON. si ‘i;
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| ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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PAGE TWwO PD 1359-65 ?
BY IETTER DATED MARAU 1971 TUAMAS L AT NMal A M . ’
-~ a e R L A PR Y v . VA P ) Lr iy LIV M e wia YU RIS WV e le

CORPORATION SYSTEM, 51& SOUTH SPRING STREET, 1LOS ANGELES,
CALIFORNIA, REQUESTED AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES OF IINCORPORATION
CHANGING NAME OF FIRM FROM TULSA-WICHITA~ ABILENE OIL COMPANY T0O
URICH OIL COMEAN:!- THIS LETTER SHOWS JACK Re URICH AS PRESIDENT
AND SOLE SHARE HOLDER, AND ROBERT W. D" ANGELO AS SECRETARY. ADDRESS
OR URICH OIL COMPANY FURNISHED AS 12920 EAST WHITTIER BOULEVARD,
WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA.

OREGON CORPORATION COMMISSION FILES SHOW " ANNUAL REPORI" FOR

URIGH OIL COMPANY DATED AUGUST 22; 1973, SIGNED BY JACK R. URICH

HEEL LitTd Wie

1>

AS PRESIDENT AND He Ke STANFIELD AS SECRETARY, BOTH WITH ADDRESSES
OF 1292@ EAST WHITTIER BOULEVARD, WHITTIER, CALIFORNIA. FIRM
IS DELINQUENT FOR 1574=75 AND CONTINUED TO LIST Ce Ts CORPORATION
SYSTEM AS REGISTERED AGENT. HNO OREGON ADDRESS SHOWN FOR URICH

0IL CUNPANY OR OFFICER.
END
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NS Files & i
TR PE , e sl
NR 664 LA PLAIN L e
f Intell .
918 PM  NIFEL 8-7-74 VLB LaboratoTy o
; . | /,u

Plan & Evel .
Spee, Inv. e
Truining o

/ey Legs]l Coun o
VASHINGTON FIELD (139-1668) Telephone Rm. |
Director Sec'y

. i

FROM LOS ANEFLES (139-3g6)(P) 1P
JANES WALTERL%CCORD, JRe.; ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL
HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972, I0Cj 00J; PERJURY, 00: WFO,

RE BUFFALO TEL TO DIRECTOR, AND LOS ANGELFS, AUGUST 7, 1974.

He R. HALDEMAN NOTIFIED THIS DATE OF ANONYMOUS THREAT ON HIS LIFE,

HE RES

ot

DES AT {! BAY ISLAND, NEWPORT BEACH, CALIF., TELEPHONE 714-

€73-¢723. RESIDENCE IS ON ISLAND NOT ACCESSIBLE TO VEHICULAR TRAFFIC { /
AND CAN BE REACHED ONLY VIA BOAT OR NARROW FOOT BRIDGE. HALDEMAN WA }’
ADVISED OF OTHER AGENCIES THAT WERE TOLD OF THE THREAT. \&[

NEWPORT BEACH PD, ORANGE COUNTY SO, USM, LOS ANGELES, AND
SECRET SURVICE IN LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTY ADVISED OF THREAT.
LT. WAYNE CONNOLLY, NEWPORT BEACH PD, ADVISED HE HAS TALKED WITH
HALDEMAN AND AT HALDEMAN'S ?EQUEST "LOW PROFILE™ APPROACH TO PROTECTION
IS BEING EMPLOYED. THE RESIDENTIAL AREA WILL BE WATCHED BY POLI L{

REC- 10n /250 '*/f/
PATROL BOAT AND AN OFFICER WILL BE AT THE BRIDGE TORIGHT{ mo unfpoé’

—d""""
MED OFFICERS OR MARKED POLICE CARS WILL BE APPARENT IN IMMEDIAEF19‘

VICINITY OF RESIDENCE 16 MO T e
i . , ] y‘ﬂ_ﬁ\—- "
LOS ANGELES FBI TAKING NO FURTHER STEPS IN THIS MATTER AT THIS
TIME., n /,{m s 2 > .
ARV ;
£ 0D o / ey I e . g J A
- / gl KLL INFORMATION CONTAINERQ Y7, . WY
RTAIBY 1074 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .~ M.

DATE - ‘unteo BYseqm mms
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1- Mr. Nuzum
-
o August 8, 1074

O

JAMES WALTED MO CQOADN. JO. . FT AT

WARLESY ive g kv A Edide

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIGNAL
CONVMITTEY. HEADQUARTERS, JUNT 17, 1872
INTIRCLETION OF CQuik 'umm"*z,,ms

EY COURIER SEEVICE

This will confirz: coaveraation botveen Mr. Peter Rie ent,

¢ial Prosecution Force, and Special Zoent &, G. Barger of this
A -

L-
' Try e PN P ! 4-
Gureau on August 7, 1974, during which Mr. Rient was advises of

f
At 12:18 pm, August 7, 1574, an auruymo.&; male ¢aller \ !5 ;
advised a Special Acont of the Rs:;y::tu, New York, Resident j
Ageaey of the FBI that ke was jn receipt of iaformaticn that an Ar’
artenpt would be made ou the life of H, E. &;Ic.cu:»m at ?«mmt‘t 1
<uch, California, late Awgust 7, 1874, or ea.rly o August 8,
](‘"J Tham oallanm o

& CaileUD UL ﬁ:&.‘. [ 1.8 uuuusumu xm-.u Fass aimn.

The Los Angrles, Californla, F2I Giliee notified

_,mm__,ls‘»,r. Haldeinan August 7, l“’?4 of this threat and also sdvised him
-

,:a,.i contact had beou 1iads with the Newnort Beach vohce Dopart-

cm, Crange Cousty, California, Sheriff's Office; U, 8, =70 ?‘:»,w.l 8
“fice, Los Angeles; mr:l U. 8. Eecret Cervice, Los Anzcles,
t. T arne Co;m&d;, ’ .g“_wg:ort be.zch Police Lﬁaax‘imeui gdvised

er Los Angeles FUI Gifice that be had talked with Mr, Faideman

nd at Mr, Haldemsn's r¢ ggij a "low profile” agproach to pro cﬁ‘
cetion vas belyr taken. d - /é-’ A 7 e

REC-4 /=5 2,

o Ao nam Philip E. Kiefer, U. 8. Secretf Service, Wasigag (074

e st — T4, €, has also been apprised of the above, No furtlwr a ig

aen . anticizated by the FBI1 at this tine.

Comp. Syst.,
e e This docusscnt contains noither vecoramendstions nor
™ —— couclusions of the FEI. 1t {5 the property of the FBI and is loaned
especrion __ £2 yOUP Agency; It and ity fftents are not to be distributed outside
Intell. .. 5 -::.-,1;“ as.;.ei.c .
Losarrery 2 s agency ‘. ?g"'?;p Orig and one.forwarded to SPF BY
Spee. lav. !“ U. & E“Q -smt 'ce 1 thlS date one ¢¢ tO USSS b O 14 thlS
e p— EPS date. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
#i".ﬁi::"n;'f AGB/aiam (5) 41/} 0 A\ HEREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED
o 15 1 HAfoou AV trLETYRE UNIT ) '&,ﬂf‘ DATE 7/:1!?0 BYSP4 JemiomS
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‘f /7//, August 12, 197%
- BY COURIER SERVICE

JAMES WALTEé:gL CORD, JR., ET AL,
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1872
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Reference is made to the FBI menorandum date (:ﬁ:>
July 22, 197%, which enclosed copies of all written or og;T“\Q;\m
statements which could be identified as having been made to

the FBI from June 17, 1972, to the present by each of the

3% individuals mentioned in the Special Prosecution Force

letter dated June 27, 1974,

On August 1, 1874, a request was made by Lawrence
Tason, Special Prosecution Force, to Special Agent Charles A.
Nuzum of this Bureau that all written or oral statements made
to the FBI by David Shapiro, attorney for Charles Colscn, from
June 17, 1972, to the present, be provided the Special Prose-~
cution Force. In response to this request, there are attached
hereto three documents containing the results of contacts by
this Bureau with Mr. Shapiro. These documents, which report
contacts on May 3, May % and May 12, 1873, represent the only
: written or oral statements which could be identified as having
| been made by Mr. Shapiro to the FBI during the pertinent period.

Lae =

5 :a al Information relative to the FBI indexing and

.7 JE o Zifiling system as furnished to the Special Prosecution Foree

" ig v jin referenced memorandum apply to Mr. Shapiro as it did the _ ,
- [l [l -

3% individuals mentioneflViiosm. a e BT '
L REC L7 29 iy s o0l F
This document contains neither recommendations

: nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI
Ao B - and is loaned to your agency; it and {ts contents 'dvaTfictrd

- Dep. AD Adm. _ M

27 e ao e De distributed outside your agency.

B2 AUG 13 1974
. Mmin . Prelosures {3) : .

: Comp. Syst.

Ea Aflein — oL Opig and one forwarded with encs to SPF by 0-l4 this ﬁatf: 

e:ci:.snffi.: o . ' R A
! G Jooha
nspection _...___ - ] “ __C."‘ '
R ' % g /’//« et S

[N ¢V | / e
p-.' / ALL FORMATION CONTAINED
; HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
L ROOM TELETYPE UNIT[__) DATE 2h1lge BY SP4JRm| Pm$
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» CmmEC o )
¥ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Asoc. i,
:« i Dep. AD Adm.
Memorandum
; ,2,5: Admin.
o {r . Comp. Syst. __
8 SR V23 Gat@:% oare.  July 15, 1974 e
o Gen. Inv. ____
. 1 - . hardt dent.
E FROM - R. J} /fallagher 1- ﬁ; g:ﬁag];ler Inspection —
i \ 1 - Mr. Long pomerelery —
. L : 2 an, val. -
“ B sfweer JAMES ALTEg:;’IC CORD, JR.; 1 - Mr. McDermott  sec. -
:&‘ N .,—/ - ET A-Lo - 1 = Mr' Wannall’ Lt;:;nc:un. —
L BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC Telephone R
’ NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS i
WASHINGTON, D. C.
6/17/72

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATION;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

Former Acting Associate Director Mark Felt telephonically
contacted Gallagher and advised that he had been watching the Jim Peck
Show on television channel 4 this morning. The program starts at
9:30 a. m. This morning the program had two guests: McCord and
Dusko Popov, the author of the bock "'Spies/Counterspies' in which he
describes his efforts as a double agent during World War II. ?g

v

According to Mr, Felt, in connection with the discussion as to \ },/
how careless the Watergate burglars had been McCord had made the
statement that they had been in the Democratic National Committee
Headquarters twice before. It was Mr. Felt's recollection that
according to our investigation, they had been in once before,

: . i "“E"'."‘"-“.?""'-V S A NS B
T S R TR AT St U e N2

e e iy

et

Review of the information at FBI Headquarters and a contact
with the Washington Field Office revealed that on 5/30/72 entry to the
Democratic National Committee Headquarters was obtained for the
purpose of putting the bugs in. Also investigation determined that there
was a second planned entry for 5/25 and 26/72 but the burglars after
having dinner at a restaurant became locked in a closet and never did
get into the Democratic National Committee Headguarters. According

Lk

o
»:

- - . 1
to our records, there was just one prior entx;\):t_ 105 y D e ‘-‘3‘
f‘; Mr. Felt stated he was calling FBI Headquarters because he
¥ felt this was significant. At this point it does not appear pertinent . _
' whether the burglars were actually in the Democratic National

= Committee Headquarters twice prior to the break-in in which ¥y 16 1974
0 were caught or whether they were in once and a second proposed _
£, entry was aborted. J(f ﬁ\‘g‘i{
5 i i CONTINUED - OVER iLQ'/'?
RIG :mew AT ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED oV
. /M\ 0 \/H D /é

L o AV HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFI
L SRV @) Al DATE___2lnl%  BYSP4fmigms
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Gallagher to Gebhardt Memorandum
Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
ET AL.

Mr. Felt stated Popov did most of the talking and he
rambled all over the place.
Popov is the individual who claimed to have met with the

late J. Edgar Hoover and warned him about the attack on Pearl Harbor.
This has been refuted.

Mr. Felt stated that both Popov and McCord are to appear 01} ’
Peck's program tomorrow morning. [/[

ACTION: For record purposes.

o



Pt el B R otomros e
G3A GEN. MG HO. 27 T )
- UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Assoc. Dir,

:’ Dep. AD Adm. _
Ly Memorandum
‘_" : 7!' Admin,
‘ 5)‘2 . Camp. Synt, ___
A TO ://a// hardt DATE: 7/16/7% Ext. Affaivs ___
o B / Files & Com, __
o 5 . Gon. Inv, _
- % / X /é’ 1- Mr. Gebhardt Mom.
- FROM : R. E/&4png 1- Mr. Gallagher e paction ——
Sy ,7 , 1- Mr. Long Caboraray
o .T.;’ O 1- Mr. Nuzum Pisn. & Eval, _
¢4 SUMECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. 1- Mr., McDermott e o
2 # BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1- Mr. Wannall Legol Coun.

7 COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 Telaphane Rm.

¥ INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Director See’y —

: Reference is made to the memorandum of R. J.

¢ Gallagher to Mr. Gebhardt dated 7/15/7%.

E ¢ The 7/16/74% “Jim Peck Show" on television channel

four was monitored this date by W. A. Frankenfield and J. J.
Cilynick of the Accounting and Fraud Section. There were no
revelations nor was there much discussion concerning McCord's
role in the Watergate case. Most of the program dealt with

the intelligence community's activities during World War II. N
Today's program concluded MeCord's guest appearance on the
show.

ACTION: This is for information.
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Cate: 8/6/74, :
Transmit the following 1n ! A
(Type in plaintext or code/ —: '
Via ATRTEL AIRVATL !
(Priority) ]
T L — -
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, 105 ANGELES (159—306) (P)
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER FC CORD, JR.;

ET AL,

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D.C.

6/17/72

I0C; PERJURY;

00J; CONSPIRACY

00: Washington Field

IR e S ) e xSy s S L
i Al e s fo i e T B AR S AR N S S e ot U e

F

Re Los Angeles teletype to Bureau and other offices,
8/6/74, and Los Angeles teletype to Bureau and Washington
Field, 8/5/74.

Enclosed herewith for the Burezu and Washin ton ®
Field

I

[REASY

R et e Sy

Ry

2
I

concerning Uric i ompany, Incorporated, 20 East
Waittier Boulevard, Whittier, California 90602, / ‘

¥ au and Wsshington Field will note?
#tha*& GEORGE R. URICH's daughtery
: CLEVE

»1s listed as a principal shareowner of Urich Oil.
LEAD ReC- 106

I0S ANGELES A P e // _,,f 2%\
g T
@ — 7/ i & e im AUG 1974 |

R ey,
A ey,
v

- Bureau (Enc. 1) :
- Washington Field (Enc. 1) T — ey
. 2 - Los Angeles
) JLJ/d1ls :
(6)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
DATE. __2{s1] 30 _ BYSP4 Jem{ oms

: a/ Vi
. 3
L ~ Approved: ff{ﬂ' Sent M  Per

ek 4 - .
“Hé:i 8,4 AUG 2 g ig£‘ Specjlcl Agent " Charge # U. 5, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1669 O - 346-09¢ {11}




-u‘:‘;-.gu S

. 1"‘3‘ :

S

P

L& 13%9-306

AT 10S ANGELES, CALIFORNTIA: Will through appropriate
source at Urich Oil Company, 12920 East Whittier Boulevard, °
Whittier, identify wives of additional officers not already
identified in referenced teletype of 8/5/74

- 2% -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
_Z_ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where

indigated, explain this deletion,

Deleted under exemption(s) _ 5 7 .

material avatlable for release to you.

. with no segregable

1 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of vour request,
1 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.
C 1 Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)

, was/were forwarded to them for direct responsc to vou.

———  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); .
as the information originated with them. You will

he advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Pagets) withheld for the following reason{(s):

[E/ The following number is to he ue?d for reference regarding these pages:

/3748 7= 247 i o

)6.0.0.0:0.6.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.:0.4
§ DELETED PAGE(S) §

£ NO DUPLICATION FEE §

X FOR THIS PAGE X

XXXXXX
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SUBJECT:
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- o S R
oFfiona, “omm 1o ( 5010-106 i
Sir cin. b o 37 ' A
UNITED STATES GO\ ERNMENT Assoe, Dir. _

Dep. AD Adm

Memorandum

,\

Admin,
Comp. Syst, _

Mr ng DATE: 8/7/74 o el -
Gan, inv. ___
\ 1- Mr. Nuzum :ﬁ%r

A. G. Barger torelt, —
p ' {.abotatory _

(_/ Plon. & Eval.

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. e
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL Legal Coun. _
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 :W“:Tm
iracter €'y

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Reference is made to memcrandon Long to
Gebhardt 7/16/74% and an undated routing slip from
J. B. Adams which asked if there was any way we could
find out what McCord actually said on his 7/15/74
appearance on the "Jdim Peck Show' concerning the
number of entries into the Watergate Building.

Arrangements were made through George T. .
n- Tnn #H1 WMa Tord v ol AFfatrme T -+ - .
WL LIlil g Wi uau, LnAI-CJ. ua; nJ.J.Q.J_LC} UJ.VJ-D-LU&I, LU QL\{UJ..LC - 3
the tape recordings of the two appearances of McCord ‘f}j//r
on the "Jim Peck Show," 7/15 and 7/16/74, (ﬁT7ch;Q)

I reviewed both tapes with specific reference
to the substance of referenced memorandum and, in fact,
during the conversations relating to the carelessness
of the Watergate burglars, McCord said "We had been in

twice before...pause...and very successfully, if you want

to call 1+ +'h:|+__rv~|+'hhn+ f']ﬂ+c>h+‘l{'\r‘\ +hat 1 U A+ +hic
LOR L W & w3 LT T LT Ll LiiA L Lo fa W™ Liidl o

point the moderator asked "Were you cocky?" McCord

replied "No, there was not the careful planning in the

second one that there was in the first. This is perhaps

part of the fault. But cocky, we were not." The balance

of the conversation during the 7/15/74% program, although

it dealt with Watergate, made no further reference to the
number of entries into the building. Likewise, a review of
the 7/16/74% appearance of McCord made no reference to the f}

nnmbez\ of n'!"n'l.::;c- 1n+r\ +'he T,Jn-!'ona:-l‘-o

ERL TN K.-l LY S I s | FELL R ' 5(2. L Bu;ld4.115~ \
rop Y M%{jJ ";’ s é

OBSERVATIONS: The quotations sét ort éﬁé§e are cén-
tradictory in that the first statement by McCord would
indicate there were two more entries than the one during
which they were caught; and the second statement would
indicate there were but two entries. A5 our investiga-

tion did disclos there were two successful entf*t®®, one

- pEAIND, FEA \R\: ® rcic19m |

AGB/a.fgﬁ (2) NV pUT CONTINUED o QVER __ | (}/

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED "

5‘?-‘%6 i? M DATE___2/!12i%  BYSP4JRu(pms
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RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

L

L3
R T

being 5/30/74 when the intercepting devices were placed
and the successful 6/17/72 entry. An earlier entry
they planned for §5/25-26/72 was thwarted when the entry
party found themselves locked in a closet in the
restaurant through which they had planned to gain entry.

W ,:.;_-:;:!; s

R R R

ACTION: None. This is for information.
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FBI }
¢ Date:  8/7/74 I
A . [
Transmit the following in ' I
{Type in plaintext or code) —:
vie . AIR TEL AIR MAIL f
{Priority} i
_________________________________________________ L e
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
AR ont SAC, BUFFALO (139-NEW) (RUC)
JAMES WALTERMC CORD, JR., aka;
ET AL

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
10C

(00 Washington Field)

Remytel to the Bureau, 8/7/74.

Enclosed for the Bureau are five (5) copies and
for Los Angeles and Washington Field two (2) copies of a
self-explanatory LHM.

No further investigation being conducted by Buffalo.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

&iﬁ‘@ DATE T1\s0 BYSP4 Jemloms™ |
6£liBureau (Encs. 5) AM) ) SRR §

2 - Los Angeles (139-306) (Encs. 2) (aM)

2 - Washington Field (139-166) (Encs. 2) (AM)
1 - Buffalo _

RFU:bar [EC- 105

(7) _}10 atbadﬂdw,,xfa‘zzashf

| 0., Ferdg KT |
3 pedtey |
LTk iy

o o v

"‘ Approved: ' Sent M Per .
¥ AN /. Peo oo ,a:?fial Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1'9“-%2_—455-574
f-. AV RV g i l 1 ')_ ;".N . : b : .
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Buffalo, New York
File No. August 7, 1974

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

ET AL;

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF CONMUNICATIONS

N UL

LRI A

%@‘ﬁa SRy RO Ly T e,
S TN LT AR A i ML R e A R R
3] i e 8. N T i "

T
2,
i

e G
e 2

At 12:18 PM Eastern Daylight Time, August 7, 1974,
an anonymous teiephone call was received at the Rochester,
New York Resident Agency of the FBI. The male caller stated
"I am in receipt of information that an attempt will be made
on the life of H. R. HALDEMAN at Newport Beach, California
late tonight or early tomorrow wmorning." The caller then
inmediately hung up. The caller appeared to be a male

o
-4 - 2ranthl A A s
approximately 30 years of age with no noticeable accent.

This document ¢contains neither
recommendations ror conclusions of
the ¥8I. Iy is the preneriy of

the Fol and is lorood Lo vour agoney)
i1t and its5 contenis 20z not to ke
SEafirivat o gntsidn vaur soonny,.

#

-1:';-

_— | N
- 4. ‘LTI, ITNFORMATION CONTAINED _
"% 0N I8 UNCLASSIFIED N Z7 - ,%6 £ % 6} \
L owr ORTE___Alale  BYSP4 JRm]pms / o 9
ENCLOSURE
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f_} - " QPLQHAL FORM NG 1D ’\__ ’ f:‘ : 5010~ 104 \_){.- -

5 i oo | L)

x UNITED STATES GO\ ERNMENT Assoc, Dir. __
H Dep. AD Adm
£ Dep. AD Inv.
. Memorandum
2 ¥ Admin,

%‘E‘ ’31 é Comp. Syst, _
iy / Mr. Gebhar DATE:  8/12/74 Foter k. Con.
:;’:-;: 5 Gen, inv. ___
o 1- Mr. Gebhardt Mant.

T oM 1- Mr. Long Iospection
%’ ; l- M_’C‘ . Nu Zum Laberatory __
2B 1- Mr. McDermott Tlon- & Eval.
g_gg SUBJEC NA ERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS  1- Mr. Walsh s . —
:"f{‘-' 1?.5 “" B — Legol Coun. __.
=g "‘ j Telephonse Rm.

Director Sec'y

The following updates statlstlcql data as to
manpower expended by the field in investigating Watergate
and related cases. The figures for the period 2/1/73 to
10/31/73 were estimated as no permanent record for those
months was maintained. These figures include the field
and FBIHQ time.

TRy

Hours Spent on Watergate and Related Matt

FERIOD AGENT CLERICAL TOTAL

6/17/72-1/31/173 22,403 5,492 27,895

2/1/73-10/31/73 32,963 12,376 85,339
{(estimated) :

11/1/73-6/30/74 30,073 1/4 8,439 1/4 38,512 1/2

7/1-31/74 2,397 772 3,168

TOTAL 87,8356 1/4 27,079 1/4 ilU,QlS 1/2

Included in the above total hours is OVERTIME:

AGENTS: 12,855 1/2 -3 106

CLERKS: 181 1/2 : 7

ACTION: This is for information. fl%fiﬁr/

; ﬁ(ﬁ"‘o / e
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
59 AUG 2 11974 DATE___ ialxo  BYSP4 Jemioms
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8 CENT : ,

A

EERIOD REGULAR OVERTIME TOTAL REGULAR . OVERTIME TOTAL GRAND TOTA
17/72-1/31/73 29,517 2,786 22,403 5,400 92 5,492 2f
' /1/73-10/31/73 27,834 5,129 ' 32,963 12,309 67 12,376 4p,
(estimated) i ’
1/1/73-1/31/74y 9,923 2,722 12,645 2,954 5 2,959 1p
/126074 4,521 624 5,145 1,281 1/2 0 1,281 1/2 5,426
b/ 1231774 3,582 3/4 416 3,998 1,153 '3/4 16 1/2 1,170 1/ 5,169
‘yl-aofvu. 2,881 154 3,075 J 1,098 3/4 1 ' 1,099 3/u +
7 1-31/7u 2,483 ' 329 1/4 2,812 1/y4 1,135 1/2 0 1,135 1/2 3,947
Y 1-30/74 . 2,115 1/2 ' 281 3/4 2,397 1/4 793 1/4 0 793 1/u 3,190
:*01-31/74 2,123 1/2 273 2,397 772 0 772 8,168
OTAL 75,080 1/2 12,855 1/2 87,836 1/4 26,897 3/4 181 1/2 27,079 1/4 114,915 1/

#LL INFORMATION CONTAT xD
WiFTT 1S UNCLASSIFTT !
CATE.__le  BYSR mwlaws
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La' ral v
NRZ21 AL PLAIN Plan. & Yval —
Spor tnv.
e €375 P N =L AUGUST 2, 1974 |RAY Treinr g e
I Laga) Coun
Telephone R

Direste- S’y &

FROM:  SAC, 'ALSANY (86-2275) LN@//.‘
L]

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. p

RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1974.

NUMEER OF AGENT MaN HOURS: O.

NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS: O

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS ’lﬂ\:CI ASSIFIED

e I
DATE , 11T BYSP4 Jam{Qmy
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€s:21 PM NITEL AUGUST 1, 1974 PRB vt e Gen. inv {1y - J5-
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T0:  DIRECTOR, FBI  (139-4289) s
. Laoo oty
Plan. & Ewal, _
Shee. Inv,

FROM:  ALBUQUERQUE (139-45) (P) ' Trocng ____§

Loecdd Coon o U |
Telerhione Ren |

fracbian Qaet i
Di: v :“ﬁ.m‘b.(.y ——

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS C}yé A
Ve

REBUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

ATTN: ACCOUNTIING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT

NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN HOURS, EITHER REGULAR
OR OVERTIME, WERE DEVOTED TO INVESTIGATION OF WATERGATE MATTERS .
BY THE ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE IN JULY, 1S974. 2
END ‘ -
LRF FBIHQ FOR TWO
CLR AND TKS

-

' s

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 7113186 BysPetenlOms
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COMUUNICATIONS SECTION
Lo ;—‘_\05 1974
SREa
TeLETYRE
i35 AX PLAIN
R:32 PH erzn\gzeusr 5, 1974 VAN

T01 DIREBIOR (139-4989)

(ATTNs ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE ..
. - "‘/
UNIT) 7
oty
FROM 2 ALEXANDRIA (139-18) (RUC) /i
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS b

STATISIICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONIH OF JUNE, 19743

L. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL
INUESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY THE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
DEALING WIIH WAThRGATE AND RELATED MATTERS:

REGULAR HOURS | TWENTY
OVERTIME ZERO
TOTAL' ' TVENTY

3
' -

2e NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASES:

REGULAR HOURS FOUR
OVERTIME ZERO
TOTAL ‘ FOUR
END.

F31HQ REC*D TWO KLJ CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___2[n01lZo_ BYSPeugsifoms
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-TEL.E’I".YEE‘}
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ROTS § 7%

L3
LoMeniimg oo
§ Lozt Coan
E Coweplions Bom

O
o NR 222 AN PLAIN OEL

S5t 13PM NITEL 8/1/74 MFO

-

TO$ f//BT§ECTOR

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT

FROM: ANCHORAGE (62-658) 1P
5 wpTIRGATE aND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOV 2, 1973,

THE ANCHORAGE QFFICE DID NOT EXPEND ANY SA OR CLERICAL
MAN HOURS DURING JULY, 1574 ON CAPTIONED MATTER.
=ND

TJT FBI WASH DC GA

ATL INFORMATTON CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __31al¥® _ BYSP4 samloms
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ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT

FROM ATLANTA 139-154 P P 7_ty

WATERCGATE aND RELATED MATTERS,
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* Asene, Dir. L
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!-._T_Ek.:\', BLREAL Gi ‘N":’iﬂ‘ﬂ:"lor‘ DCD.‘,A;.D.-IHV. —

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Aﬁiﬁ'n i’;r

- Comp. Svet. ___ ¥

NR 215 BA PLAIN fotn 1?‘*?4 E(;Tpmf‘;.‘:
Files & ¢fom

E Gen. Invi Nedd o

Tdont. .. Jfi%

——

)),-)

/ rkwhs ! g
T0 DIRECTOR (139-4286) Ingpecien
Laboratory ...
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE UNIT Ie".zm. ;& Eval.
E'lr:hzi"nirzg .
Legal Coun.
Telephome Rm. o

FROM BALTIMORE (139-148) (P) | Divector Sec'y

WATERGATE AMD RELATED MATTERS aty J}y
/‘%fp

RE BUREAU TEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973, REQUESTING
o n, C’ 7}{/‘{)*‘7"‘"‘

831 PM NITEL 8-1-74 DMK

MONTHLY STATISTICAL INFORMATION ON CAPTIONED SUBJECT., A

FOR THE MONTH OF JULY, 1974, BALTIMORE DIVISION
EXPENDED A TOTAL OF |2 SPECIAL AGENT MANHOURS ON
CAPTIONED MATTER. NO SPECIAL AGENT OVERTIME HOURS WERE
EXPENDED, |

FOR THE MONTH OF JULY, THREE CLERK HOURS WERE SPENT,
WITH NONZ OF THAT TIME BEING OVERTIME, |
END

LT INFCRNATION CONTATNED
IERRIN TS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE ___alialse _BYSPatpard Dis>
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. LE:}.?P.E? Labaratory
Plan. & Ewsl .

Speoe Inv.

Trsining
Legal Coun
Tetephone Tm
¢ Dirvetnr Sec’y o

P
7 //}%ﬁ

(o g fpn
- cCoy, 7
e

IRG53 BH PLAIN
7-53 "~ PM NITEL 8-1-74 GXR
10 DIRECTOR (139-4989) Lﬁ

ATTN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT
FROM BIRVMINGHAN (1359-13T73(P)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

DURING THE MONTH OF JULY 1974, BIRMINGHAM DIVISION SPENT NO
SPECIsL AGENT OR CLERICA MAN~-HOURS CONCERNING CAPTIONED MATTER.
END

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
AEEEIN 1S, UNCLASSTFIED . o

DATE . _ilnlte__ BYQatemions >
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Transmit the following in i :

: {Type in plaintext or code!

i Vi NITEL 4
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H (Priority) |

S L, _

- TO: DIRECTOR

3 (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION .
WATERGATE UNIT)

FROM: BOSTON (139-164) N

WATERGATF AND RELATED MATTERS.

DURING JULY, 1974, 311 SA MAN HOURS AND ONE HOUR

CLERICAL HOUR SPENT WATERGATE RFLATED INVESTIGATION, ALL
REGULAR HOURS,
END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
riEﬁjEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 2/l Byspa JRm [Oms -
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Coen e LY
i
Lalrretory
Plan & Yval _
Bost vt e o
KR @eg& BT PLAIN g B

> PII WITEL AUGUST t, 1974 TDS

TO DIRECTOR )
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION g‘r A fﬁ:
WATERGATE UNIT. (7 cer ficm

FROM BUTTE (66~-2482)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

A

I+ THREE SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT IN BUTTE DIVISIORN,

JULY, 1574,

2. ONEZ HALF HOUR CLERICAL i"aN-HOURS SPEHNT.

RS FBI HQ CLR

AT, INFORMATION CONTAINED
AEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED . .
DATE __ 3li7lso  BYspalomions .
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NREZZ22 CE PLAIXN &r“i o
. Legal Cun
5:64 PM NITEL AUGUST 1, 1974 PLS PSR

TO: DIREC{;H (139=-4289)
FROM IZ?KQLOTTE (139-155) P
T

IN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION

WATERGATE UNIT

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

STATISTICAL DATA FOR THE CHARLOTTE DIVISION FOR JULY 1974,
IS AS FOLLOWS:

(1> SA MAN - HOURS EXPENDED: REGULAR, NONE; OVERTIME, RKONE.

(2> CLERICAL MAN - HOURS EXPENDED: REGULAR, NORNE,
OVERTINME, NOMNE.

EKD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . .o
oATE  qbalse  pyseaJamlOMS
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T36PM NITEL 8-5-74 RWR | 1f?_%;£f5;:
T0 DI?EE{OR CATTN, ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, .f;?éi%;;:i
WATERGATE UNIT) i seey '}
FROM CHICAGO (56-483) 1P
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. L - ce

REBUTELETYPE TO ALL SAC'S 2.

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR MONTH OFKULY AS FOLLOWS3
I SPECIAL' AGENT HOURS
REGULAR Hougs

180
OVERTIME HOURS 13
TOTAL 193

2. CLERICAL HOURS

REGULAR HOURS 67

OVERTIME HOURS
TOTAL

67
hb

£MW FBIHQ ACK FOR TWO TELS
CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
SEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE___Aligo  pysiadesl 0ms>
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83508 PM 6///%ITEL AUGUST 1, 1574 CFR Spoe. Lo

“
m
i

%

Troining e

TO DIRECTOR (139-4889%) Lol Coun oo

Telephme BI%
Directur Sec'y aee

ATTN ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT [::fwwm~w«w
q?pl

7k

é\} P S o T S,
¢, €€ @/ffrbh

FROM CINCINNATI (139-72) P INACTIVE) iF

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973, AND CINCINNATI NITEL TO

-

THE BUREAU JUNE 3, 1974,

NO SPECIAL ACENT MAN-HOURS, CLERK MAN-HOURS, OR STEND
MAN-HOURS SPENT ON RELATED MATTER BY CINCINNATI DIVISION DURING
JULY 1974, B '
)

DE3 FBIHQ FOR THREE TELS

1T, INFORYATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ iileo _ BYsesJOxloms
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TELETYRE

NR 224 CV CODE
€3 é>\\\ PM NITEL 8/1/74 RJB
T0 DIR*dTQF CATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTIORN
WATERGATE UNIT)

4
FROM CLEVELAND

(56-38) 1P

3 AN

<

LATED MATTERS,

] b
REDUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1573.
CLEVELAND DIVISION HAD FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMATION

FOR MONTH OF JULY ,

1974:
RE SA MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS -~ SIXTYNINE (69);
CVERTIME HOURS ~ SEVEN (7): TOTAL HOURS - SEVENTYSIX (76).
R™ CLERICAL Mhﬁ HCURS - RF3ULAR HOURS - TWENTYFOUR (24);
OVERTINME HOURS - ZERO; TOTAL HOURS - TWENTYFOUR (24).
END
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Assse, IMr.
- - : x AN Dep-AD-Adm
SO A e Dep-AD-Inv
S ARSI Aest Diras
Admin,
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Fxt, Alfa'w .
Filos ‘__,_L 7 1 7
Gon t’;i" A»"
Ident. 7.
If“‘“ S S 1) G
9:55):"1 NITEL JULY 31’1974 HER Ir-,‘,dl e
Lanoratnry ;L__
Pisn. & Eval .
10 D/I ECTIOR (AT § 1\ F—
Training e
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION- WATERGATE UNIT Leral Coun. __.

Telephone R

FROM COLUMBIA (56-35) (P) Directyr Sec’y -

R 287 CO PLAIN

Lo K.

- i
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. 6 Wela /@"\

REBUTEL ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2,1573; AND COTEL, JUNE 28,
1574,

FOLLOWING ARE COLUMSIA DIVISION STATISTICS FOR MAN-HOURS
SPENT ON CAPTIONED MATTER FOR MONTH OF JULY, 1974,

SPECIAL AGENT: REGULAR HOURS NONE; OVERTIME HOURS NONE;
TOTAL NGRE,

CLERICAL : REGULAR HOURS NONE; OVERTIME HOURS NONE;
TOTAL NONE.
END

ALL INFCRVATION CONTATHED
ASREIN IS UHCLASSlFIED
DATE __7hideo _ BYPsSff pms_
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TO DIREGIOR, FBI e

Teieph~a Fra _

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - Pt s oy
R WATERGATE YUNIT fhﬂﬂ
S0T FROM DALLAS (139-245) hﬁ"

[ ¢

WATTZRCGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

: REEUTEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
: DURING THE MONTH OF JULY 1974, THE DALLAS OFFICE

EXPLWDED TWENTY-SIX REGULARY AGENT MAN-HOURS AND ELEVEN CLERICAL

RECHLAR MAN-HOURS ON CAPTIONED INVESTIGATION.
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ATTN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION - é’ﬁﬂ,}LLf ‘LZZ?’/

T0: /DIRECTOR, :
WATERGATE UNIT - &bu/

FROM: DENUER (46-3381)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUTEL NOV, 2,1973,

POF ORTH OF JULY, 1974, NO AGENT OR CLERICAL MANHOURS WERE

SPENT ON CAPTIOHED MATTER.

END
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Legal Coun,

T0 ‘/}RE/}OR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE| it Rm —
L e s

?NIT) t/fa§33”/

FROM DETROIT (66-4721)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. (o/’

RE BUéEAU TELETYPE, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

{. THE NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS SPENT ON
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS FOR JULY, 1974, Is 6
REGULAR HOURS, @ OVERTIME HOURS, AND & TOTaAL HOURS,

2+ THE NUMBER OF CLERICAL UlAN HOURS SPENT ON THESE
MATTERS IS 2 REGULAR HOURS, @ OVERTIME HOURS AND 2 TOTAL
HOURS .

END
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/.
Z. Gen. i i

%]
F

Ident

3 W

RPN
3

L) DIRECTOR, FBI Trefisg oo

Legal Counm

- NR €21 HY PLAIN b Inspuction
. Int Q2 s
; e ' - Labvat ry
:7 PM HST NITEL AUGUST 1, 1974 JVS Plan & Lval
Epoe v L __

Tewphon: R

(£TTNs ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD Di T
irect -.mi:r ¥
SZCTION, WATZRGATE UNIT)

== 0 5eC, HONOLULU (58=-22)

WETERGATE AND RELATED MATTHERS.

RE BURZAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1974.

s PATATRAPH ONE - NONE.
PARAGRAPH TWO - NONE.
END.

RS F31 w4 DC

ALT, TNFORMATION CONTATIED
HEBS N 1S UNCLASSTFLED
DATE 717190 BYShaleailias™



ro o 1 m

- Assoc, DIt
Diep-A L -soime
Dy 2 D-Inve e
Assl, Lot
R 3 Amin. e
l»bu Porisir pr PISTIGRTION, é -‘::»'.1 cen
CORINITATIONS SECTioN Ex: -

AL (11574

NROO3 HO PLAIN S
8:44PM NITEL 8/1/74 PXa Lo LEUYRE

e
TO DIRECTOR

-

FROM HOUSTON (-66-1857) 1PG

b=

ATfENTION: ACCOU&TING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

[

DURING THE MONTH OF JULY, THE HOUSTION DIVISION CONDUCTED

NO INVESTIGATION CONCERNING WATERGATE AND RELATED CASES AND

CONSEQUENTLY NO STATISTICAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR AGENTS OR
CLERICAL PERSONNEL WERE RECORDED FOR THE HOUSTON DIVISION

DURING THE MONTH QOF JULY.

LND

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE Mt ¥ BYSP4 JGmloms




o ®

FEDIRR RURTAY QF fRVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SLOTION

vy
. Fea
Spee Inv,
Troining

.
—
—————

Leywul Caun.—_.w_ ‘_—,
NRZ83 IP PLAIN Telrphrme Km,

. b
Director Sec'y

S:AQ\FQ\:ITEL AUGUST 1, 1974 0JS -

T0 ~DIRECTOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE UNIT)
FROM INDIANAPOLIS (66-3265)  IP Cjii;@jéég/

Cc d
WATERCATE AND RELATED MATTERS, \g/’

REBUNITEL MOV, 2, 1973,
(1) 17 REGULAR SA MAN HOURS; NO OVERTIME HOURS.

(2) 4 REGULAR CLERICAL MAN HOURS; NO OVERTIME HOURS.
END

AMY FBIHQ ACK FOR THREE TELS -
: N
CLR -

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE ___lnlse . BY sPa4leml ms




I L T

Y LS R

b

P
oA
kR
EH

S O

FLULINL BuRe ey OF TR IETARTION

Uit vuN AT iONE 5 }_{UN

AU 0BI1A74

/J" YA EEN - .
NROOS JN PLAIN N [ Intell, . eeeeee
b FLA / TELETYRE Laboratory
5:39 P NITEL'8/8/74 SRV oo & el —
Troiuing oo
TO DIRECTQK (139-4039) Lesal Coun,
Telephons Bm,
FROM J? SON (139-54) (P) 1P recric Sery
.
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION Z(
WATERGATE UNIT NV /f{ LSS
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, \O

RE JACKSON TELETYPE DATED JUNE 28, 1974,

1Hz JACKSON DIVISION CONDUCTED NO IhVESTIGATION
N THIS NMATTER DURING JULY, 1574,

ENDe

FUUHC FECTD TwO KLJ

HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ( /"
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE__ linlge” BYsPasemiome




SN B
(,,_y} \u_)
FEDIRAL BUREAL OF INVISTICANION
COMMURICATIONS S{CTION
ff%‘%ﬂiﬂic

WRBBT JK PLAIN Tru_ﬂma
8:48 PN NITEL 7/30/74 HER
TO  DIRECTOR(139-4889) ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SEC-

VATERGATE UNIT
FrROM JACKSONVILLE(C139-6D)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE JK HITEL JUNE 28, 1974,

< B e A AT e M

AwseC, i

i Faop oA -Adm

Dep A -Inv.__
Acat T
Admin, L
Cop Pt
Ext. Alldm |
Pili A e
In-. u;.rt -
1=t f”

In=nection ..

Lo rabory
Plsa. & Eval
Spoc. Inv. o
Proiniug .——-
Lewral Coun.
Telephone Hm.

1> NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL INVESTIGATIONS

REQUESTED B\j’ THE . SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEALING WITH THE
WATERGATE AND ALL RELATED MATTERS, BROKEN DOWN AS TO REGULAR

H)URS, OVERTIME HOURS AND TQOTAL HOURS- NONE,

2) NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASES BROXEN
DOWN AS TO REGULAR HOURS, OVERTIME HOURS, AND TOTAL HOURS~ NONE,

END

FBIHG REC'D FIVE KLJ CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

SEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___7l17]ge

\

BYSP4.l8m| Qms




-~ t. . ; A; Tc‘ ~f‘ A“_“_:_E
PEARL Beifa € potgeTeriye Drp-d f-Alm. 3
e COMMUNIZATH 3 SECTIoN Dog.- f" |52 PR

Yool Celivg Asst Dirs

e 2 .
e NR 228 KC PLAIN e 1T ?pr;fL““
‘y’ 3. XL 1 ——

™ Fiir- ¢ _

g:¢25 PM AUGUST 1, 1974 NITEL PPWIL !r‘T}g Gm h ’géif

. Jier

TO: 'EIRECTOR mnmwln."ww

Inteld, e

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT Laboratory

Plan. & Ywval

FROM: KANSAS CITY (139-124) P e
Lewal '! S
T(} "?‘ RN ,'.‘
: | Dire ]
 WATERGATE AND RELATED MATIERS a;yp R
4)‘{
». L e
RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SAC'S, NOVEMBER 2, 1973. (-

SA REGULAR HOURS - €3 OT HOURS =- @: TOTAL - @.

CLERICAL HOURSV— i3y CT HOURS - &3 TOTAL - Q.

END.

PLLS HOLD

ALL INFORMATTON CONTATINED
HERZIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ UN\Fe.  BYS84 SamlOms



) 9

) “ piecrr RUREAY OF Py ESTICCTREY

, NR002 kX PLaIN CUMUUNICATIONS SECTION
v 5:08 : -
: SPMNITEL Aygygt 1y 1974 s@gﬁan(}%;974
T0 DIRECTOR,” FB] N/ R
l TELETYEE T —
. ATIN:{ﬁCCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTIoW, Fien, & Tl
Spee Inv. .
: WATE ATE UNIT Tr:‘tti—ni.r;g R
o Local Coun. .
L ( ‘elephone Bm, .

FROM KNOXVILLE (62-1072) (P) L;;““fSHEL,

/
-WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU NITEL NOV. 2, 1973. (7/

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR MONTH OF JULY, 1974, IS
AS FOLLOWS:
(1) (A 4 HOURS
(B) 30 MINUTES
(C) 4 HOURS 30 MINUTES

(2) (A 2 HOURS 30 MINUTES
(B) HWONE

(C) 2 HOURS 30 MINUTES
ENDTJT FBI WASH DC CLTR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
_ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
o DATE___7{ni%s ___EYsbaSs loms

O



(} |

—
Assoc. Dy,

HOORA BLROAL OF DNIST DTy Dt‘].‘-.-A.D,-Ad;

» O UNICATIONS St i Dep-A Dilny,

WLESEL e
. - Admin,

NR 224 LV PLAIN A4 i Comp. Svet
y : Fxt. Affyre
TN L Fiiee & (¢ v o

» T P O B £ L%
8:25°PM NITEL AUGUST 8, 1974 T RE Gen. 1l [

Ident,
T0 DIREPTOR » FBI ) Inspection ____:

Frivel,

FROM LAS VEGAS (66-6) ( P) 1 PAGE i B
Plaw, & Eval.

{2 / :1‘3‘;.":?. Inve |

i~ Toiming

/t}‘ ’)0// Legul Covn,

WATERTGATE AND RELATED MATTERS / W Telephone km,

Director Qeey

s - NO WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS INVESTIGATIONS WERE
CONDUCTED BY THE LAS VEGAS DIVISION DURING THE MONTH OF JULY,
1374.

END
HOLD

- 4TI TNFORMATION' CONTAINED
! {ERETN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 7l1)3e  BYSPalemloms




O

Vp ot adm

VAL Buring OF INVTSYICATION, Drgod by

COMMUNITATIONS SECTION A

Conr Bwvsb

AUC 011374 A

NR 223 LR PLAIN r //\71
gm.:r,-m.\-h' :.’ . e —,, ) . _‘V«.“";

9:24PM NITEL AUGUST 1, 1574 JIC P CTYRE Lo
o~ LIRS —

TO: DIRECTOR Likeru . T
- Popas & Loal
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - Hocw, it ——

WATERGATE UNIT

FROM: LITTLE ROCK (13S8=-64) (P)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS, HNOVEMBER 2, 1573.

DURING THE MONTH OF JULY, 1974, LITTLE ROCK DIVISION

SPENT NO CLYRICAL OR SPECIAL AGEINT MAN-HOURS ON CAPTIONED
MATTER.

~ND

ALL INFDRMATIONSg%¥¥géNED
HEREIN IS UNCLA .
DATE linlke  BYSPARMIDMS




O 0

BADERAL BeRiAG OF PRESTCATS A i —
‘ COILICATIONS SECTION Der-A D -Adm_
‘  DeprAD-InVeae
: '3 fi A=at. Dir: )
NR 17 LA PLAIN 11374 SbDies
—— Coinp. %}wt

€20PM NI;Eb/ﬁﬂsusr 1, 1974 CXF ﬁg;gffimg?gg Ea%i_u_ﬂéﬁ
en. Ir ‘) . ' i .

TO DIRECTOR (139-4889) cor. k_# 7L

Tdent. . _
Inszpaction .
ATTNe: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT ?ﬁf‘~—
Aaburalory
FROM LOS ANGELES (139-386)(P) 1P et~
Training e
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. Legal Conn,

Talophone Bm, o

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU, JULY 1, 1974,  Director Secy

DURING JULY, 1974, LOS ANGELES DIVISION SPENT FOLLGWI”%;Xé;
HOURS DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS: 7 i?,

SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR HOURS - SEVEN, b~ e e
SPECIAL AGENT OVERTIME HOURS - TwO.
TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS - NINE,
REGULAR CLERICAL MANHOURS - TWO.
END -

MW YRIHE ACK FOR TwO TELS
CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE  vil%e  DYeea Jouloms



ctoLRAL ELatAU OF INYESTICATION Adein :7.‘*_;
COMMUMCATIONS SECTION G Bort 7
JUL 311374 j F e
. e Tuspsiiion
TEYEYYPES Ingll o
086 LS PLALN e o
Troiin e
5136 PM NITib/JULY 31,1974 SBW Fogal Coun.
10 DIRECTOR Dl Sevw
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION L, é¥}\“/
- ~ G
e WATERGATE UNIT. fLJ.« v\JY S
Wit FROM LOUISVILLE (66-2465) (P e

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

STATISTICAL INFO FOR MONTH OF JULY 19743
1) NONE,

2) NONE,

L35S REC 4 DBS FBIHQ CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 2)E BYSPa denf Ons




0y T‘\Dﬂc Dir. _
ep.-A.D.Ad
= . NR 606 Mk PLAIN FLDLFAL BUREAL OF twsw ATHON Dep. f’tD-Iuv’HL
o COVMUNITATIONS SICTION Asst Dir.;
© 7 6332 PoM. NITEL AUGUST 1, 1S74 KJW é??“§7;-"
-~ - ar f E g
10 DIRECTOR f“ﬁf\\'jiﬁ FgéifZ?/
. Goey (ny
< ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRaub szcnﬁu”\’F‘E hjwt[
nec }('l
UATERGATE UHIT f}“;‘x“"atory__—m
qul_ & EV&L
FROM  MEMPHIS (66-2181) (C) i
raining
Legu) Coum
Tl’."(‘ 1 b ¥ Rm. —
D IO qu v I-J
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. L:;-v )
RE BUTEL, 11/2/734 c
DURING JULY THE FOLLOWING MAN-HOURS WERE SPENT [ ¢ £ /=°F

ON INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE:

. SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR MAN-HOURS: &
ol SPECIAL AGENT OVERTIME HOURS:

)
TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS: 2
REGULAR CLERICAL MAN-HOURSS 8
| CLERICAL OVERTIME HOURS: 2
= TATAL CLERICAL HOURS: 6
o END,

HAVE ONLY . OR FOUR TELS

PLS ACK

AMY FBIHQ ACK FOR FOUR TELS
HOLD FOR TwO

L ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ¢
DATE __lnlge __BYSP4tm( Qms




B

i P VOO A ST AT
(V\\-}l3 RS r\]bg'l')i"#- ~ 18]
w174 MU A
hn\ HERE 3., —----..._.
&‘.}—:ﬁfb# e Low taery
NRZOS8 Mi PLAIN ST e gj; f}ﬂd-w
Trsiniag -
6:10RM NITEL AUGUST 2, 1574 AXN Legal Coun
Telephome Bmu o ¢
TO DIREBTOR  139-4889 Distor Sery
L s
FROM MIAMI 139-328 tﬂ f‘

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT % re fﬂzg‘ﬁ_
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET Al; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DsC., JUNE 17,
1972, 10C; PERJURY; 00Js 003 WFO.
REBUNITEL HOVEMBER 2, 1973,
THE FOLLOWIHG STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF

LHEEAM Y
-

1974, 1S SURMITTIED IN CONNECTION WITH WATERGATE AND
JUN IvJ™ i -Juuua.l&uu .|.| uvu luvsq. s A BdE WL A e - Fas

?

" RELATED MATTERS:

v 1

AGF KT MANHOURS: REGULAR: 173 OVERTIME: 23 TOTAL: 17
CLERICAL HOURS: REGULAR: 24; OVERTIME: @; TOotak: 24
END
CRF FBIHQ FOR TWO
LRF
CLR AND TKS

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE.___ 1inige BYSP4 danlons




Wiy oag of posTIIOTYY
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

NROOS> MI PLAIN
5:08 M1 NITEL AUGUST 1, 1974 LSK

IO DIRECTOR, FBI (ATTN: ACCOUNTING
WATERGATE UNIT)

FROM MILWAUKEE (66-1906)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

. i
RE BUREAY NITEL

AND FRAUD SECTION

T L LS S Rl R AT
Axyoe D
P, 2 Dordm
j"_j;.-:‘; D-luv

Asst Blir
an "1
v Sy

t ATS
I(_ 1 g/(, -
Im TE.
1o .
Pian. d Mo
& nv.

=l

"~ A

u63._l ( an.
Tet " st
Dxr ~r"

{,/,’«7'“ "

n?/nV

T'm,

© Ser'y
T

TO ALL SACS DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
MILWAUKEE DIVISION HAD NO AGENT OR CLERICAL HOURS
SPENT ON SUBJECT MATTER DURING JULY, 1574.

END

ALL IN%ORNAFIONSCONTEINED
HFREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE  72finlzo___BYsPaleml Dms



ST NP OPLEIN

515994 NITEL

TITAPOLIS (58-92) ONI PAGE
ACCOUNTING

AWD RELATED

Assoc. Dir. . -
Dep~AD-Admo

FEDERAL BLRIAL OF Pivistanrg DepA DAnv_
C(\‘UVU\ CA ;O\S s,rr“\nnm Asst. Dir:
Adrein. e

A Coorp Swst
/-Uu{QJ}SM Ext. Affa

¢

i ey T

TELETYPE St £
In: ‘Jutlun .
| SATIEN v =
Lealrrot vy
Fian. & ¥val _
Snael bnw,

Tzl (run U
Telepline Bme
5, 1874 DCY e ey

FRAUD SEICTION-YATERGATE UNIT

MATTERS
OF LY, 1974, THE MIMNZAPDLIS DIVISTON

PRI S

&7 AGENT HOURS AND ZERO OVERTIME AGENT HOURS

AGEZUT HOURS, THE MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION

CLEATCAL HOUS &30 ZEZ20 QVIRTIWE CLEIICA)

ONE CLERICAL HOURS ON THESE mMpATTIRS.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
SFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _ Jjnlge  BYShaRminms



R

G pmertin gy
Lol bl U PG TATIOR

SONICLCATINNS SECTION

NRCOL MO PLAIN

753PM NITEL 7/31/74 PER
10 DIRECTOR

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION =-

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM MOBILE (62-1668) ONE PAGE

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUNITEL NOVEMBER 2, [973.
MOBILE CONDUCTED KO INVESTIGATION RE CAPTIONED; NO COST

STATISTICS INVOLVED,
END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _,ﬁlﬂ_’L/{?i%‘e.-___BY;'}.‘:%;_!‘«:&JQM-__



{ J
PRILRAL BUKEAU OF 35T GATION Asenc. Dir. L
s " el At SAD-Adm.
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Dep-a D-tav
oo . A=zt Dir:
T Fuo 11974 i
_ WR 083 WK PLATH . C S
o TELETYPE Fil s & (/00 e
8e@PM NITEL 8/1/74 TJB Gen. irvf PAL
_/,-" Ident. £ = e
TO DIRECTOR (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - Iuspation -
Labh ratoTy e
. WATERGATE UNID Plan & Eval _}
& E Spcc.:. .hw' e ;
- FROM NEWARK 56-gp :E??gﬁnffﬁiy
- 'L[fcjiei‘,\'zxc.n(- . "“il
- Director S .
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

fd‘—c%FA&ﬁ%ww“
13'/ t'Fj/ i

RE BUREAU NITEL, NOV. 2, 1973.

STATISTICAL INFO FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 1974%
R 1. SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS

R REGULAR 16

OVERTIME 8 -
TOTAL 16 ’

2« CLERICAL / STENO MaN-HOURS

REGULAR 4
OVERTIME @
TOTAL 4

END

AMW FBIHQ ACK FOR ONE
HOLD FOR TwoO

IED
ALL. INFORMATION CONTAINED
TUREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE__ahlge  BYSOa@miens
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LA DeAdm
- FU0ITRL EURTAL Of MG q;t“ﬁus\. Diep -;‘;.D,-ln\‘. ——
IXIEINY X re v Asat, Dir:
COMNIC SATH! “S SE Lx—”ﬂ ‘I Admin
- G Syst.
AUS 0 1137 Ext A
iq (Ao~ ETF_vgﬂ,
NREZ6 NO PLAILN TEd “&TYPE) Tgent >
Tusyw i
846 PM NITEL AUGUST 1,1974 PWA L a—
en, & Tval
T0s fiﬂﬁEETOR iy
Troimng e
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE YNIT: Covm —
AT [+ P,
FROM : NEW ORLEANS (46-2773) Lp A=

. Mot
L ;J\»f;-‘-.f‘._x LR

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
REBUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2,1973.

DURING THE MONTH OF JULY, 1974, NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL

. TIME SPENT ON WATERGATE OR RELATED MATTERS IN THE NEW ORLEANS DIVISION,
END

1, IKF ”\TION CONTATINED
%Il%{ ({P UNCLASSTFIED
.»’14.'1‘}3,__,w ,5}_!1\,29 CRYShaalRmlans

‘CJ,-M:L"



e

, ( ) AF::‘:,L... .
it Am
e Trv
. A o
Footiin kA ne POaninaTioa I Cor, et
TSI TRTE Ny e c j ) - :
LT RTINS SE ey f ;it e v
AR I i
’ U s A
) -
I , L]zu":l. ) S
| Inspection¥__
| :
:a ) N : FR{InEet [
) ¢ ! Labvoatay
oPaw & BEval _
i Specs Inv. L
o Training L
]

{ Legal Coone

Telephone Rm.
Dirastor Sac’y ;
- - v ———

i{ %/f/ﬁ
. C(—72 { R :i i;ﬂ")")."\-w
PN 4

!ITEL 2-1-74 PLQ W Wi

NR@25 NY PLa

8143 P.L.M,
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM¢ SAC, NEW YORK (139=321)
ATTN: (ACCOUNTING AHND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT)
WATERCATE AND RELATED MATTERS
FOLLOWING NY DIVISION STATISTICS ARE ESTIMATED FOR JULY,

1974
(1) 420 SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS CONSISTING OF 38¢ REGULAR

HOURS AND 4@ OVERTIME HOURS.
(2> 40 CLERICAL MAN-HOURS CONSISTING SOLELY OF RECGULAR

HOURS . 3

END o - s |
L | L s

HOLD i

ALL INFCRMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE_ 7 ﬁ#?o BYSPAJ M pms




PEOLKAL BLKEAL GF PAESTICATIOR “Ident.

COMMUNMCATIONS SECTION Tepeti

Lahoratry

R 924 NF PLAIN AUS 0 1197 JBlan & ual
Spee. Inv.

7:25 Pl NITEL AUGUST l, 1574 HRC TEP ETYPE -L'};Y- i

— Ld' CouR,

e el ne R ’
TO: /DIRECTOR - T o ,51:3;:

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTICN,
WATERGATE UNIT
FROM ¢ NORFOLK (66-556) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973. ;'

NURFOLK DID NOT DEVOTE ANY TIME DURING THE MONTH OF JULY

IN INVESTIGATIONS OF WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
END

TJT FBI WASH DC CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
TEREIN IS UNCLPSSIFIED
DATE _hnlse  Byeea Jamiom$
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DY

- SLTHIR ?.&nsm& e o _

i LJ T Dt‘p. A DA (im‘_
ORML "K'\Ti(} \ SEL{\iQN I Dieps Tmins

\U AT AN Y

Asst, Dir.s

Y k:) 0 1 lg 74 Admin. . ___ |

Comp. Syst, ¥

TFLES Ext. Af,ar
TELETYRE Gen 1o s (:;;:51
NR 226 CC PLAIN Teent. ({1

Inspactiom . __
6:18PM NITEL AUGUST 1, 1974 JAB L

T ]
LU

WA e

A

Plan. & 1lval __
10 DEBECfaR, FBI ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD Spec. Inv,

Tratoing

Legnl Coun, .

SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT (134-408%) Yelvphone T,

Dirrerars Qunly

‘,

FROM OKLAHOMA CITY (139-103) P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS 2 - Y an.

REBUTEL 4 NOVENBER 2, 1973,
STATISTICAL INFORIATIOh FOR PERIOD JULY 1, 1974 THROUGH

JULY 31, 1974:
t. SPECIAL AGENT MANHOURS
REGULAR - 25 HOURS

QOVERTIME - NONE
TOTAL - 25 HOURS

2. CLERICAL MANHOURS

REGULAR - 8 HOURS
OVERTIME - NONE
T0TAL ~ 8 HOURS

END.

ALL TINFORMATION CONTAINED
SERETN IS UNCLASSIFTED
DATE 2118190 BYSP4leniOmy
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;)» . it . . . e
; : " - Feoiday plarw or INVISTICATION Assve. Dir, . _
i3 CO.‘a"‘z?U:’\'iC-??5;1‘*\5 SEC_HON Dep-AD-Adm___

Dep-A D-Inv.,

. '~ Asst. Dir.;

NR 627 OM PLAIN JUL 3 1374 Admin. ______
i Comp. Syst.
M

347 PM NITEL 7-31-74 PF i v

o -
i 102 DIRECTOR (ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION
" | WATERGATE UNID {%@{;;;___
FROM:  OMAHA (139-58) (P) e el —
Training
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. | Legal Coun.

T?leph one Rm,
FOUR SPECIAL AGENT AND ONE CLERICAL REGULAR MAN HOURS 6%;&3,%:a

SPENT ON CAPTIONED MATTER DURING MONTH OF JULY, 1974, i\} N

cc Cf
END — d
GXC FBIKQ ACK FOR THREE

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
i JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
e DATE__7/ul20 _ BYSPqtamioms™




R BNESTICATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

RUGO 1127 4
e
Tr{:ETY—‘* =,
NR €25 PH PLAIN
732 PM AUGUST 11,1974 NITEL MCA
TO DIRECTOR ATTIN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SEC.
WATERGATE UNIT
FROM PHILADELPHIA (62-5545) (P)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS:
RE BUREAU TEL, NOVEMBER 2,1973.

PAILADILPHIA DIVISION - JULY 1974:

le RZGULAR AGINT MANHOURS - SIX
2. OVERTIME AGENT MANHOURS - NONE

3. TOTAL AGENT MANHOURS - SIX

ALie T [
Drp-Aa T 5 b1 TN
Dep-A D.-Inv.
Asst. Dir:

Admin. Lo
Coinp. Syst

Training o
Legal Coun
Telephone R
Directur See'y

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE

2nige

BYSPA [em | bing




S‘\ ‘:"._ . L ' Assor. Dir, —.
} o . h:wfm. Bukeny OF evIsTranTs giﬁfg{‘f"’:
[ , COMAIL L CATIONS SECHON Asst Trirs

", : Admin, _
= C . Bogt.
: NR24 PX PLAIN J”L'31’*74 Bt Logirs o
£ c? Filey oo
g I I B £ N o
£ AS2PHJULY 31, 1974 WITEL WXC  TELETYRE tent/ .
Feon Inspection -
oo To: RECTOR (139-4089) Y —
; V Laboratory .
: . ATTN ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERSATE UNIT | Lo & Pveb —
MR "o Trainin _

= FROM: PHOENIX (139-118) (P) 1P Lesal Cosn

2 - Teiephone R
:—_ r;n‘(‘ O qch —-

T R P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. gf;{f?z°f<//
&;5' 174

NO AGENT OR CLERICAL TIME SPENT ON THESE MATTERS IN JULY.

RE PX NITEL TO BUREAU, JUNE 28, 1974,

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ ahplee Bixg‘“ﬂLﬂmi,_
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- PRULEAL ATEAL GF INVES TN
) — COMMUNICATIONS ;‘:F.(ﬂ.'l?i‘;ai§
. RUSH 11874
¥Ri2 PG PLAIN -é? P
TELETYFE

525PM NITEL 8-1-T4 CLK
—

TO Q;RECTOR ATTN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT

FROM PITTSBURGH (56=256) 1P

Legal ¢ ,;J'ﬂ‘. -

Telephone D,

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS Dirts Sy
4‘.‘ Py

1»'%44§}¢

REBUNITEL TO ALL SAC'S 12/11/73, PR Tty £ A
&9 C/J i S

FOLLOWING IS ESTIMATE OF STATISTICAL INFO FOR THE PERIOD
7/1/74 THROUGH 7/31-74:
1.) SA MANHOURS SPENT ON INVESTIGATIONS:
REGULAR HOURS 3
OVERTIWE HOURS 0
TOTAL 3
2.) CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENT:
REGULAR HOURS 2
OVERTIME HOURS O
TOTAL 2

END

AEC 5 DBS FBIHQ CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN TS UKCLASSIFIED
DATE: _ 10l%s  BYSPa JRAIOMS
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" AT e o ey 77 e S
Assse, Ihpe

Der- A0 Adm__
- ;A D-linw,.
Jeonn ca Acest Dir:

OF e ESTIGATION Admin.

50- LCAT %S &
i S srer Ceynn. Ev t
£ 1ON Ext. Af‘

Sty Files

Idﬂnt
Inane-iion

SRS
M

KR e ow -
e,

R Ty pee
"‘-f'."“';" H ‘zm foull, L
La'sigotz

bty

Ylsn & Eval, _
: Spee. Inv. _____
o Training
Legl Coun
39 Pg PLAIN Telephome Ema

Dircotor Sec‘y

&7 NITEL g8-2-74 CLX
TO DIRECTOR ATTN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT L

[
LI 2,

FOM PITTSBURGH (56-256) 1P /,'b? .-'*
b ¢ "ol

WATERGATE AND RELATED MAITERS

REPG NITEL 8=-1~74,

RENITEL SET FORTH 3 AGENT HOURS SPENT ON INUESTIGATIOHS IN
CAPTIONED MATTER., CORRECT FIGURE SHOULD HAVE BEEN 24 HOURS-

RUREAD REQUESTED TO CORRECT NITEL.

Dt
o

T ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

- DATE____3al3¢  BYSPaltmipms




P
T
g

Asgoc. Ll . ,j
Dep-A.D -Adm. .
Dep-A.D-Inve_
Asst. Dirs

Adnainm
Aanmin. .

PR e st 07 P TaTio I B Comp. To
COMMUNIGATIONS SECTioN 7 v L

. Gen, nv

i - AUG 0] 12974 Tderi

T 4 Inapectis '_ . -

‘ T . : Iotell
f N TELE:h : E Lahorabvry oo
zoLh ' Plan. & Tvab

f BHES N N
IS Trimer .
Ze Tt T T
e Legal Coun. _a

N2 #22 PD PLAI Tolephoue D

Dipeetiy E‘“C'}' ..

8:23PM NITEL AUGUST 1, 1974 PEM -
T0:° pirEcToR C><y/ /8

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SEZCTION - WATERGATE UNIT ////

f_-- \
FROM:  PORTLAND (65-2227) (P) IP L, G¢ h

......... o

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAY TELETYPE NOVEMBER 2, 1573,
PORTLAND SPENT 64 REGULAR SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS ON CAPTIONED
MATTER DURING THE MONTH OF JULY, 1974, AND 16 CLERICAL MAN HOURS.

-
o E'u'D ©

PLS HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE Ilﬂiiéw__BYéﬁﬁﬁkﬂQﬂi,__
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e

Aszoc. LT o
Dep-~A.D-Adm.__
Dep-AD-Inve
Asst. Dire 1

T A SR Admin. _______}
o - e e o, S . -
t B R :",f_‘(‘;'i,’.,"! - ‘ Lerag :
‘ : : Loy 4% 4
. S daak 1
i ien. dav, NG &
; /-

NROE5 SC PLAIN SOy

L"‘-'; I‘(fr:y E
_____ o o Pian. & Eval, ¢
g:33 PM NITEL 8/2/74

e . ’*g; ~—
T0 Diﬁ;CTOR, FBI egal Coun .}

3
]
D".‘
k]
¥
&
—
o
<

Telepbone R, oY

Director Soctv

AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT, “~———r——u/is

ATTN: ACCQUNTING ¢

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF JULY, 1974, IOQ_jﬁJ]
\0-"&id
FROM SACRAMENTO (62-384) (P)

WwATERGATE ARD RELATED MATTERS,

RE BUREAU AIRTEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

THE FOLLOWING MANHOURS SPENT ON WATERGATE AND RELATED WATIERS
DURING JULY, 19743

t BEGUIL AR AGCENT MANHOURS 30 OUERT
[ L . RV R L 3 il WL A W [APF L § N

ie noavL.al Ly v

=t
=
1)
43
i)

22, REGULAR CLERICAL HOURS 2, OUERTIME, NONE, TOTAL 2 HOURS,

IN ADDITION TC ABOVE, TRIAL NECESSITATED ROUND TRIP AIR
TRANSPORTATION FOR ONE AGENT FROM SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA, TO
VASHINGTON, D.Ce. AND FOUR DAYS PER DIEM WHILE AGENT IN WASHINGTON,
D.Ce
END.

GXC FBIHQ ACK FOR FOUR

ALL, INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN Ib UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ Nal¥o _ BYSEiRulons




Iy FEDERAL GLrEAL £ UNESTIGATION
COMUNIDETIONS SECTIDY
e
Ll
RN

TELETYPE
NB 7 S PLAIN

525 P NITEL &/2/74 WRF

[ A By L o A ey
AsEol DM L L
Dep-AD -4ém,
Dep-A D-Irv.. __
Asxt. Dhr:

Admin. .
Comn, Svet.
Ext. Aff
Fit s &
Gen. Iz
Tlemt A
Inspasticon
Intcll. .
Lat

TULLEY

Flaa. & pval __
Spﬁ" I

10 DIRMLCTOR (139-4789) fj; .
FATT Ne ACCOUNTING AN ?QAHl}‘; cTr - MATEDRAATE HNTTH h fw’_]l’m. =
AN B L | ISEVEVIURE BY I O G i) = R IR e wa— e Vel aivd M4 L iy L4 S m‘_;‘.:‘_”‘.r_,:_!”ii’__.‘___J
FROM  ST. LOUIS (139-93) P IP g —'.{;h /.
v i-’ .‘/ :Ji,- -
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS ; '/
e /" A
RE BUSTAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, NOV. 2, 1973, éﬁ el ﬂ4‘*
s &M&
STATISTICAL INFO FOR THE MONTH OF JULY: NUMBER OF

SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS: ZERO.

D
b

END

HOLD

NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS:

ALL IN
HEREIN

DATE_

ZERO

FORMATION CONTATINED

15 UNCLASSIFIED

7/17/96 NV e r‘o b o
D IxF



-

’ FELENAL bL‘ sALQOF B Fm[np—m—r

CUNTLUCATIONS 8

P ll\_l;“g

R @@2 SU PLAIN

Vj;ﬁgllﬁe AM AUGUST 2, 1574 NITEL AUGUST 1, [974 CXV
T0 DIRECTOR

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT,

FROM: SALT LAKE CITY (66-1836) iP 110 Eﬁg
ﬂmwg

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, 2

‘o

RE SALT LAKe CITY TELETYPE, JULY 1, 1974,

FOR MONTH.OF JULY, 1974 NG INVESTIGATION WAS CONDUCTED
AT REQUEST OF SPECIAL PROSECUTION FOR DEALING WITH WATERGATE.
END .
RilS Fi21 WA BC

ACK TwWO CLR

ALL TINFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE ___2{1l%e _ BYses Jomions



s

fLUther goszay of ENYLSTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS STOTION

FUG OIH?4

MR B25SA PLAIN
‘ 7:88P11 NITEL AUGUST I, 1S74  MAH T%-LLJ““PEu
S e
- TOg DIRECTOR

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SEGTION

FR O SAN ANTONIO (56-178)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

\é RE BUREAU NITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

: DURING JULY, 1574, SAN ANTONIO DEVOTED 19 REGULAR
HOURS SPECIAL AGENT TIME ON GAPTIONED MATTER AND TWO HOURS
AGENT OVIRTINZ, 8 HOURS REGULAR CLERICAL, AND NO CLERICAL

i"‘]

Oven I

™
i

N

END OF FOUR TELS THANKS FOR HOLDING PLS ACK FOR FOUR

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE TﬁJiEQ___BYS&ﬁJ%QLEﬁé_,



AR FEDERAL BLREAU OF PWESTIOATION
CONVUNICATIONS SECTNN

SRR e IV |
.'-\-,.'.__.: Ui, ? i ] /

’

TELETANHS

SD PLAIN

AM AUGUST 2, 1974 NITEL BXK
DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4CRS)

SAN DIEGO (139~-63)
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATEPGATE UNIT

(P} —

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

URZAU TEZLETYPE NOVEMBER 2, 1973 TO ALL SAC’S.
TATISTICAL INFCRMATION FOR JULY, 1974:

o)
]
izl
=

Lip]

(1) VNUMBER OF SPEZCIAL AGENT MAN HOURS SPENT - ANONE.

(2) NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT - NONE.

THY -

Assoc iy w:
Dep-A D-Adm, .
Dop-AD-Inv__
SaE Dirs

Admin,
Comp Syst
ot Aff ! i

Files & -
—rﬁ;

Gen Iy

Lirne M
Inspoction
Intell

Laboratory
Flan. & Fval _
Spee. Inv,
Tr ining |
Legal Coun, ___
Telephone R, _

1 Dirsctor Sec'y _

T s - vty

ALI INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UMCLASSTFIED
DATE _7hialge _ BYSealtmioms



T N TR LR R

T

R TRRE 4 SER)

X Ea
. f: N _ o - f;‘)
- ”X;\oc Dhl.;h“.q_. . -
Dep ADAdm.___
N Dep-AD-Inv._
a Asst [ir.:
Admin, ...
. A E e Cownp. Swet ____)_'
COMMUNICATIONG STCTINY Ext_p,;;ﬂ?,ﬂ_

FIDLRAL BUIFAL DF PWISTICATION

Files & (;

foeo 'E? _'4‘1 Gen, Inv. b -
(\y/; Ident.
- Insren tis
NR 395 SF PLAIN - .:fl.i-::;ﬁ ‘{”?E §n:_-‘ . ——
LEt o Ty
5:39PM NITEL 841/74 CRH Pian & Eval, .
Spee. v, . __
T0: ‘E;RECTGR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - L??Fﬁg"““*=
val Coum .
Tet «hemn Bel o
iD ,TU"”'"("'" Ser’g 3

N
1SCO (135-142) (P 1P v

g'c% wfyff’
- 2 —
T

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, ”

RE BUREAU NITEL TO SAN FRANCISCO, DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
DURING JULY, 14 AGENT MAN HOURS AND ONE CLERICAL HOUR
WERE EXPENDED IN THIS MATTER. NO OVERTIME HOURS FOR EITHER

AGENT OR CLERICAL PERSONNEL.
END

‘n\ﬂf
A4

ATL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE.__2nalvo  BYsPa tenlong



- Bssoe, Die o
Den-A D-Adpm,
Dep-A D.-Inv._____
1 Asst. Dirs
Admin, . _
Cooome Bye

RN SERY by
- Ext. afy
- - Fiir -5

R O
o K [ i_:t ' (/
e Tiogens
P T e Tt 2
L ATYRE L

Pi

Sy inv.
Herao 1 PLAIN bt

> Legal Coam,
Teleplene P

17:27 P NITEL AUGUST 2, 1874 JXC 1P / 7—’5"’3;?"# Sec'y

-

0 I25CTOR

A |

FROYV.  "SAN JUEN (53-84) (P) é

ETTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT.

TIFSATHCT BUREAY TELETYPEIS, WOVENBER 2, 1973, AHD
FITTUATY 11, 1974,

FOLLOYING IS INFORMATION REQIISSTED IN REFERENCED TELETYPES

¥y

37 SAN JUAN QFFICZ FOR THZ HMONTH OF JULY, 1974:

(1) HONE
(%)  NONZ

i

ALI, INFORMATION CONTAINED

IFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED \
DATE imdze  BYseademloms




]
FLOIRAL BURESL Of PAISTICATION v:;;:;:».m}w e
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Depe Al A (,m~—

D BEEAREE }r\

-
Asst Dir.:

/ .

'l[..l«h i Y;‘l

Goen
Tdent, ¥
Inrnecting Ll
Intetl, ..o
Labsratry ..o
Pien & Fesl __
Spos v

NR223 SV PLAL
TEL AUG. 1, 1974 DPF

18212 PH
0 IRECTOR
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION

I0

WATERGATE UNIT

Fr oM SAVANNAH (56-153)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

1973,

2 o RE BUREAU MNITEL TO ALL SACS KOV. 2,

o .
NG INVESTIGATIAN WAS CORDUCTED 1IN CAPTIONED MATTER BY SAVANNAH

Al SPECIFIC REQUEST OF SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCEj§ THEREFORE, NO
SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MANHOURS BEING REPORTED FOR JULY 1574,

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HF@EIN 15 LNCLASSIFIED
”A‘ﬂ___mjj}itv UL*ijgp\Qwi___



| “ i)
": . Assnc; i)ir. I
. Dep-AD.-Adm__
) Dt:-’\ D.-Im'_“___
:. Azst Dir:
Y Admin,
FEDLRAL BUREALY OF INVISHGATION Comp. Seet,
COAIN R CATIONS SECTION Ext. Af{affs
.(n.}‘u‘ o b IR S DLCDQ&\! Filrs 6‘.;:‘“; }#t ,-
e 1 A0 7 Gen, I{V,“:\_:-.i__'_'
;r‘- UU L i:’{l 4 Idemt, "/t{“
- Inagection
pag g l:r.,.... Rl e Intel.
M@@g2 SE PLAIR FELUL Y R Laboratory
Plan. & Eval, __
Spee. Tov, L
6:54PM NITEL 8-t-74 DCB Tocinine
: T Loval Coun
10 DIRECIOR Telephote R
7 | Directue Sedy
ATTN: FRAUD AND ACCOUNTING SECTION
: N Ps
WATERGATE UNIT 4 5V§}ﬁ
o~ .
FROM SEATTLE (135-122) (C) IP Co hnlefen

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL OFFICES DATED FEBRUARY 11, 1574, ARD

SEATTLE NITEL JULY t, 1974,
DURING THE PERIOD JULY 1 THROUGH JULY 31, 1974, SEATTLE HAS

EXPENDED A TOTAL OF 3 1/2 AGENT MAN HOURS AND 2 CLERICAL HOURS ON
WATERGATED AND RELATED MATTERS, ALL OFWHICH WAS PERFOR&ED

DURING REGULAR WORWING HOURS.

END

HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HERRIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___ bl BYSPizmfoms



Asgzoe, Diee
Dep-AD-Adm.
Dep-AD. Inv.__

: Aszt Dir.:

£ Admin, ___ ____

N etOIF AL BURTAY OF (NVESTICRTION Comp. Syet. __

v COMUUNICATIONS S(CTION Lxt, Arfirs

- Gen. Inv ]

i U L;: O -I 19 ?4 Ident.

i Inzpection (- ..

o o oo

[ : TEL&LWEE& Laberatory ..

-0 Plan. & Eval _

oo Spee. lnv. _____
o Training .. __ .

NR©Y2 SI PLAIN Lepal Coun

Tclephone B _

12:33P NITEL 8-1-74 CJR | Divector Sey

o

10 DIRECTOR (139-4289)

(ATTN: ACCOUNTINGND FRAUD SECTIOQON - CZ/Q
WATERGATE UNIT) ?//

P

;’. M“ﬁW)

FROM SPRINGFIELD (}39-66)

v ¥

WATERGATE .AND RELATED MATTERS.

- RE BUREAU NITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
P THERE WERE NO MAN HOURS, AGENT OR GLERICAL, SPENT ON THIS
| CASE IN JULY, 1974, P.

EAD

ACK FOR TwO
TJT FBI WASH DC CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ alinl o BYSP4 Jgmloms




T
R .

FELERAL Bumsal OF gyt ST,
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

RUGO 11974

NROZ8 TP PLAIN

5152PM NIZ?}/ﬁUGUST 1y 1974 JFD
TO DISECTOR, FBI

(ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
WATERGATE UNIT)
FrROM TAMPA  (86~618) (P)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

¥ BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2,
1873,

TAMPA DIVISION, DURING MONTH OF JULY, 1574,
EXPENDED ONE REGULAR SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOUR AND
ONE -HALF HOUR OF REGULAR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS

It CONNECTION WITH SUBJECT FATTER,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
KERFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__2v1l%  BYSP4 amloms



Vo e g i A
Sl TN

=

LABORATORY DIVISION
TIME EXPENDED ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

7/1/74 - 1/31/74

Duty Hours VOT Hours Total Hours
Agent 10 0 10
Clerical 12 0 12

ALL, INFORMATION CONTAINED
HFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE____Jinlge BYSP4 Raloms




FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-64) {‘ 2 :‘51.“.),« )

Ly

FBI
Date:  8/12/74

Transmit the following in

: (Type in plaintext or codel
7 Via AIRTEL
(Priority) ﬁl
________________________________________________ )
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)

WATERGATE RELATED MATTERS
(ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD
SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT)

Statistical Report, July, 1974

Agent Man Hours 483
Agent Overtime 61
Clerical Hours 42
Clerical Overtime 0
"LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
(EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
OATE 1llke  BY_SPaRmlomS
2=’ Bureau
2=- WFO .

(1 - 74-290) S

i\-il)a;mrh | | \O , ﬂé

\ - ,
)4
Approved: Sent M Per

Special Ag ;in Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574




Work Sheet
(=45 ‘(Rev. 2-19-71)

Clerce

forq

1. Albany

2. Albuquerqu;
© 3. Alexandria

4. Anchorage

5. Atlanta

17 6. Baltimore

7. Birmingham

" 8. Boston

9. Bufialo

1¢. Butte

Yz

11, Charlotie

o INRA R okinloP

12. Chicego

&
.|

b7

13. Cincinnati

. Cleveland

-

24

N
‘s‘

* 15. Columbis
"16. Dallas

<
-
-
T

. Denver

1/

. Detroit

<o

O QQG‘Q

:.19. El Paso . i 1. 0
i . 0. Henolulu b =)
' . Houston O
22. Indisnapolis e 4y Y i
o 23. Jackseon ) 0 D A‘/Aﬁ
24. Jacksonville 8] O
. Kansas Cily O (o)
;. Kuoxville 44 L4 %3
. Las Vegas [P H [2]
. Little Rock 4] [2}
. Los Angeles q i y
). Louisville [ [4]
. Memphis o o
- Miami 7 s 1Y
. Milwpukee 2] )
34, Minneapotis 3 _‘} .}
3. Mobile O (0]
36, Newark /& ¢ L
7. New Haven ! e Yo
38. New Orleans 4] (8]
39, New York City [’ D e
0. Norfolk O 5
41. Oklahoma City x g
42. Omaha _ / /
43. Philadelphia )
. 44. Phoenix - .
£ 48, Pitteburgh 1 v
“46. Portland ' /& 16
*'47. Richmond S )
48. Sacramento y 2

49. Suint Louis

50. Salt Lake City

o

51. San Anlomo

-

fn: 52 San Diego |

P

53, San Francisco

. San Juan ¢

C Tl

€°?°Q§0%09§o

&. Washington Field
S0G :

. Savannah - 0
Seattla 2 b
. Beattle 35
. Springfield ..¥: . [ 4]
. Tampa { I/y
ioleq. >3 15F R
X 23 A z

" Quantice

) Supply Room, Bazemend

Totals . )

o

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED




Executive Offices

Totals

Identification - -

Training

Administrative

Files and Communications

Doumestic Intelligence

6. General Investigative
7. Laboratory N

8. Crime Recards

9. Special Investigative [ RSO

+ 10, lnspection
11. Office of Legal Counsel

Totals
o
1. Beirut
2. Bem
3. Honn - !

5. Caracas

6. Copenhagen

7. Hong Kong
8. LaPaz
9. London i

10. Madnd

1. Managua

12. Mexico City

13, Ottawa

15. Rome

18. Tel Aviv

17. Tokyo - R
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PATRICIA KFNNEDY"AND HER ASSOCIATION WITH E. HOWARD HUNT'

C5ghUB2 19



TW 139-166)

FEDERAL PENITENTIARY ON JANUARY 2, 1974._ HIS FORWARDING

'ADDRESS AS OF JULY 15, 1974, IS 1245 NORTHEAST 85TH STREET
i1AMI, FLORIDA. KENNEDY IS DESCRIBED AS WHITE FENALE,

APPROXINATELY 29 YEARS OF AGE, 5 2"' SLENDER BUILD‘ HHQ,
WAS PREVIOUSLY EMPLDYED AS A LEGAL SECRETARY. Qéf

LEAD. MIAMI DISCREETLY ATTEMPT T0 ASCERTAIN IF HUNT
RESIDING AT AFOREMENTIONED ADDRESS AND, IF SO, ASCERTAIN

I T Ie SO S
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'IAMES 'ancgjﬂC €CORD, JR.; ET AL' BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
' NATIO%A‘ COﬁﬂITTzE HLAD UA?TERS JUNE 17, 1979 IOC;.

'FERJUR?; 00J3 CO“SPIRACY (00 ugsulusxow FIZLDY

“éa'quaz"rTou FIZLD TZ LLIYDE pususx 9 1974.
NEIG HBOPHOOD 'SOURCE

{fﬁloalna.

KTNIEDY,

L3




OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10
L MAY 1082 EDITION -
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 12014118 %

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

O : DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) DATE: 8/14/74
srom  : SAGYFAS VEGAS  (139-36)(RUC)
s
L/ o
susject: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka .
ET AL T i
Burglary of Democratic Natiomal .- . . - .
\ Committee Headquarters, = :
,.% Washington, D.C. : : -
i 6/17/72 R
't I0C; PERJURY; 00J; CONSPIRACY
) 00: WFO
W
%} Re Los Angeles teletype to Director, 8/6/74;
and Las Vegas teletype to Director, 8/7/74.
Enclosed for Bureau is one copy of FD-302
setting forth results of record review Secretary of _
State's Office, Carson City, Nevada, on Urich 0il :
Company of Nevada.. Seven copies of the FD-302 are j/ [
7 | enclosed for Washington Field, and one copy is enclosed [ J
= for Los Angeles. w
nik No further investigation outstanding Las Vegas ’
s Division at this time,
gg;;; )
gig )
L
3y e T
A
H @- Bureau (Enc. ¢'§" N
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2 - WFO

2 - Los Angeles
1 - Las Vegas
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078 -

3010-108-02

139-166)(E 7) i -
( 1 50N 08d (e 1)

" T T Anirml'f;lm“
1L INFORMATION CUNIALINLY
ﬁEHEIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 1lnlgo  BYsead




FD-302 {Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

8/14/74

Date

BOBBIE HOWARD, Deputy Secretary of State, Carson
City, Nevada, advised that file number 953-68 showed
that the Urich 0il Company of Nevada filed articles of
incorporation on May 20, 1968. These articles were
filed by C.T. Corporation System, 510 South Spring Street,
Los Angeles, California. The Nevada Resident Agent for'
this corporation was the Corporation Trust Company of

Nevada, 1 East lst Street, Reno, Nevada.

The purpose of the corporation was to engage in
any lawful activity. The authorized capital stock was
listed as 25,000 shares with $1 par value per share.

The original incorporators and the first board of
directors were listed as follows: : i

C.D. COLSTON Republic National Bank Building
Dallas, Texas

T.R. BOHANNON same address

D.L. LEWIS same address

On July 9, 1968, the following list of officers
and directors-was submitted:

Chairman of "the Board
GEORGE R.)}URICH

14085 East Bronte Drive
WhitEier, California™—

President’
JACK R.X URICH
14623 Millou Lane-

MMb
gfﬁieﬁaﬁ%ﬁgéﬁasumr ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
14085 East Bronte Driv HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED  °
“—hittier Ui DATE__ 7lnige  BYsP4 Jamloms:
0. 8/6/74 _ Carson City, Nevada File s LV 139-36
by SA HAROLD E. NEWPHER:tab Dore dirorns8/8/ 74

This document containg nelther racommendations nor conclustons of the FBI. 1t is the l_mmll:lr olf the FBl ond is |oqn_
11 and 13 contents ase net to be distributed cutslde your agency. ‘“BLBS““

L I P e
125/ 37—




LV 139-36
2 . .

ST - The annual list of officers and directors due at
the Secretary of State's Office, Carson City, by July =
1 of each year for the years covering 1968 through 1972
showed the following officers and directors: ..

R Chairman of the Board e
o GEORGE R. URICH [PPRNERE
P.0O. Box 4218
Whittier

President

JACK R. URICH

same address " S e e
Secretary-Treasurer
ELVA E. URICH

v same address

Vice President, but not director
JOE ANNXCLEVELAND WA

e - L : R
o The latest officers list in file was dated May
X 25, 1973, and had the following names: ' . S

Chairman of the Board -
GEORGE R. URICH e T
12925 East Whittier Boulevard/

Whittier : b

President
JACK R. URICH -
same address -

ADifé:“nr“.
A.LXURICH
same address

Officers £ not directors

Treasurér- Secretary - -
 H.K.\ISTANFIELD - |
. same address .-
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FBI !
Date: B8/9/74 :
. I
Transmit the following in |
/ {Type in plaintext or code) :
-~ -AIRTEL J
/" (Priority) 0
T0O: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-2089)
FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166)(P)

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. L ¥
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL |

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 '
411 INFORMATION CONTAINED .
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATTONS HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

(00:WFO) DATE___JJN1%o  BYSP4 Jru ]gm:

Re: WFO teletype to the Bureau, et al, 7/31/74. ”V1§
Sacramento teletype to the Bureau, et al, 8/2/74. |
Los Angeles teletypes (2) to the Bureau, et al,
8/5 and 6/74.
Las Vegas teletype to the Bureau, et al, 8/7/74.

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and three
coples of an LHM reflecting investigation conducted concerning
the Urich 011 Company.

ADMINISTRATIVE:

As Bureau is aware, referenced WFO teletype set
forth request of Assistant Specilal Prosecutor RICHARD
BEN-VENISTE, Watergate Speclal Prosecutor's Office (WSPO), to
determine whether individuals assoclated with Urich 011
Company made any substantial contributions to the Nixon
re-election effort which contributions may have been
utilized as "hush money" to the Watergate defendants.

Information contained in enclosed LHM was extracted
from referenced communications. Investigation conducted:
at Washington, D. C. (WDC), which is reflected in enclosed™’ e F
LHM, was conducted by SAs ANGELO J. LANG, CHARLES W HARVEY(S;rfj .

and DONALD E. STUKEY, “§ﬁ£ o REC- Imf-/’c; ﬁ/bﬂp

C?: o (;“c ."Du?&ﬂ{/wj’r ) 18 AUG 26 1974 ’

‘nsw i/‘/ t ;

%§§' _ !f11;‘£&2~£)é?/;2£7p/ 744%??{ {=
OIS e e

roved :
- \ -
5 ¢ /‘ U 50 _S;S@‘:?'q‘l Ag%Charqe o U.5.Government Printing Office; 1972 — 455-574




WFO 139-166

P -
;’3 "o - iF

250t 7t 18 noted that referenced Los Angeles teletype’
to the Bureau, et al, dated 8/6/74, set forth lead for 3
Portland Division to conduct investigation to identify

officers and their wives of Urich 0il Company of Oregon,.
Tne. Results of Portland investligation were not received
by WFO at the time this communication was prepared. ..

T

The Bureau 1s requested to disseminaté'copieh-
of the enclosed LHM to the WSPO.

a

WFO will advise the Bureau and the WSPO if any =
additional pertinent information 1s recelved concerning
the Urich 0il Company. .
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Washington, D. C. 20535

I"Reébf’PlemReferw August 9, 1974

<& File No. .

B JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. o

e BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL IR \

SR COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972

"gg INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS .
;%i Special Agents (SA) of the Federal Bureau of e

Investigation (FBI) conducted the following investigation
concerning the Urich 011 Company of Whittler, California, on
the datesg Indicated:

On July 29, 1974, a representative of the American
Petroleum Institute advised that a check of their records
disclosed the President of Urieck 011 Company 1s Jack R.
Urick and that the Chalrman of the Board is George R. Urick

On July 30, 1974, a review of the Government
Accounting Office's (GAO) Federal Election Records disclosed
that George R. Urich, on May 10, 1972, di1d contribute $3,000
to the Committee for the Re-Election of the President (CREEP),
The records did not dlsclose a contribution by Jack R. Urich.

1‘.;“ ‘;,{.;-;‘,‘:jxj “'\A"?'-"'-'J?‘:"“-.‘."-‘\\‘".‘mﬂlit‘;f’s;h":“_\h .x:" u -

On August 2, 1974, a review of the records of the
Corporation Index Section, California Secretary of State's
office, failed to disclose any reference to Urick 01l
Company. However, the same records did reveal a Urich 0il
Company, Corporation Number 224463, which was filed on
February 3, 1948. The most recent statement of officers,
which was filed on June 28, 1973, under number 136943,
reflected Jack R. Urich as President, Hugh lLacy as Vice

Proaad AdAant H k¢ Q+gnf‘4n1ﬂ as Sapare +g'n1r and H v Rinatrar
rresidenc, n. n. oLdniliied SECTevary, anG . L. CiOCHKOT

as Treasurer. All of these individuals listed & business
address of 12920 East Whittier Boulevard, Whittler, California.

o AN s i 3

The same records disclosed a Urich Realty Company, .
Ine., Corporation Number 369924, which was incorporated:- e
on March 2, 1959, The officers of this company were listed
as Jack R. Urich, President; Hugh Lacy, Vice President;

Robert W. D’Angelo, Secretary, and Pauline Aiken, Treasurer.:
The business address of this company was also listed as -

SN A U A Fh e
. .

-, ol

FERCR

e

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED]';;“::,
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED .. .,
DATE__2lta{%e BY :
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.

ﬂug‘r

: The records further revealed that Urich California
'Stations and Urich Independent Stations, both of which have-"
the same business address as above, were merged with Urichs
011 Company on December 31, 1973. The President, Vice i
President, Secretary, and Treasurer for both Urich California
Stations and Urich Independent Stations were listed as the
same as those for Urich 011 Company. RTINS

On August 5, 1974, H. K. Stanfield, Secretary,

Urich 011 Company, 12920 East Whittier Boulevard, Whittier, i
California, advised that Jack R. Urich is divorced, wife's Rl
name not known; Vice President Hugh Lacy is married to

Eleanor Lacy, Secretary H. K. Stanfield 18 married to Marsha
Stanfleld, Treasurer Carl Hagaman 1s married to Barbara I
Hagaman, and Assistant Treasurer Harry E. Blocker 18 married

to Anita (or Nita) Blocker. o . v

reflected
the Tollowing additional officers of that company: George R.
Urich, Chairman of the Board; l.eonard C. Gibson, Vice
Presldent; Oscar M. Olsen, Vice President; Don Simeon, Vice
President; Elmer J. Hartney, Vice President; Glenn Osbourne,
Vice Presldent; Gene Gates, Controller; and an additional
Director, possibly Albert L. Urich.

& — Urich 011 Company, Inc.,
---h

as five active subsidiaries which are directly and wholly
owned with the extent of intercompany relations not eclarified.
Three of these subsidiarles bear the name Urich 0il and
they are Urich 01l Company of Arizona, Inc., an Arizona
corporation; Urich 011 Company of Nevada, a Nevada corporation;
and Urich 0il1 Company of Oregon, Inc., an Oregon corporation.;;

On August 6, 1974, Bobby Howard, Deputy Secretary
of State, Carson City, Nevada, advised that file number o
953-68 reflects that on May 20, 1968, articles of 1ncorpo
were filed for the Urich 011 Company of Nevada. These : 3
articles were filed by C. T. Corporation System, 510 South‘
Spring Street, Los Angeles, California. The Nevada resident
agent was 1isted as _the Corporation Trust Company of Nevada
East First Street, Reno, Nevada. The purpose of the corpor tion
is to engage in any law activity. Authorized capital stock;

was listed as 25,000 shares with $1 par value per share,
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.
. -'..—f' . ) ,Sq, ";_-" :. .

ST The initisl incorporators and bond directors
are listed as C. D. Colston, T. R. Bohannon, and D. L.
Lewis, 211 of whom listed thelr address as Republie .
National Bank Buillding, Dallas, Texas. The annual officerS‘@?fwﬁz
list submitted on July 9, 1968, listed the following: s
Chairman of the Board, George R. Urich, 14085 East Bronte.

Drive, Whittier, California, President, Jack R. Urich,

14623 Millou Lane, Whittier California; and Secretary-

Treasurer, Elva E. Urich, 14085 East Bronte Drive,

Whittier, California.

The annual officers' list due on July 1 of each

year, covering 1969 through 1972, lists the following

officers: President, Jack R. Urich; Vice President,
Jo Ann Cleveland; and Secretary-Treasurer, Elva E.
Urich. All of these individuals list their address
as P. 0. Box 4218, Whittier, California.

The latest officers' list which was submitted
on May 25, 1973, reflects the following: Chairman of

the Board, George R. Urich; President, Jack R. Urich; and
Director, A. L. Urich. Other individualq who are orficers

but not directors are listed as: Secretary-Treasurer,

H. K. Stanfield and Asslstant Secretary-Assistant

Treasurer, H. E. Blocker. All of these individuals o
list theilr address as 12925 East Whittier Boulevard, -
Whittier, California. The officers' list due July 1, 1974,

is not yet in file.

On August 7, 1974, a review of the records of
the Arizona State Corporation Commission disclosed that on
August 27, 1951, a company known as Urich Serve Yourself
Stations was issued & certificate and, on March 12, 1971,
the corporation's name was changed to Urish 011 Company
of Arizona. The officers of the corporation were listed
as the same members of the Urich family who have been
mentioned previously herein until December 31, 1971, when .
H. E. Blocker became Assistant Treasurer. As of December 31,
1972, H. K. Stanfield became Secretary and, as of December 31
1973, Earl Hagaman became Vice President. . O




| (1

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.

On August 8, 1974, the Federal Election Records i«
‘of the GAD were searched relative to contributions made
to the Presidential) Campalgn of 1972 with regard to the
following names: ‘

Hugh Lacy

Robert W. D'Angelo -
Pauline Alken
Jack R. Urich
Eleanor lLacy

H. X. Stanfield
Marcia Stanfield
Earl Hagaman
Barbara Hagaman
Harry E. Blocker
Anita Blocker
Nita Blocker
George R. Urich
Leonard C. Glbson
Oscar M, Olsen
Don Simecn

Elmer J. Hartney
3lenn Osbourne
Gene Gates
Albert L. Urilch
C. D. Colston

T. R. Bohannon
D. L. Lewis

Jack R. Urich
Elva E. Urich

Jo Ann Cleveland
A. L. Urich

NPT Ry S

s

WA

Quarterly reports to GAO of the Committee to
Re-Elect the President dated June 10, 1973, September 10,

1973, and January 30, 1974, were searched for all of the

above listed names with negative results._ _ P‘aa“yvrggﬁ

The June 10, 1973, report to GAO of the California
Committee to Re-Elect the President, the Texas Committee .
to Re-Elect the President and the Arizona Committee to

Re-Elect the President were searched for the above—listed
names with negative results. o RS
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JAMES. WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.

A review of the alphabetical 1list of contributions
made prior to the 1972 election revealed that one David
D. Bohannon who may or may not be identical with T. R. .
Bohannon, Hillsdale, California, made a $3,000 contribution®
to the Bay Area Committee to Re~Elect the President on
August 11, 1972. :

One Donald L. Lewls, Palos Verde, California,
made a $200 contribution to the Northrop Good Citizens . : N
Committee on September 7, 1972. S AR

made
) . .
Iie o

One George R. Urich, Whittier, California
00 contribution to the Committee to R clect

ident on May 10, 1972.
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This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions of

the FBI. It i1s the property of

the FBI and 18 loaned to your agency;
it and 1ts contents are not to be i
distributed outside your agency. -
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// Date: 8/13/74
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)Transmit the following in
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s {Type in plaintext or code)

4 Via ATRTEL ey

% e [«

fi TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

L FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166: (P) s
SUBJECT: %%Mﬁi WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka 4%

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC
6/17/72; I0C; PERJURY; CONSPIRACY;
00J

(00: WFO)

Re Buairtel to WFO dated 7/30/7hL.

Enclosed for-the Bureau are the original
and five copies of an LHM dated and captioned as above.

confidential source in thé?LHM is
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

IanUJ@#uRﬁwg Washington, D. C.
Fife N August 13, 1974

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

ET AL;

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC
JUNE 17, 1972 o

it
%

By letter dated July 26, 1974, the Office of the
Watergate Sepcial Prosecutor requested the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) to determine the names and addresses
of each and every subscriber to telephone number (202) ME8-
2526 from January 1, 1971 through the present. It was
additicnally reported that this telephone number was
utilized by E. Howard Hunt in connection with his work in
the White House. -

On August 9, 1974, a confidential source advised
a representative of the FBI that the above number was pre-
viously listed to Robert R. Mullen and Company, Public
Relations Firm,1729 H Street, N.W., Washington, D. C. The
exact date of installation and termination of this service
is not known since the records reflecting this information
were destroyed. However, the same source did advise that
this number, as of April 4, 1973, was listed to a law firm

lrnotrn o Sahsffan Penazdiel arnd Kalltey lorsted at 142K
Frlls/yll [oF Ry LS NCR QS o i S W WO B ] FaR e WANE TS Y TLhdv4 ALCL v L AL VS L v PN I =

H Street, N. W., Washington, D. C.

In view of the above, no further investigation
is being conducted regarding this telephone number.
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ALL INFORMATION CONTA |
HEREIN IS uncmssmEgNE?,ﬁg\,_
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August 14.@974 " b
?. GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

£ Attached advises of the development of .

' information by the Special Prosecution Force
(SPF) that Roy Sheppard may have lied to -
the Watergate Grand Jury in Spring of 1973.
Sheppard was the delivery company employee
who allegedly removed on 6/18/72 documents
from the Executive Office Building office

of E. Howard Hunt at the direction of Ken
Smith of the Committee to Reelect the N g
;. President. Sheppard, under grant of immunity,
= furnished no information in support ofs s
this allegation,. . i iihes
_ SPF source,,‘Hal Q4%
dmitted {9 him that hi
ury and in fact had“se
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g o OBt which are detrgmental

:Intensive investigatioﬁhis undefiay 0%
resolve these allegations at earliest - .
possible time. a1y INFORMATION CONTAINED .-
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. FROM:  SAC, WFO (135-166) (P)(5P) . TN | Direcer Sy

o y UG 131374 . ] s
NR216 WF PLAIN TELE v - B Fioe & GEZ

. T03 DIZECTOR, FBI (139-4089) AMD - S e oo | dntell

] S ey BeRiAy OF ENSTIGATN - A Al
o, ) ' ' CUMMUNICATIONS SECTION ’ Dep-kl)-'-%‘%#
r \ : : . | Asst Dir:

Gen. Inv

©LPMIMMED IATE AUGUST I3, 1974 wic o] tdest -
: - Inspection

Ot A Lsboratory’ ...
; ; ' - Plan. & Evai.

/) , satS, PHILADELPHIA Spee. Inv.
Trabning -

RICHMOND o ' i N PR A nqmlcmm.“,,
. B o . . Telephene Rmu i,

O

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL -

_ COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17, 1872, .. : -
. 10C, CO0:WFO)

B e

REFERENCE WFO TELEPHONE CALL TO BUREAU AUGUST 13, 1974ofhw-<4~~v
FOR INFORMATION OF, BUREAU AND RECEIVING OFFICES, -

EVENING OF AUGUST 11, 1974,ASSISTANT HATERGATE SPECIAL PRO-

, EITHER HAD IH HIS Posssssxon oaff:"*‘; .‘ 7
.., ABOUTS OF CERTAIH DOCUHENTS ntmovso FROM IHE 'OFFI0E OFfw”‘

“E. HowAnn HUNT FOLLOWING THE DNC BURGLARY IN ‘972-;¥
END PAGE ONE

?,_]gsfweiawgngkﬂ

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED



